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2021 2020
21,558 23,710 9.1)
23,132 26,161 (11.6)
15,470 16,951 (8.7)
(24 (305) 92.1
EBITDA 7,638 8,905 (14.2)
4,646 5,338 (13.0)
EBIT 2,992 3,567 (16.1)
551 771 (28.5)
539 957 43.7)
1,902 1,839 3.4
1,857 1,819 2.1
()
3,020 3,233 (6.6)
4,887 4,034 21.1
15.6 15.3 2.0
(€Y)
2021
2022
11.6 EBITDA 14.2 NPAT 3.4
EBITDA 9.7 nbn 650
EBITDA COVID-19 380 nbn
EBITDA 70
T22 80
490 8.1 2016

2.3 2022 2.7
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34,000 101,000
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1.6
2021
155
2021
16 2022
EBITDA
EBITDA 2.1.1
' 2021 2021 @
22.9 22.6 23.2
EBITDA 6.7 6.6 6.9
nbn nbn
0.8 0.7 1.0
3.0 2.8 3.2
3.8 3.3 3.7
2021 2021 2021 2020
1
23,132 (208) 22,924 26,141
EBITDA 7,638 (949) 6,689 7,409
4,887 (1,075) 3,812 3,415
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2021 M 103 70 90
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2021 1,191 nbn 561
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EBITDA
2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021
26,161 23,132 |EBITDA 8,905 7,638 4,034 4,887
M&A MBA (€)) o
O (20) (106) (20) (96)| M&A (39) (164)
2 2 2
@ n/a n/a @ 308 34 @ 0 0
©) n/a (102)| @ 0 (102)| @ 0 (282)
O n/a n/a | ® 246 211 | ® n/a n/a
NBN NBN NBN
5 5 5
® n/a n/a ® (1,536) (802) ® n/a n/a
® n/a n/a | ® n/a n/a | ® 435 88
7 7 7
™ n/a n/a ™ (494) (194) o (1,015) (717)
26,141 22,924 EBITDA 7,409 6,689 3,415 3,812
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2021 2020

12,342 13,474 (8.4)

6,985 7,743 9.8)

IT 33 30 10.0
1,230 1,940 (36.6)

1

co® 3,745 4,664 (19.7)

(1,203) (1,690) 28.8

23,132 26,161 (11.6)

(€]
11.6 23,132
22,924
nbnTM
2021 ARPU
nbn 46.0
9.9 8.4
IT
Co
9.8 6,985 SI10 ARPU
7.5 9.3
NAS 10.0
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6% T
94

40% 7% 2020 %
W ER
1694
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1% 1994

uEnE @EE-CLE BE-To9=954% EE=f=ilt—=i

Fo—rit @onERBHZBIC | nbERRBIZESC 0t
ROMBRE 1 @R Y DB & IR
2021 2020
9,310 10,130 6.1
C SB 4,736 5,083 (6.8)
3,724 4,106 (9.3)
1,356 1,872 (27.6)
1,496 1,725 (13.3)
nbn 908 874 3.9
nbn 1,050 2,004 (47.6)
552 367 50.4
23,132 26,161 (11.6)
EBEIT)DA 2021 2021 2021 2020
39.2 41.4 37.0 34.3
C SB 5.8 5.1 6.4 11.2
23.8 244 23.2 28.0
45.8 42.3 48.4 47.9
2.5 23.2 21.7 21.9
nbn
94.7 94.7 94.7 93.8
nbn
nbn
76.4 71.9 79.0 76.6
(€D)
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1.7 4,830 ARPU
3.7 48.96 47.16
ARPU TMCC
95,000 4.7 809
ARPU 19.46 20.83 7.0
4.4
612
loT
1.2 246
20.8 267 S10
MVNO
240,000 1.7
24.5
2,529
EBITDA 4.9
39.2 2021
— C SB
—C SB nbn
6.8 4,736 C SB SI10
10,000 69,000 3.6
nbn nbn 246,000 3.5 nbn
45 nbn 90
81 Wi-Fi

nbn
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— EBITDA 4.2 23.8
EBITDA
6.7 60.1 NAS EBITDA 3.6
8.5
— nbn 27.6
1,356
S10
6.5 343
nbn SI10
34.0 412
nbn 31.8 601
— EBITDA nbn
2.1 45.8
2020 cc 8.1
8.9 cc
SD-WAN
2.9 cc
NAS CPE
4.2 cc
EBITDA 0.6
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nbn NBN Co
nbn
3.9 908
nbn
nbn NBN Co
nbn nbn
47.6 1,050
50.4 552
6.4
8.7 15,470 10.2
15,664
8.1 490
7.0 8,184
862 nbn 244
24.5 nbn
nbn nbn 47.0
nbn 9.3
2016 7.9 2022
2.7 2016
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- nbn 1,975 1,731 244 14.1
- 6,209 7,071 (862) (12.2)
6,977 7,916 (939) (11.9)
2
- @ 5,593 6,083 (490) (8.1)
3
- @ 1,384 1,833 (449) (24.5)
15,161 16,718 (1,557) 9.3)
nbn nbn
248 468 (220) (47.0)
211 259 (48) (18.5)
(O] 44 _ 44 n/m
®)
15,664 17,445 (1,781) (10.2)
© (194) (494) 300 n/m
15,470 16,951 (1,481) 8.7
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2021 2020
4,012 4,058 (1.1)
8,318 9,107 8.7
160 202 (20.8)
2,980 3,584 (16.9)
15,470 16,951 8.7
1.1 46 4,012
108
242 COVID-19
T22 96
FTE 6.7 1944 27,015
8.7 789 8,318
Wi-Fi
19.9 693 2,797
NAS
0.1 3,153
243
nbn nbn 244
3.8 94 2,368

20.8 42 160
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16.9 604 2,980
22.3 329
1,144 ( )
34 25.6 33 162
112 15.5 308 1,674
13.0 692 4,646
291 151
250 2021
71
157
132
25 EBITDA
28.5 220 551
160 26 4.4.3
4.6 3.8
2021 2020
7,231 7,010 3.2
(2,344) (2,976) 21.2
(3,140) (3,442) 8.8
796 466 70.8
4,887 4,034 21.1
(4,236) (4,138) 2.4
651 (104) n/m
499 604 (17.4)
(25) ¢)) n/m
1,125 499 n/m

88/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

Ogoooood
4,887 853
21.1
1,394
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734 EBITDA
EBITDA 967
3.2 221 7,231
2,994 2,779
21.2 632 2,344
273
160 132
2.4 98 4,236
2020 698 3,168
3,302 287
199
3,020
14.4
3,812
717
282 164
88
753 (800)
@ 414 (708)
(452)
203 (150)
(145)
35 (102)
1,405 (2,357)

@
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16,388 14,136 3,305
1,053 5.5 955
1,405 2,357
9.4 1,581 15,263
626
2021 2021
@ 2.0 1.5 2.0
@ 50.0 50 70
® 13.2 7

@ EBITDA

)

®) EBITDA

2.0 2020
30 1.9 50.0 2020 30 52.7
13.2 2020 30 11.7
15,275
8.9 7,114
626 12
477
544
6.5 35,411 12
1,225
636

281
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214
100
12.2 16,826 2,561 12
2021 30 2020 30
7,114 6,534 8.9
35,411 37,869 (6.5)
42,525 44,403 (4.2)
10,424 10,094 3.3
16,826 19,162 (12.2)
27,250 29,256 (6.9)
15,275 15,147 0.8
15,275 15,147 0.8
7.0 8.0 (1.0)pp
12.8 12.5 0.3pp

91/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

10

SDG
[ \
] @M
HHH
{ERENHHWRFD TURNA I N— 3 RO EEER
Liid. AaSEEE—HIC L, BEPIZa=Fa—H i, Fo/05—%EHELT
LizlEE3o—sYLiziEfizhd TE2LOERATRDT LGN REMHICERYES, FtOi®
ERELTERIMESTI. EZERETRET D, DFESOIEREEET S,
2021 telstra.com/sustainability/report

SDG TCFD

92/454



2020

[
BOZ5SE IR FE TIRES00, 000 £ DR
W, EFLBEUTODREDT N

AAEBHBELE YA 20T
-

»

WRERMETICTFLARS - TS
» FOI00s%n oy mEaEE
RS 2LERERRTT Y
TEY. BERIZUSLS 2 ILTRET
HOLZEERIET S,

weh
A
WEFRETISR Y F7—2RE
DL 2L EEIS%IZEI R E
&

93/454

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn



2021 11

Wi-Fi

2021 11 ASX

https://ww.telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/announcements

94/454

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

( ®

SDWAN SDN



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

®

95/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

©)
3.1

96/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

OooooOodd
3.1
2021 12
@
()
2007
2021 11
2014 (ESOS) ESOS
2015 12 2019 12
ESOS
2021

telstra.com/sustainability/report

97/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

ooooooo
€))
2021 16
T25
26 GHz 1000 MHz 277
2021 23
277 26 GHz 1000 MHz 2021 23
CEO mmWave
277
mmWave
mmWave
mmWave
bps 2020
mmWave 2021 mmWave

98/454



75

ACMA

160

3,200

99/454

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2021

2,450



€Y)

11,893,297,855
2021 12

Co
2022

2021 10 27

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2021 10 27

50 1.35

11,893,297,855

@

100/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

OooooOodd
(©)
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754
332,357,981 — i
4,530
2017 30 11,893,297,855 — 364484
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2018 30 11,893,297,855 — 364484
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HSBC 2,537,293,511 21.33
JP 1,364,254,008 11.47
1,002,867,181 8.43
BNP 628,114,475 5.28
568,047,203 4.78
6,100,576,378 51.29
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2015 1.04 1.01 0.031
2016 1.04 1.00 0.035
2017 1.01 0.99 0.024
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2021 0.98 0.95 0.026
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2021
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(®)
2021
2020 2021 30 2021 30
1,2 1 1 3
P 101,159 - 101,159 75,000
75,000 - 75,000 -
H 70,000 - 70,000 70,000
W 73,173 - 73,173 72,473
R 100,000 - 100,000 -
51,728 16,233 67,961 -
L 150,265 8,142 158,407 125,854
L 310,540 - 310,540 310,540
74,000 3,000 77,000 -
1,005,865 27,375 1,033,240 653,867
1. 2021
2. 2020 KMP
3.
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4.0 2022
4.1 2022
2022
EVP
T22
2022 EVP
&
" - = MM B Mt Mt
£ F 4 # - M1 EFriax) (W2 FFwiz) (M3 kFriz) (M4 FFriex)
® = r 2 20235 6 MI0H 20245 6 A 308 20254 6 A0 20264 6 MI0E
® > & = T WmET HERT HEBT
o i : : : :
¥ @ o= X : s
- MEfHAL MRS MA AR
022WME N = g i § T ~-T2 -T3 -Td
EPEDREGM = o # 2 = .. = BHELET
[ zaernia—] 8 RHCER B AR 2028% 6 A%0E
- T
mez 6 e 20229 R A BEVP R HR RN A {7 (EMERTSRAANANA
| M7 B 1 B~20dbE e Bi0B |
2020 WME 2023 WAL 0MBRER 025 HMEE PREE  2021HREN
78 68 8A 98 1A 1A 68 78 6A 78 6A 7A 6A 7R
2022 EVP 2022
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4.2 2022 EVP
2022 2021 T22 2023 2025
2022 EVP
CEO T22
2022 EVP
2021
T22
NPS 15
10
NPS
2022 EVP T22
2022 2022
2021 12
2022 EVP

EVP

T22
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2022 EVP
2021
2022
N
5.0 23,108
T22
EBITDA
nbn
c2c
EBITDA nbn 15.0 6,765 * *
T22
60
M&A
5.0 3,903
FCF
T22
5.0 490 380 430 530
T22
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2022 EVP
2021 *
2022
N
NPS NPS 15 32 34 36 38
T22
20

8.8 9.7 10 10.2

T22
C&SB
39.3 43 45 55
40
TE
n/a 38.5 40 45
T22
10 78 80 84 85
T22
N 2022 2.2 2021 EVP
*
2021 12 ASX 2022

198/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

5.0

EVP EVP

EVP

EVP

EBITDA
EVP
FR
FY
EVP EVP EVP

EVP

2020 2021 30
KMP
NBN nbn co nbnTM
NBN
NPS

NPS
NPS

65
35

EVP
EVP
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RTSR
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2021 EVP

KMP

nbn
nbn
2021
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©)
@ 3 4.1 4.2
2007 15 1999
2006
7.583 2.160 8.076 3.069
610.13 173.79 649.79 246.93
2.587 0.064 2.545 0.262
208.15 5.15 204.77 21.08
10.170 2.224 10.621 3.331
818.28 178.94 854.57 268.01
7.1
7.1
®
®)
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)

)

)

2001

38

134

59

A-1FRS

23

(
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ooooooo
2021 2020 30
131
23 103
25 193
C D
2021 30 UFJ

80.46

)
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2021 30
30
2021 2020
2.2 21,558 1,734,557 23,710 1,907,707
2.2 1,574 126,644 2,451 197,207
23,132 1,861,201 26,161 2,104,914
4,012 322,806 4,058 326,507
8,318 669,266 9,107 732,749
160 12,874 202 16,253
2.3 2,980 239,771 3,584 288,369
15,470 1,244,716 16,951 1,363,877
6.2 @4 (,931) (305) (24,540)
15,494 1,246,647 17,256 1,388,418
EBITOA 7.638 614,553 8,905 716,496
2.3 4,646 373,817 5,338 429,495
EBIT 2,992 240,736 3,567 287,001
2.2 103 8,287 274 22,046
2.3 654 52,621 1,045 84,081
551 44,333 m 62,035
2,441 196,403 2,796 224,966
2.4 539 43,368 957 77,000
1,902 153,035 1,839 147,966
1,857 149,414 1,819 146,357
45 3,621 20 1,609
1,902 153,035 1,839 147,966
)
2.5 15.6 12.55 15.3 12.31
2.5 15.6 12.55 15.3 12.31
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2021 30
30

2021 2020
1,857 149,414 1,819 146,357
45 3,621 20 1,609
1,902 153,035 1,839 147,966
5.3 60 4,828 (82) (6,598)
(18) (1,448) 25 2,012
292 23,494 16 1,287
an (6,195) @) (161)
@ (80) - -
256 20,598 (43) (3.460)
(95) (7,644) 21 1,690
4.5 68 5,471 54 4,345
3 241 6) (483)
4.5 (20) (1,609) (16) (1,287)
(54) (4,345) 6) (483)
16 1,287 2 161
82) (6.598) 49 3,043
174 14,000 6 483
2,076 167,035 1,845 148,449
2,032 163,495 1,825 146,840
44 3,540 20 1,609
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2021 30
30
2021 2020
2.6 1,125 90,518 499 40,150
3.3 4,577 368,265 5,121 412,036
3.6 113 9,092 82 6,598
3.7 385 30,977 418 33,632
4.4 624 50,207 147 11,828
2.4 5 402 2 161
285 22,931 265 21,322
7,114 572,392 6,534 525,726
3.3 1,168 93,977 1,428 114,897
3.6 1,342 107,977 1,354 108,943
3.7 21 1,690 28 2,253
6.2 1,018 81,908 897 72,173
15 1,207 21 1,690
3.1 20,863 1,678,637 21,499 1,729,810
3.2 2,852 229,472 3,030 243,794
3.1 7,131 573,760 7,412 596,370
4.4 786 63,242 2,011 161,805
2.4 60 4,828 66 5,310
5.3 155 12,471 123 9,897
35,411 2,849,169 37,869 3,046,940
42,525 3,421,562 44,403 3,572,665
3.8 3,766 303,012 3,980 320,231
5.1 682 54,874 727 58,494
7.2 87 7,000 124 9,977
3.2 503 40,471 611 49,161
4.4 3,631 292,150 2,763 222,311
4.4 26 2,092 54 4,345
2.4 124 9,977 224 18,023
3.4 1,605 129,138 1,611 129,621
10,424 838,715 10,094 812,163
3.8 9 724 4 322
5.1 150 12,069 127 10,218
7.2 126 10,138 143 11,506
3.2 2,802 225,449 2,687 216,196
4.4 10,505 845,232 13,066 1,051,290
4.4 331 26,632 320 25,747
2.4 1,580 127,127 1,605 129,138
5.3 10 805 8 644
3.4 1,313 105,644 1,202 96,713
16,826 1,353,820 19,162 1,541,775
27,250 2,192,535 29,256 2,353,938
15,275 1,229,027 15,147 1,218,728
4.3 4,436 356,921 4,451 358,127
4.3 138 11,103 5 402
10,014 805,726 10,017 805,968
14,588 1,173,750 14,473 1,164,498
687 55,276 674 54,230
15,275 1,229,027 15,147 1,218,728
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2021 30
30

2021 2020
(GST) 26,727 2,150,454 29,506 2,374,053
GST @8,900)  (1,520,774) (21,895)  (1,761,672)
167 13,437 153 12,310
7,993 643,117 7,764 624,691
2.4 (762) (61,311) (754) (60,667)
2.6 7,231 581,806 7,010 564,025
(2,079) (167,276) (2,341) (188,357)
(1,061) (85,368) (1,101) (88,586)
(3.140) (252,644) (3.442) (276,943)
26) (2,092) - -
(30) (2,414) (33) (2,655)
(152) (12,230) 122) (9,816)
(3,348) (269,380) (3,597) (289,415)
154 12,391 258 20,759
3.2 201 23,414 18 1,448
218 17,540 58 4,667
147 11,828 15 1,207
20 1,609 83 6,678
120 9,655 135 10,862
36 2,897 28 2,253
18 1,448 26 2,002
(2.344) (188,598) (2.976) (239,449)
4,887 393,208 4,034 324,576
2,308 185,702 5,476 440,599
(3,260) (262,300) (6,562) (527,979)
3.2 (706) (56,805) (993) (79,897)
(39) (3,138) ©2) 1,770)
(613) (49,322) (812) (65,334)
(35) (2,816) 23) (1,851)
4.2 (1,902) (153,035) (1,903) (153,115)
- - 698 56,161
11 885 3 241
(4,236) (340,829) (4,138) (332,943)
651 52,379 (104) (8.368)
499 40,150 604 48,598
(25) (2,012) (1) (80)
2.6 1,125 90,518 499 40,150
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2021 30
2019 4,447 (58) 10,158 14,547 19) 14,528
- - 1,819 1,819 20 1,839
- 63 (57) 6 - 6
- 63 1,762 1,825 20 1,845
- - (1,903) (1,903) (26) (1,929)
- - - - 698 698
- - - - 1 1
3 - - 3 - 3
(22) - - (22) - 2
23 - - 23 - 23
2020 30 4,451 5 10,017 14,473 674 15,147
- - 1,857 1,857 45 1,902
- 133 42 175 @ 174
- 133 1,899 2,032 44 2,076
- - (1,902) (1,902) (35) (1,937)
- - - - 4 4
7 - - 7 - 7
4.3 (39) - - (39) - (39)
17 - - Yy - u
2021 30 4,436 138 10,014 14,588 687 15,275
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2021 30
2019 357,806 4,667) 817,313 | 1,170,452 @1,529)| 1,168,923
- - 146,357 146,357 1,609 147,966
- 5,069 (4,586) 483 - 483
- 5,069 141,771 146,840 1,609 148,449
- | @s3,115)|  (153,115) (2,002)|  (155,207)
- - - - 56,161 56,161
- - - - 80 80
241 - - 241 - 241
@1,770) - - @1,770) - @1,770)
1,851 - - 1,851 - 1,851
2020 30 358,127 402 805,968 | 1,164,498 54,230 | 1,218,728
- - 149,414 149,414 3,621 153,035
- 10,701 3,379 14,081 (80) 14,000
- 10,701 152,794 163,495 3,540 167,035
- -| (53,035 (153,035) (2.816)|  (155,851)
- - - - 322 322
563 - - 563 - 563
4.3 (3,138) - - (3,138) - (3,138)
1,368 - - 1,368 - 1,368
2021 30 356,921 11,103 805,726 | 1,173,750 55,276 | 1,229,027
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1.1

AASB

IFRS

ASIC

1.2
EBITDA

1.3

2001

EBITDA

1ASB
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1.3.1
1.4
1.4.1 CovID-19
COVID-19 2021 2021
30
3.1
3.3
4.5.5
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1.4.2

F18
F19
F20

F21

IRU

nbn
1SA

F21
F26
F27
F31
F32
F33
F34
F36
F38
F42
F45
F65
F70
F76
F76
F77

nbn

CGU

DO |O|O|O|WlWlW|IW|W]|W|W]WINININ]I N INMINIDN
NININWIRPR|O|lWININ]|IRP RPN D INININ

1.5

1.5.1
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1.5.2
AASB  2020-8 2020
2021
1.5.3
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2.1.1

2021
T22
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TC SB

TE

IT N IT

nbn co
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EBITDA
EBITDA
EBITDA EBITDA
TC SB
TC SB TE NCIT
EBITDA
EBITDA
TE EBITDA EBITDA
T TE
SB
EBITDA EBITDA EBITDA
TE TE
TC SB TE
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ooooooo
nbn EBITDA EBITDA EBITDA
EBITDA EBITDA
N IT N IT

IT

EBITDA TC EBITDA EBITDA

SB TE TC SB TE

nbn co
EBITDA EBITDA
EBITDA EBITDA EBITDA
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2.1.2
EBITDA EBITDA EBIT
TC SB TE N IT
2021 30

9,774 6,194 - 9 15,977 2,260 - 18,237

2,020 646 - 28 2,694 2 - 2,696

17 44 - 4 65 . - 65

11,811 6,884 - 41 18,736 2,262 - 20,998

288 62 1 4 355 205 - 560

12,099 6,946 1 45 19,091 2,467 - 21,558

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,203 (1,203) -

12,099 6,946 1 45 19,091 3,670 (1,203) 21,558

243 39 32 1,185 1,499 75 - 1,574

12,342 6,985 33 1,230 20,590 3,745 (1,203) 23,132
- @ - (23) (€Z)) - - ()

EBITDA 4,818 2,921 (1,360) (679)| 5,700 2,664 (920), 7,444

194

EBITDA 7,638
(4,646)

EBIT 2,992
(551)

2,441
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Oooooooo
T SB TE N OIT
20200 30
10,135 6,824 - (06)| 16,853 2,573 S| 10,426
2,605 660 - 5 3,270 3 . 3,273
6 37 § 3 46 - - 46
12,746 7,521 - ©8) 20,169 2,576 | 22,745
576 166 3 8 753 212 - 965
13,322 7,687 3 oo 20,922 2,788 | 23,710
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,690 (1,690) -
13,322 7,687 3 ©0| 20,922 4,478 (@690 23,710
152 56 27 2,030 2,265 186 - 2,451
13,474 7,743 30 1,940 | 23,187 4664 | (.69 26,161
/ - 3 - (308) (305) - - (305)
EBITDA 4,888 3,274 (1.619) @as3)| 6,39 2,758 @n|  sau
494
EBITDA 8,905
(5.338)
EBIT 3,567
)
2,79
2.2.1
EBITDA
TE 219 2020 292
TC SB
TE EBITDA 2020 11
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2021
34
6.1.3
2020 308
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TC SB TE N OIT
2021 30

7,509 1,513 - 13 275 9,310

7,277 1,509 - 13 275 9,074

232 4 - - - 236

C sB 4,736 - - - - 4,736

4,500 - - - - 4,500

56 - - - - 56

180 - - - - 180

- 3,724 - - - 3,724

- 3,682 - - - 3,682

- 42 - - - 42

- - - - 1,356 1,356

- - - - 1,076 1,076

- - - - 205 205

- - - - 75 75

- 1,715 - (219) - 1,496

- 1,691 - (219) - 1,472

- 15 - - - 15

- 9 - - - 9

nbn - - - 9 899 908

- - - 9 899 908

nbn 34 - - 1,016 - 1,050

34 - - - - 34

- - - 1,016 - 1,016

63 33 33 411 12 552

- 2 - 238 12 252

- 1 1 4 - 6

63 30 32 169 - 294

11,811 6,884 - 4 2,262 20,998

288 62 1 4 205 560

243 39 32 1,185 75 1,574

12,342 6,985 33 1,230 2,542 23,132

12,099 5,470 1 265 2,467 20,302

11,811 5,423 - 261 2,262 19,757

288 47 1 4 205 545

- 1,476 - (220) - 1,256

- 1,461 - (220) - 1,241

- 15 - - - 15

12,099 6,946 1 45 2,467 21,558

220/454

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

TC SB TE NOIT
2020 30

8,330 1,593 - (23) 230 10,130

7,808 1,587 - 23) 230 9,602

522 6 - - - 528

C sB 5,083 - - - - 5,083

4,879 - - - - 4,879

54 - - - - 54

150 - - - - 150

- 4,106 - - - 4,106

- 3,977 - - - 3,977

- 129 - - - 129

- - - - 1,872 1,872

- - - - 1,476 1,476

- - - - 212 212

- - - - 184 184

- 2,017 - (292) - 1,725

- 1,967 - (292) - 1,675

- 31 - - - 31

- 19 - - - 19

nbn - - - 9 865 874

- - - 9 865 874

nbn 65 - - 1,939 - 2,004

65 - - - - 65

- - - 1,939 - 1,939

0 27 30 307 7 367

) 10) - 208 5 197

- - 3 8 - 1

2 37 27 91 2 159

12,746 7,521 - (98) 2,576 22,745

576 166 3 8 212 965

152 56 27 2,030 186 2,451

13,474 7,743 30 1,940 2,974 26,161

13,322 5,958 3 205 2,788 22,276

12,746 5,800 - 197 2,576 21,319

576 158 3 8 212 957

- 1,729 - (295) - 1,434

- 1,721 - (295) - 1,426

- 8 - - - 8

13,322 7,687 3 (90) 2,788 23,710
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2.2
2.1.2

30
2021 2020
30,128 30,918
1,736 1,920
31,864 32,838
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2.2
30
2021 2020
20,998 22,745
560 965
21,558 23,710
66 402
107 13
102 4
nbn 1,022 1,721
216 189
13 22
48 100
1,574 2,451
23,132 26,161
93 261
10 13
103 274
23,235 26,435
2.1.2
3.2.2
60
45 6.1.3
3.2.1

nbn co

nbn
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2019

IRU
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24
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Q)
TE

TE
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TE
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IRU

IRU

10 33

©

SMS
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(@) nbn co
nbn co
nbn
nbn co
TC SB
nbn nbn co
30
nbn
nbn
nbn
1SA
nbnTM
nbn
1SA
1SA 35
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ISA

nbn co nbn

ISA nbn co

nbn 1AP
1SA
10P

1AP nbn
IAP
26
I0P nbn
nbn
1AP 10P
nbn
nbn co 1AP 10P nbn
1SA

nbn
1AP
10P
nbn nbn co

nbn co
nbn co nbn

2021 1AP 10P

14

1AP 10P
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1SA
nbn
nbn
nbn co
nbn co
12
2.2.2
2021 30
30

2021 2020
4,589 5,194
2,419 2,567
3,864 3,947
10 5,922 5,915
10 20 13,659 13,699
20 9,671 11,471
40,124 42,793

nbn
2.2.1
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30
2021 2020
253 157
18 23
212 210
52 51
3,153 3,155
2,797 3,490
162 129
214 256
1,144 1,473
248 268
982 1,089
230 369
2,980 3,584
2,606 2,757
726 1,017
1,314 1,564
4,646 5,338
518 678
83 109
108 315
709 1,102
(55) (C1P)
654 1,045
113 2020 124
2020 12 31
34 2020
3.6 6.1.3
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3.7

2020

4.6
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2.4.1
30
2021 2020
665 980
(138) (16)
12 @]
539 957
2,441 2,796
30
(2020 20 732 839
(194) 118
- 18
- 1
12 )
(11) (12)
539 957
99 (©)
TTC
ETR
30
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169 123
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128 141
909 925
114 106
46 (48)
514 445
33 20
9 31
(13) 1n
(1,422) (1,540)
(109) (32)
(161) (143)
172 176
(98) 1
(1,520) (1,539)
60 66
(1,580) (1,605)
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EPS EPS EPS
30
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EPS
1,857 1,819
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17 15
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EPS
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(103) Q74)
654 1,045
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(42) 122)
4 @
(19) (16)
@ -
4,646 5,338
18 23
52 51
24 305
40 5
3 @4)
589 (169)
31 37
(88) (15)
(18) (109)
(98) (544)
111 (62)
(222) 203
(79) (84)
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65 2,467 22 2,554
(62) (2.,607) (88) @,757)
1 (79) 13 (65)
2020 30 624 20,627 248 21,499
1,340 61,879 1,075 64,294
(716) (41,252) @27 | (42,795)
2020 624 20,627 248 21,499
52 2,064 48 2,164
(55) (2,476) (75) (2.606)
(33) (158) ®) (194)
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1,344 62,302 1,096 64,742
(756) (42,245) ©678) |  (43,879)
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2019 1,076 3,983 2,023 624 7,706
- 734 403 22 1,159
- (1,234) (239) (91) (1,564)
9 27 2 73 111
2020 30 1,085 3,510 2,189 628 7,412
1,172 11,046 3,265 1,508 16,991
87) (7,536) (1,076) (880) (9,579)
2020 1,085 3,510 2,189 628 7,412
14 924 120 7 1,065
- (964) (265) (85) (1,314)
47 (15) @ 31 32)
2021 30 1,052 3,455 2,043 581 7,131
1,139 11,281 3,328 1,525 17,273
(87) (7,826) (1,285) ©44)|  (10,142)
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b
CGU
30
2021 2020
1 543 587
2 437 437
3 72 61
1,052 1,085
1 CcGU CGU
3 CGU
ceU
CGU
CGU
CGU
2021 2020 2021 2020
9.0 9.5 2.0 2.0
13.1 13.1 2.3 2.3

CGU

CGU
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2019 2,899 852 3,751
309 122 431
(454) (563) (1,017)
) (155) (164)
37 ®) 29
2020 30 2,782 248 3,030
3,230 612 3,842
(448) (364) (812)
2020 2,782 248 3,030
409 243 652
(448) (278) (726)
(33) (25) (58)
an 29) (46)
2021 30 2,693 159 2,852
3,583 400 3,983
(890) (241) (1,131)
20 2020 17
30
2021 2020
9 10
4 2
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30
2021 2020

566 633

577 471

1,118 1,105
1,444 1,560
3,705 3,769
(400) (471)
3,305 3,298

503 611

2,802 2,687
3,305 3,298
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2021 2020

181 468
(726) (1,017)
(83) (109)
102 4
(189) (226)
(25) (30)
(25) (30)
(706) (993)
(83) (109)

2020 12 102

282 136

39
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89 99
64 79
38 47
22 28
22 21
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241 289
) )
240 288
80 90
160 198
240 288
61 2020 171
10 2020 13
3.3.1
O
2019 25

2021 30
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3,136 3,248
3.2 80 90
325 565
253 355
3,794 4,258
3.5 783 863
4,577 5,121
694 977
3.2 160 198
6.2 79 16
51 8
984 1,199
3.5 184 229
1,168 1,428
14 30
12 24
36 12

3.5
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COVID-19
30
2021 2020
4,266 “n 3,516 (33)
397 - 1,346 -

4,663 ¢ 4,862 (33)

30 301 1) 447 )

31 60 84 (¢ 141 0
61 90 44 (10) 89 ©)
o1 144 (110) 267 (155)
5,236 (199) 5,806 (201)

717 2020 953

- 67 2020 79
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90
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783 863
184 229
967 1,092
(1,534) (1,540)
(974) (947)
(2,508) (2,487)
(1,541) (1,395)
(146) (283)
146 2020 283
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3.3.1
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2019 1,085 57 185 242 1,327
n/a - 95 95 95
1,085 57 90 147 1,232
607 9 677 686 1,293
(407) (19) (634) 653)  (1,060)
(124) - - - (124)
2020 30 1,161 47 228 275 1,436
n/a - 82 82 82
1,161 47 146 103 1,354
2020 1,161 a7 228 275 1,436
488 14 835 849 1,337
(390) (20) (795) @15  (2,205)
(113) - . - (113)
2021 30 1,146 4 268 300 1,455
n/a - 113 113 113
1,146 41 155 196 1,342
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1,204 988
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280 438
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3,766 3,980
9 4
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20 90
2021 30
2020 143
3.8.1
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2021 2020
4,530 4,530
- )
(69) (39)
(25) (33)
4,436 4,451
a
2021 30 11,893,297,855 2020
11,893,297,855
b
2021 30 19,895,768 2020 9,107,647
2021
11,620,823 2.88
TESOP99 1,510,500
3.55 TESOP99
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(449) (1,178)
(753) @
(463) (255)
260 (260)
2,357 2,781
706 993
1,658 2,079
15 50
31 (24)
10 ©)
(713) (4,000)
(46) (112)
(703) (4,091)
955 (2,012)
626 (105)
1,581 (2,117)
30 (15,263) (16,844)
(15,275) (15,147)
(30,538) (31,991)

50.0 52.7

2021 449

35

30
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2,704 2,727 1,956 1,966

65 65 432 435

862 864 375 378

3,631 3,656 2,763 2,779

9,425 10,151 12,787 13,963

667 686 279 285

413 416 - -

10,505 11,253 13,066 14,248

14,136 14,909 15,829 17,027

a
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552 - 128 -

42 (15) 18 0}

30 11) 1 (52)

624 (26) 147 (54)
728 (223) 1,781 1)

58 (108) 230 (229)

786 (331) 2,011 (320)
1,410 (357) 2,158 374)
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12 13
10 13
79 244
2 4
103 274
(518) (678)
(83) (109)
(601) @787
(134) (326)
26 11
(108) (315)
55 57
(654) (1,045)
(551) @771
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(1,321) (5,236) (980) (6,035)
(12,402) (8,487) (14,849) (9,794)
(413) (413) - -
(14,136) (14,136) (15.829) (15.829)
4.4.1
1BOR 30
2021 2020
BBSW 7 2,223 1.4 9 2,283 2.3
BBSW 3) (50) 2.5 ) (50) 3.5
EURIBOR an|  @.70) 1.1 9| (2,250) 1.8
LIBOR ®| (,000) 0.3 ©8)| (,000) 1.3
BBSW (381)]  (5,495) 2.5 428)|  (6,313) 3.1
EURIBOR 17 1,750 1.1 49 2,250 1.8
LIBOR 6 1,000 0.3 28 1,000 1.3
BBSW G| @6.322) 423)| (4,080)
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(650), 650 (858) 0.76 (260) 260 (396) 0.66
WOCE
(398) 19 (3%) 0.54 @7) 30 (5%) 0.55
- - - - (372) 200 (314) 0.64
- - 10 - - - 6 -
(340) 157 (200) 0.78 447) 195 (289) 0.66
(6,999) 2,800 1) 59.60 (1,413) 565 (11) 51.95
(1,188) 475 (13) 37.92 - - - -
(52) 52 (67) 0.78 (65) 65 (98) 0.67
(1,209) (,156)
2021 30 WOCE 438
175
2020
c
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C )
C ) « )
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(2,658) (2,084) (4,330 (2,957 (12,080)] (1,932)| (2,820)| (5,464)| (4,302)| (14,518)
(865) - - - @865)  (377) - - - G
(65)  (227)  (440) - 732) (432) G3)|  (27) - (712)
18) 0) 65|  (725)]  (818) - - - - -
@39 |  @8s)| @5y (@.oon)f (809) (348) (o[ (214)| (2.073)
G66)| (5T (1,118) (1,444 (B,705)  (633) (471 (1,105)| (1,560)| (3,769)
(3,766) 9 - -| @.775) (3.980) 0)) - - (3.98%)
4,046 | 1,784| 4,580 2,511 12,821 2,504| 2,972 5,384 3,920| 14,780

(3,541)| (1,517)| (4,422)| (2,756)| (12,236) (2,474)| (2,314)| (4,650)| (3,945)| (13,383)

@.712)| (@.891) (6,172)| (5,496)| (22,331)| (8,133) (3,038) (6,764) (6,101)| (24,036)

4.5.5

COVID-19
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(7,029) (7,522)
(3,195) (3,255)
(14,136) (15,829)
(3,305) (3,298)
(17,441) (19,127)
622 945
769 1,213
19 -
1,410 2,158
(109) (50)
(237) (279)
11) (45)
(357) (374)
(16,388) (17,343)
16,070 2020 17,018
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16 @n
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4 O]
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(20) (16)
48 38
)
30
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(1,491) (275)
(4,498) (5,086)
(1,687) (3,061)
(8,287) (9,099)
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- 397 397 -| 1,346 1,346

1,410 -| 1,410 2,158 -| 2,158

- 15 15 - 21 21

1,410 42| 1,822 2,158 | 1,367 | 3,525
(357) - (357) (374) - (374)
(357) - (357) @374) - (374)

1,053 412 | 1,465 1,784 | 1,367 | 3,151

4.4.1
30
2021 2020

1,346 1,506

- 1,564

(960) (1,756)

4 37

7 ®

30 397 1,346
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311 64 247 58 9 180
(209) (64) (145) (58) - CH)
1,410 - 1,410 287 - 1,123
(357) - (357) (287) - (70)
1,155 - 1,155 - 9 1,146
2020 30
328 77 251 67 10 174
(246) an (169) (67) - (102)
2,158 - 2,158 344 - 1,814
(374) - 374) (344) - (30)
1,866 - 1,866 - 10 1,856
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30
2021 2020
515 424
682 727
150 127
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2021 30 2020

2020 3.5
2.5 2020 2.3

2020 2021 30
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10
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2021 30
2021 30
EVP 2021 n/a n/a 2021
2022
2020 n/a n/a 1,694,774
2019 n/a n/a 1,252,021
2021 n/a n/a 6,325,934
STI 2020
2019
2018
EVP 2021 n/a 2025 30 2021
RTSR 2022
2020 n/a 2024 30 RTSR 1,936,886
2019 n/a 2023 30 RTSR 1,878,032
2018 n/a 50 2021 RTSR 416,541
30
50 2022
30
2019 n/a n/a 7,412,658
2019 12
31 2021 30
EVP STI EVP
RTSR
5.2.1
a EVP
EVP CEO
EVP
2021 EVP
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CEO 2021 EVP 2021
EVP
EVP
RTSR
2021 2020 EVP
RTSR ASX100 50
50 RTSR 75
100 RTSR
50 RTSR
2019 2018 EVP RTSR
50 RTSR
2021 30 2018

EVP 50 RTSR
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2021 30
2020

2019 13
2020 2021 30

c STI
STI STI 25

5.2.2
a EWw
EVP 2021
2021 2021
3.75 2020 3.44
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b EW
EVP
30
2021 2020
3.28 3.87
0.37 0.67
5.58 5.22
4.6 4.9
22 19
1.63 1.91
5.2.3
2.3
5.2.4
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5.3
5.3.1
30
2021 2020
1,704 1,781
1,559 1,666
145 115
155 123
(10) (®)
145 115
5.3.2
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30
2021 2020

1,781 2,108
15 15

18 24
(226) (400)
® ™

35 49

87 ()
1,704 1,781

30
2021 2020

1,658 1,876
51 61

33 45

7 10

(€)) ®
(226) (400)
) 49

- 1

36 24
1,549 1,658
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5.8 2020 1.5
60 2020
82 ( )
2020
[
30
2021 2020
1 9 6
1 10 7
2 2
1 64 63
10 9
5 11
- 2
100 100
2021 30 56,797,514 2020
49,396,553 181 2020 184 214
2020 155 2021 30
2021 2020
100
2021
30 10 2020 16 10 2020

17
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30

2021 2020
7 13
23 22
26 23
10 19 39 36
20 5 6
100 100

2020

5.3.3

5.3.4
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5.4
CEO CEO
5.4.1
2021 2020
30
2021 2020
19,075 18,052
311 301
772 555
1,154 1,100
8,534 5,826
29,846 25,834
5.4.2
2021 2020
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20

2021 30

700 2020 700

30 2020

www . telstra.com/investor

6.1.2
2020 11 30 IT

100
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2020 12

2020 12 85
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140
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6.1.4

34

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2020 12 31

186

2016/785

ASIC

ASIC

ASIC

ASIC

IT

02

311/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

TV

2021 13

IT
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30
2021 2020
936 489
3,843 4,330
109 78
364 398
624 147
255 211
6,131 5,653
1,175 1,429
1,342 1,354
21 28
3,112 3,165
1,036 909
10 16
20,032 20,567
2,649 2,823
5,982 6,138
786 2,011
155 123
36,300 38,563
42,431 44,216
3,425 3,528
665 710
85 123
455 553
4,761 3,951
26 54
103 209
1,523 1,522
11,043 10,650
5 4
149 126
118 135
2,577 2,485
11,913 14,465
331 320
1,529 1,546
774 613
17,396 19,694
28,439 30,344
13,992 13,872
4,436 4,451
243 19
9,313 9,402
13,992 13,872
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30
2021 2020
1,745 1,710
267 )
2,012 1,701
30
2021 2020
9,402 9,702
23 0}
3 (48)
1,787 1,653
(1,902) (1,903)
9,313 9,402
6.2
30
2021 2020 2021 2020
266 348 631 950
79 28 13 5
- - (153) O)
- - (30) -
345 376 461 951
® ® (16) (296)
(51) Q17 () (18)
292 16 3 (6)
578 266 440 631
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2020 12 31 34 2020
6.1.3
2020
308
292
2020 16
6.2.1
30
2021 2020
GIS GIS 50.0 50.0
45.0 45.0
50.0 50.0
62.5 62.5
40.0 40.0
46.9 46.9
49.0 49.0
48.0 48.0
- 28.1
35.0 35.0
25.0 25.0
25.0 25.0
20.0 20.0
- 30.0
25.0 25.0
100.0 | 100.0
55.0 -
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44

a
2021 21

55 2021 30

62.5
75.0
b
2020 25 2021
6.1.3
c
35

2021
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30
2021 2020
575 530
4,039 4,563
(756) (763)
(2,847) (3,182)
1,011 1,148
35 (2020 35 ) 354 402
61 28
415 430
2,767 2,801
(2,958) (3,893)
(191) (1,092)
54 7
(137) (1,085)
9 (16)
(128) (1,101)
86 143
(42) (958)
35 ) @5) (335)
6.2.2
30 30
2021 2020 2021 2020
578 266 440 631
® 12) (16) (294)
292 13 3 ()
284 1 (13) (300)
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30
2021 2021 2020 2020
®) (553) ®) (550)
@ (68) 2 (€7
@ (621) @ (617)
6.2.4
a
625 2020 706
109 2020 123
64 2020 57
b
2020
170 2027 12 22

2021 30 79 2020 16
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7.1
EY
EY
30
2021 2020
8.272 7.741
2.806 2.009
0.407 0.107
11.485 9.857
2.349 2.429
0.049 0.054
0.069 0.054
2.467 2.537
13.952 12.394

EY
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30
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126 143
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7.2.1 AcCCC
2020 AcCCC
50
2021
7.3.3
7.3
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30
2021 2020

7,302 6,248
38,425 41,352
45,727 47,600
14,753 14,025
16,811 19,592
31,564 33,617
4,436 4,451
(126) Q)
(63) (25)
201 201
9,715 9,533
14,163 13,983

30

2021 2020
2,042 1,764
2,097 1,735
150 2020 329
34 2020 308
106 2020 16
6.2
7.3.1
2021 30

49

28
2022
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2021 30
331

7.3.3

ACCC
ASIC

2.4.2

51

444

ACMA
ASX
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2010
2017 11 ACCC 878
ACCC
2021
ACMA 2021
nbn
2021 30
303 2020 292

126 2020 126
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2004

2021
142 2020

7.3.4

7.4

2000

68

30

142
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68
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7.4.1
7.3.2
30
2021 2020
130 336
282 62
7.4.2
7.3.3
ASIC
6.1.4
2021 30
7.5
2021 30
7.5.1
2021 4.2
7.5.2
2021
100 350

2022
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2021 12 13.5 2022

2021 16
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I n CO m e Teiwtra Financisl Regert 2031
Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2021
Telstra Group
Mate
Incoma
Revenue [excluding financa incame) 22 21,558 23710
Othar income 2.2 1,574 2,651
23,132 26,181
Expenses
Labeur & 02 4. 058
Gaods and spnvicos purchasad 8318 4,107
Het impalrment oases on financial asssts 160 iz
thar expenses 3 2,880 3,584
15,470 16,051
Share of net loss from joint ventures and associated entities 8.7 {24) (305}
15494 17,256
Earnings bators interest, Income tax exponss, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA} 7638 8,008
Depreciation and amortisation 73 & BB 5,138
Earnings bafore interest and Income tax expenss (EBIT) 2,082 3,587
Finance ncome 22 103 274
Finance costs 23 854 1,045
Net finance conts 51 m
| Prafit bufore income tax axpanss L
| Incame tax expenne 74 538 57
Profit for the year 1,802 1.838
Profit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of Telstra Entity 1.857 1818
Mon-contralling interosts 45 0
1,902 1,839
Earnings per chare (cents per share)
Basic 15 156 16.3
Deluted 25 16.6 16.3

The notes following the financlal statements farm part of the financial report.

Tl strm Corporatgn Lirted ard contreied enlites | 77
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Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Forthe year ended 30 Jume 2021
Telstra Group
| Profit for the year ottributable to:
Equity halders of Talztra Entity 1,857 1.819
| Nnnr:nnh\utlingjntnrastn 55 20
1,802 1,839
| Mtems thot will not be I ified fo the iy statement
Redained profits
Actuan nlgiin."ﬂlnu] on dafined banafit plans attributable to squity halders of Talatra Entity 53 B0 [{34]
Incorme tax on actuad sl (gainlfloss on defined benafit plans {18 25
Fair volue of equity instruments resenve
Ghare of ather comprehenatve income of equity accounted investmenta batrd 18
Income tax on shane of other comprehensive income of egquity accounted irvestmants {77 [¥4]
| Foreipn curroncy ranslotian Feserve
Translation differences of foreign operations attributable 1o non-controlling interests (11 -
258 [43)
| [Items that may be subsequently reclossified to the Income stotement
Foreign currency translotion reserve
| Translaticn diflerences of foreign cperations altributable o equity holders of Telstra Entity {85) Fal
Cash flow hedging reasre
Charges in cash flow hedging resans 4.5 Ba G |
Share of other comprehensive income of equity accounted investments 3 63
Income Lax on movemenis in the cash Aow hedging resene 4.5 {200 {18
Forelgn currency bosis spread reserve
Charges in the value of the foreign currancy basis spread {Bi) 1341
| Income tax on movements in the foreign currency basis spread resorve 16 i
(B2} 49
| Total other comprehensive Income 174 1]
I_'Euh.lmmpnl‘mulvu inooma for the yoar 2008 1,845
Total comprehensive incame for the yoor attributoble fo:
Equity halders of Talstra Entity 2,032 1.825
| Mon-controlling interests T 20

Tha notes fallowing the financial statements form part of the financial report.

78 | Telntra Conpovat on Lamieg and cond rolisd snlitiss
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Statement of i B i
Financial Position

As at 30 June 2021

Telstra Group

Cwrrent assets

Cash and cash squivalents 1.6 1,126 450 |
Trade and other receivables and contract assets 1.3 4 BT E121
Deferred contract costs 36 113 az |
Imventonios E 3es 418 |
Darivative financial assets b B24 147
Current tax receivables 2.4 B 2
Prepayments 265 65 |
Total current assats 714 6534
Nen-current casets l
Trade and other moervables and confract nssely 33 1,168 1,438
Daferred contract costs EN 1,342 1,354 |
Irventorios 3.7 1 I |
Irvestrments = accounted for using the equity methed 6.2 1,018 aad
Inyestrments — other 16 2 )
Propaerty, plant and aquipment R | 20,863 21460 |
Right-of-use assets 3.2 2862 3,030 |
Intangitle assets ai AN ] 72 |
Deriative fHinancial aisels ) TEE 7,011
Daferrod tox assote 24 BO & |
Dafined bensfit assat 5.3 155 123 |
Total non-current assets 5411 37860 |
Total assets &2 526 L5403 |
Current ligbilities T |
Trade and othes payables 18 31,766 3,880 |
Employes banafits [ R} BRZ T3
Othar pravisions 7.2 BY 124
Lease liabilities 3.2 503 811 |
Barrawings b 3611 2763 |
Dariwntive financial liabilties v Fi] B
Current tax payablas 2.4 124 234 |
Contract linbilities and other revanue recelved in advance N 1,605 1,611
Total current linbilities 10,624 10,084 |
Dhar payables 18 B ]
Employon banafits 5.1 150 137 |
Onhar provisions 7.2 116 143 |
Lease liabilities 1.3 2,802 2,607 |
Barrawings by 10,506 13,066 |
Dariwative financial liabilties &b am il :
Daferred tax liabilities 2.4 1,560 1,605 |
Dafined benafit linbdity 5.3 1[i] B |
Contract liabilities and athes revance recebved in advanes LI 1,313 1,202 |
Total non-current liabilities 16,828 18,182 |
Total liabiliies 1 T ITEs0 20,756 |
Net assets 16,276 16,147 |

Tl strm Corpoaton Lirsted ard contredied enlites | T8
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Statement of
Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 Juns 2021

Telstra Group

MNota

Equity

Share capinal 4.3 & 436 5,451
Resares 4.3 13g 5
Retained profits 10,314 10,017
Equity available to Telstra Entity sharcholders 14,588 14,473
| Man-controlling interests aar B4
Taotal aquity 16,278 15,147

The nates following the financial statements form part of the financisl report,

B3 Telntra Cammat on Lemd e and conimsled sl
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Statement of AR
Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2021
Telstra Group
MHate

Cosh flows from operating octivities

Recelpts from custemers (inclussve of goods and services Lax (GST) 26,727 9,506
Paymants to suppliers and employees [inclusive of GST) (18,907 {21,895
Government grants received for operating activities 167 153
Net cash gonerated by operations 7,003 1784
[ Income taxes paid 14 762y (754)
Met canh providod by operating activitios 18 I oo
Coah fMows from inveating pebivities '

Paymerts for property, plant and equipment (2.073) (2,347
Paymarts for intangible assets {1,061} {1,101)
Capital expenditure (before investments) (31600 [3.442)
Payments for ahares in contralled ontities {ret of cash acquired) (28} -
Payments for equity accounted investmenta {30) (33
Paymerts for other investments (152} i
Taotal capital expenditure (including Investmients) {3,348} [3,587)
| Proceds from sals of progarty, plant and equipmant 154 58
Proceeds lrom sale and loassback 1.2 201 1B
Procesds from aale of businesses and shares in eontrolled entities [net of cash disposed) 218 5B
Proceeds from sale of equity accounted and other investments 147 18
[eatnibutinns received from equity accamted investments 20 a3
Rec=ipts for the principal portion of finance lease receivables 120 135
Gavernment grants received for investing activities 36 8
Intereat received 13 2B
Net cash used in imvesting activities (Z368)  (2.976)
Oporating cash flows less imvesting cash flows &, 887 4034
Cash fTows from financing ectivities

Proceeds from borrewings 2,308 5476
Rapaymant of borrowings. (32600 (6,560
Paymenrt for the principal portion of lease liabiiites 1.2 (Foa) {o83)
Purchase of shares for amployee shooe plans 33 (22)
Finance eosts paid (813 {B12)
Dividends paid to nan-contrelling interests {35} (23)
Devidend paid te squity holders of Telaira Entity 4.2 [1.902) {1,804}
Proceeds from the sale of units in a controlled trust - 4ag
Ortherr mn il
Net cash usedin financing activities {&,228)  (4138)
Net increase/{decraase] in cash and cash equivalents 651 (04}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 40T £04
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash eguivalents [25) [A}]
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the yoar 26 1,125 4a8

Thi notes fallowing the financlal statements farm part of the financial report.

Tl strm Corpaaton Lirted ard contrediod enites | 61
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Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2021
Telstra Group
| Balance at 1July 2019 14,528
Prafit for the year - - 1,819 1,819 0 1,836
Othar cemprehans s inosre . 83 {57) L} = L}
Tetal comprehansive income for the year - 63 1,762 1,825 0 1,845
| Dvidemnids - - {1,803] {1,803] [26] [1,828]
Mon-controtling interests from the sale of units ina . . i Ban BaE
cantealled trust
Tranaactions with non-controlling interasis - - - - 1 1
Amaunts ropaid on share loans provided to 3 x x 3 5 3
employeas
Additional ahares purchased [z} - - (22) . 122}
Share-based paymenis rk . . x| . 3
Balance at 30 June 2020 LR ] 1mom7 14,473 74 16,147
| Prafit for the yoar . - 1,857 1,857 13 1,802
Other comprehanaive incoms . 133 o 175 {1} 174
Total comprehensive income for the year - 133 1,859 2,032 ey 2,076
| Dividends : : 090 (.80 EE (.97
Transactions with non-controlling interests - - - = 4 dy
Amaurnts repaid on share loars provided te ) i i 7 . 7
employess
Additienal shares purchasoed 43 [39) - - 139 - {39)
Share-based poyments 17 - - LE) - 17
Balance at 30 June 2021 b A6 138 10,014 14,6BE Ba7 16,276

Tha notes follawdng the finamcial statemaents farm part of the financlal report.

B2 | Telstra Conpoat on Lemitedd and coniroled enlitiss
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Mo o the financial stetemens

Section 1. Basis of preparation

This section explains basis of preparation of eur
tinancial report, describes changes in our accounting
policies and provides a summary of our ey accounting
estimates and judpements.,

1.1 Basis of preparation of the financial report

This financlal report Is a general purpose financial report, prepared
by & Hor profit entity, In accordance with the requirements of the
fustrallan Gorporations Act 2001, Accounting Standards
applicable in Australia and othar suthoritative pronguncements of
the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASE]. It also
eomplios with International Finaneisl Reporting Standords (IFRS)
and Interpratations published by the Intarnatinnal Accounting
Standards Board {IASE).

The financial regort ke presented in Australian dollare and, unloss
atherwise stated, ail values have bean rounded to the nearest
muillican dlollars {Sm) under the vgrLvoeny B el alalie under U Austrabian
Securities and Investrents Commisalon IASIC) Carporations
(Rourdingin FinarcialMirectors’ Report] Instrumant 2016181, Tha
functlonal currency of the Telstra Entity and its Australlan
controlled antities is Australian dollars. The functional currency of
cartain non-Australian controlled entities is not Augtralinn dollars
The results of these entithes are translated into Australian dollars in
sezondancs with our accounting policy describad i note 1.3.1.

The financial report is prepared in accordance with historical cost,
excapt for some categories of financlal instrumants, which are
racorded at fakr value.

Whare relevant, comparative information has been reclassified to
engure comparabllity with the current year disclosures and
prosantation,

1.2 Terminology used in our income statement

EBITDA reflects sarnings before interast, income tax, depraciation
and amortisation. EBIT is a similar measure to EBITDA, but takes
inbe account depreciation sned amartisation,

Wao balicve EBITDA is wsaful as it is a widely recognised moasure of
oparating performance,

1.3 Principles of consolidation

Qurfinancial report includes the consolidated assats and linbilities
af tho Telstra Entity and ito controlied entities as a wholg os ot the
end of tha financial year and the consolidatoed results and cash
fiows for the yoar

fni gntity is considorod to bo a cantralled entity whoro wa arg
axpared, or have rights, to variable returns from our invalvamant
with the entity and haye the ability to affect those ratums through
our power to direct the ootivities of the entity. We consolidate the
rasults of our contrelled entities from tha dato on which we gain
controd until the date wo cease control,

The offects of in'.r.'l-gmup transactions and balances are
sliminated from our consolidated financial statements

Hon-controlling interests in the results and eguity of controlled
entitios aro chown s-uparrl.tul.'p inour income statement, statomant
of comprahensive incoma, statarmant of financial position and
statermint af changes in equity.
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The financial statements of cortrolled entities are prepared for the
sama reporting period as the Telsira Entity, using consistent
aceounting policies,

1.3.1 Translation of financial reports of foreign operations that
hawe & functicnal currency that ls net Australlan dollars

Tha financial reports of our forelgn oporations are trans|ated inte
funtratian dobiars (our presentation currancy) using the following
methed:

Forelgn curraney amount Exchange rate

Asgols and liabalimios
ineluding pobdwill snd fair
value adjustmants arisdng
en censolidation

Tha repartsng date rate

Tha initial ivwestment date
rate

Equity items

Income statemants Averaga rate (or the
transaction date rate for
significant identifiable

transactions)

The exthange differences ansing from the tranatation af financial
slatements of foreign operalions ans recognised in othes
comprahensive Income,

1.4 Key accounting estimates and judgements

Praparation of the linancial report regquines management to make
estimates and judgements.

14,1 COVID-19 pandemic

Financial impacts of the COVID- 18 pandemic have been retlected in
ouwt linancisl performance Tor the financial year 2021 and
considered in our firancial peaition oo at 30 June 2021, To the
axtent that angoing impacts have bean identified or could
reasonably ba expected, we have made specific disclosures in the
fellawirg notes:

« nate 3.7 regarding managament judgemants of impai rent
inicators for testing of our ubiquitous telecommunications
matvwark

nate 3.3 regarding managemant judgamenta in the measurament
of expected credit losses of our financlal assets

nate 4.5.5 regarding hedge accounting.

Talstra continues to have accass to Hguidity to support our shart-
verm Lguedity requirements and protect against unfereseen events
ahould the scenomic envircnmant deteriorate,

Tl strm Corpaatgn Lirmted ard contrediod enites | 63
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Section 1. Basis of preparation fcentimed

1.4 Key accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
1.4.2 Summary of key management judgements

The accounting policies and significant management judgements
and estimates used, and ary changes thereto, ane set out in the
ralavant notes, The key sccounting estimates and judgemants are

included in the fallowing notes:

Ky sccounting estimates and judgements _
Assessment of a significant financing com ponant 27 83
in mass market contracts E

Dutermining stardalone selling prices 22 B4
Bzsessment of & sagnificant financing companent

in Indelasible Right of Uss (AU} | B
Impact of nbn Infrastructure Services Agresmant
{154} on revenue from customar contracls and 2.2 96

othar incomae
Bssesament of a significant finencing component 23 g
innbn Dfs X

Estimating provisgion for income tax 24 1N
Unrecognised deferred tax agsets T4 102
Capitalisation of develapmaent casts EST
Uisaful Iives and residual valuos of tangibie and 21 107
|nt.n.r|ﬁ|l;|h ansets

Irmypainment agsessmant of cur ubkquitous 31 108
telecommunicatizns network

Digtermining ClLls and their recoverabde amount a1 109
for impairment assessment of goodwill

Dwtermining loase term 3T M
Dwtermining incremantal borrowing rates for 13 113
progearty ieases

Estimating expected credit losses 33 0y
Amartisation period of deferred contract costs 36 120
Lang service laave provision 81 140
Dwfined benatit plan B3 145
Significant influence aver Telstra Super Py Lid 6.2 151
Joint control of Telstra Ventures Fund 1L LE 62 15
Impairment of equity sccounted imastments 6.2 162
1.5 Dther accounting policies

Helevant accounting policies are included in the fespactive notes to
thie findncial statements. Changes in the acoaunting poficies and
impacts from the accounting standards to be applied in future
reparting periods, as well as other accounting policies not
disclesed alsewhdre in the finoncial report ane detailed bebow,

1.5.1 Changes in accounting policies

& number of new or amended accounting standards bocame
mandatony in the curent reporting period. None of the accounting
standards and amendments that became effestive in the current
reporting period had a material impact on ouf accounting palickes.

B4 | Telnra Conmpovat or Lamies and condroled snlitiss
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1.5.2 Mew accounting standards to be applied In future reporting
pariods

We have not early adopted any standard, intespretation or
amsndment Uhal has been issued but is not yel effective and we do
not oxpoct any of them te have a material impact on aur finanslal
results upon adoption.

AASE 20208 ‘Amendmants Lo Australlan Accounting Standards -
Interost Rate Benchmark Refoem - Phase 2' was fssued In
Septambear 2020 and will be effective for Talstra from 1 July 2001
These amendments provide a practical expedient when accounting
far charges inthe basis for determining the contractual eash flows
al financial asssts and labslities, te allow the effective interest rate
to be adjusted, and alse provide certaln rellef from discontinuing
hedge relationships as & result of the reform, We do not expect
raberial impacts from this standard.

1.5.3 Transactions and balances in forelgn currency

Fareign currency transactions are tranelated into the robevant
functicnal currency at the spot exchange rate at transaction date.
AL the reporting date, smounts receivable or payable denominated
in foreign currenciens are translated into the relevant functional
currency Bt markat exchangs rates as at the eporting date. Any
currency translaton galne and losses that arise are includad in our
Income statement.

MNon-monatary items denominated in foreign cumency that are
measured at falr valua (i.e. certain equity instruments nat held for
trading) are tramslated using the exchange rates ot the date when
tha fair value was determined. Differences arising from tha
translaticn are reported as part of the falr value galn or loss inline
with the recognition of the changes in the falr value of the non-
mangtany ibem.
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Bicted 1o the financial statementa (Santirusd)

Section 2. Our performance

This section explains our results, performance of aur segments,
which are reparted an the same basis as our internal managament
structure, and our sarnings par share for the period. It alse provides
disaggrogated revenue, details of selected income and expense
items, information about taxation and a recanciliation of our prafit

to net cash genarated from operating activitias,

2.1 Segments and disaggregatod revonue

Segment information is based on the Information that
management uses to make decisions about operating matters
and allows users to review operations of the Group through
the eyes of management.

Qur operating segments represant the functions which offer
our main products and services in the market, hawever only

womi ol our operating segments meel the disclosure critena
far repertablo sogmants.

The presentaticn of revenus is disaggregated by category and
sagment basad on the timing of transfer of gocds and

2.1.1 Operating segmants

We report segment information cn the same basls as our internal
management reportng structiare ot the reporting date. Segment
comparatives reflect any organisational changes that have
cccurred glnce the end of the prior financial year 1o present & like-
P =Rk viaw,

Dwering the financial year X021, there were no changes to our
operating segments. However, we have changed the way we
manage and repert sur products to drive almplicity and to betler
align with how we go to market and our T22 strategy, We have
restated the comparative period to provide a like-for-lke view.

In our pegront rooulta, the SAIL Other' category includes functions
that do nat qualify as operating segments as well as the operating

sorvices, major produsis and our gecgraphical markets, segmants which ana not material to be ndividually reported.

Wi havae four repartable sepmaonts o follows:

Sagment Operation
» provides telecommunication preducts, services and solutions scross mobiles, fived and mobile
Telstra Consumer and broadband, media and digital content to consumer and amall business customers in Australia,
Small Business (TCESE) aifering propaid and post-paid services
 oparates cill cantres, Telatrs shopa and Telstra dealerahip natwark
« provides telecammunication senices, advanced technology solutions, netwark capacity and
managemsnt, unified communications, cloud, mdustry salutions, integrated and monitarng
Telstra Enterprise (TE) services to governmant and large enterprise customess in Australia and globally
s manages Tolstra's netwarks outsido Australinin conjunctian with Networks and IT and Telatra
InfraCo sagments
= supparts the othor segments and their respoective revenuse generating activities by maintaining high
lovel of rediability and sacurity of our network platforms and data
Pabiorkpnd IT\N BT} « bullds and manages our digital platfarms underpinning cur customer digital experionce
« builds and manages software for all internal functions
= provides tolecommunication preducts and services delivered ovor Telstra networks to other carriers,
CcArFinge sandica providars and internat service providers
= operates the fixed passive network infrastructure Including data centres, exchanges, poles, ducts,
pits and plpes, fibre retwork, and mobile towers
Teistra infraCo » provides other Tedstrn functions and wholesate costomers with aecess to natwork infrastructurs
wiithin Talstra InfraCo's asset accountabiities
= provides nbn cowith leng-term access to certain compenents of our infrastrueture and certain
nigtwork services under the Infrastructure Sorvices Agreement and commercal contracts,
respectively
= designs and constructs fibre, exchanges and other infrastructure

Telstrn Corporalion Liratsd ard confiretiod enlitses | 66
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.1 Segment and disaggregated revenue (continued]
2.1.1 Operating segments (continued)

Consistent with information presented for Internal management
reparting purposes, the result of each segrant s measured based
on jts EBITDA contribution,

EBITOA contribution excludes the affects of inter-segment
balances and transactions, with some exceptions moatly related to
the Telgtra InfraCo segment result. Telstra InfraCo segment is
managed and presented on a standabone basis (with the exception
of [tarms detalled in the table below) and inclusive of its

t tione with other functions. Other functions, hwever, do net

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
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EBITOA contrl buthondilf ers from our reported EBITDA in particular,
the segmant roault inclisdes the depreciation expense related to
tha right-of-use assets for mobile hand=ete arising from leates
[Telstra as & lesses) which we subleasa 1o our TCESE customers in
back-to-back arrangemanta. Ghven the noture of these leases, for
Fanagement purposes wi treat the depreciation of the maobile
handsets Aght-ol-use ASsets a3 AN operating expense in onder to
provide a transparent view of our operating parformanca.

The table betow summarises inter-segment trangactions, the
slfects of which are not eliminated at the indwidual segment level;
and provides further detalls of haw we intermally repoert financial
results of cur segments.

reflect those transactions with Telstra InfraCo in their segment
rasults. AL Uhe Group level, the Inter-segment transactions an

oliminated,
Mature of transaction TC&SH TE N&IT All Other Telstra Infralo
Internal access charges for EBITOA contribution of the segrments, nia n'a Revenue and
use af Telstra InfraCo's that Telstra InfraCo generates accuus ERITDA
natwork infrastructure charges from, doee not include thase contribution
praaantad AL revenLs changes ncludde the
(determined based on a asccess charges
warioty of [nternally and fram
externally absarvable inputs transact ons with
to reflect an arm’s length athier segments
banis for charging) leliminated st the
Telstra Group
evel)
Rewenue and cost of goads EBITDA EBETOA nia nfn nia
associated with mobile contribution contribution doas
handoats sobd to TE includes thase mat include those
custamars via dealers transactions as transactions:
TC&S0 hawever, it does
murages our include ongoing
supplier, revnues dorived
dalivery and from the moksle
doalerohip servicos sold to
arrangemants TE custamars
Inter-company transactions EBITDA EBTDA nia Elimination of EBITDA
far intarmational connectivity contribution cantribution inter-compnny contribution
disclosed as revenua from includes inter- includes inter- transactions inzludes inter-
wxternal customers and sagmant Begmant revenue SEEMENt revenue
autornal expensas APETERS {earned from (warned from TE)
rocharged by TE TCRSE and and oxpanaen
Talstra InfraCo) \recharged by TE}
and expenses
{rocharged by
Talstra InfraCo)

B8 | Telnira Compovat or Lamie) and controled snlitiss
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Hctes 16 the i & {gorinumd] Talstra Financisl Repert 2031

Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.1 Dperating segmants (continued)

Mature of transaction TC&SH TE MEIT All Other Telstra InfraCo
Incomee from nbn EBITDA contribution does nat include n'a EBITDA ESITDa
discanraction faas and those transactons contribition cantributiondoes
asscciated expeanses includes those notinclude those
transactions transactions
Cartaln aperational, nfa nia EBITOA eontributian ESITDM
maintenance and assacialad includes those expenses cantribution
support function expenses that originate in the N&IT includes those
(guch as human rescurces sagment and Al Othar axpenses thal
and IT) related to Tedatra categary but relate to ariginate in tha
InfraCo’s assets (shared Talstra InfraCo’s assets MEIT segment
operational and maintenance and All Other
coats are allocated basad on categary but
& usage methodalagy, whilst relate to Telstra
the associated support InfraCo’s assets
function expenses are (ebiminated atthe
allocated using a driver- Talstra Groug
baned allocation Larwalh
mathodology)
Mabwark service delivery EBITDW cantribution does not include EBITOA contribution ERITDS
axpensos for all segments tha natwork service delivery expanse includes rabwork sérice cantnbirtion does
{including costs assaciated far TCRSE and TE customers delivery expenses related to nat include the
with praviding nkn ca with TCA&ES, TE and Telatra network service
access ta our infrastructune) InfraCo customers dalivery expense
far Talstra
InfraCo
customers
Domestic promotion and EBITDA EBITDA contribution doas not include those sxponses
advertising expenaes for all coniribution
sagments includes thosm
expenses for
the Talstra
Entity
Domestic redundancy and EBITDA contribution does not include those EBITDA ESITDA
roatrusturing axpenses farall Rpenaes centribution contributiondoen
aagments neludes those nit include those
expenses for EEpEn3es
tha Tolstra
Entity

T stra Corporaber Lirmeted and contnelied enlibes | 67
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Mo 1o U linancisl satemants (continued]

Section 2. Our performance icontinued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue {continued)

2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated revenus

Table & detalls oor segment reaults and a reconcillation of EBITDA
contribution to the Telstra Group®s EBITDA, EBIT and prafit before

income tax expende. L also presents disaggregated revenue based
on the nature and the Bming of tranafer of goods and Sendces.

[Table & ) NEAT h T Elimina-
Telstra Group | | | . | Infr | _tions

i

Salo of sorvices

Gale of goods 2020 B4k ] 2,604 2 2,606 |

E::;::::nuerrnmmnhuc!:wllh 17 44 . i a5 ] . &5
Revenus from contracta with

prv s 11,811 B,BE4 - &1 18,736 2,262 = 0,004
| Bovenue from other soufces 288 B2 1 4 365 205 - T
Revanue from axtornal cugtomers 12,009 BD4E 1 45 18,081 2,467 - 1,658
Access revernue from transactions

boetweon Telstra InlraCo and ofhaor na wa n'a L] n'm 1,203 £, 2033 -
Bagmenils

Total rovenus from extarnal

customisrs and Telstra InfraCo 12,099 5,948 1 45 18,081 3,670 (1,203) 21,554
Drher i ome 243 39 32 1,165 1,400 T8 - 1,574
Total incoma 12,342 B985 x| 1.230 20,580 3,748 {1.203) 3,132
| Bhare of net [oas Trom equi =

accounted entities s N m ) 3 (=24} ) B (24)
EBITDA contribution 418 29 1,360 (&Ta) 5,700 2,084 (920) Tk
Depraciaiion af mabile hanssais 194
right-al-use asssts

Telstra Group EBITDN 7,638
| Depraciation and amortisatian (&, BAE) |
Tedstra Group ERIT 2,902
['Net financs costs (581}
Telstra Group profit before 2,441

incoms tax axpanss

B3 | Telnira Compovat or Lamie and pontroled snlitiss
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Bctei 16 e Nnanciel slalermant s [Gantinuel Talstra Financid Repert J031

Section 2. Qur performance icontinued)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated revenue (cantinued)

Table A {continued)
Telstra Group
Sale of servicen
| Sale of grods 2,605 650 - 5 3170 3 - 3,273
Dther revenue from contracts with & a7 . 3 8 } . 4B
custamens
Revenus from contracts with
bt 12,746 7.521 - (@8) 0,169 1,576 . 22,745
Revenue from other sources BrG6 L] ] 1] Tha 12 - 866
Revanue from extornal customars 13,322 7687 3 (@) 20,022 2,768 - 23,110
Acoess revanue from transactions
betwesan Telsira InfraCo and ather nfa nda A m'a n'a 1,650 [1. 6490y -
segments
Tatal revenua from sxtemal
custemars and Telstra Infrala 135z 7.687 3 90 20622 &47E {1090 3.0
Othar income 152 L] 27 2030 2,265 BB - 2,451
Total incoms 13474 743 30 1,540 3187 &, 654 {1,690} 26,181
| Share af nil profil/(loss) From ; ] : :
oquity aocounted entitios ¥ 0% ) (395}
EBITDA centributian 4,888 3274 [1,619) {153) B,300 1,768 (73n 8,411
| Depreciation of mobils handsets =
right-af-use azsets
Telstra Group EBITOA 8,808
Deprecation and amartisation [5.338)
Tolstra Group EBIT 3,587
Het finonce costs | ] ] ] O
Talstra Group profit before o
incame tax sxpenss 5
We recognise revenue from contracts with customers when the During the financial year 2020, in the 'All Other* category, we
control of goods or services has been transferred 1o the customer.  recognised our share of net loas of $308 millian, which included
Revenue from sale of sendces is meognised over time, wheraas impakrment of our investrmant in NXE Australia Pty Limited.

revenus from sale of goods |s recegnisad at a polnt in time. Other
revenue from cantracts with custemers includes Heensing revenue
{recognisad either at a point in time or over time) and agancy
ravenus (recognised over time], Refer te note 2.2.1 for further
datails about our contracts with customers.

The effects of the following Inter-segment transactions have not
been excluded fram segmant EBITDA centribution:

= revanue from external customers in the TE segmant includes
£219 millkon (2020: $292 million) of inter-segment revenus
treated as external exponses in the TC&SE and Telstra InfraCo
segments, wheh is eliminated inthe “All Other' category
EBITOA contribution in the TE segment reflects §7 million (2020;
§11 millien) of inter-segrment axpens es treated &s external
revanue in the Teistra InfraCo and eliminated in the “All Other’
category.

During the financial year 2027, in the "All Other' catagary, we
racognised §1 million galin, net of 534 million impairmant loss, fram
tha disposal of our investmant in Project Sunshine | Pry Lud
(Sensla), Refer to note 6.1.3 for furthar detaila.

lelstra Corporalsr Liretod and corirelied enfilses | B
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Section 2. Our performance icontinued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue {continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated revenus (continued)
Table B presants dizaggregation af:

« total incoms, including revenue fiom extenmal customers and
othar income, h:,- TV o praducts
» revenus from external customens iy geographical markets.

(Table B
Telstra Group

| Total Income by major product |
Mabila 7.504 1513 . 13 175 9,310 |
Revenus from contracts with customens 7.277 1,600 13 276 o074 |
Revenus from other sources i 4 238 |
Fixed - C&SE 738 = = = = 738 |
Rovenuo from contracts with customons 4 B0 &4 BO0 |
Revenue from other sources ] 1] |
Other income 184 189 |
Fixed - Enterprise 3,724 - 3,724 |
Reyvenue from contracts with customerns 3 GE2 - 3,682 |
Revenus from other sources 47 a : 42 |
Fixwed - Wholesals - - - - 1,358 1,358 |
Revenus fram eontracts with customens 1,076 1,076 |
Revenue from other sources 206 205 :
Other income - . 75 5 |
Global = 1,716 = {218 = 1496 |
Revenus fram contracts with customen 1,681 (218 - 1472 |
Revenue from other sources 18 - 18 |
Oribar i omie ] - - 2 |
Recurring nbn DA - - - L] ‘Bag ‘o048 !
Revenue from contracts with customan - ] Bag k] |
One-off nbin DA and connection 34 - - 1.018 - 1,060 |
Revenus fram contracts with custemers I5 34 |
Other income - 1,016 - 1,018 |
Other prodwcts and services 63 33 3 411 12 552 |
Revenue from contracts with customens 2 238 12 252 I
Revenus from other sources . 1 1 4 ' g |
Dther income 63 30 a2 169 - 294 |
Total revanue from contracts with customars 11.en G.BES - 41 2,162 0,999 |
Total revenue from other sources 2848 B2 1 iy 05 560 |
Total other incoma 243 0 az 1,188 75 1.574 |

12,342 6,885 33 1,230 2,542 r3. 132
Totml revenus from sxternal customers by prographical
market
Australian custamans: 12,000 BATD 1 285 2,487 0,302 |
Revenus fram contracts with customerns 11,811 Badd 81 262 19,757 |
Hevenus from other sources pri 1) &7 1 & 206 545 |
Offahare customars o 1476 - [220p - 1,256 |
Revenus from contracts with customers 1461 (220§ = 1241 |
Revenus fram other sources - 15 . . . 15 |
12,009 B,94E 1 45 2487 21,558 I

W | Telatra Lorporat on Lemded and conrofed snlitiey
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated revenue (cantinued)
Table B {continued)

Telstra Group

Totol income by major product

| Moblle

Revends from contracts with customers
Revenue from other sources

Fixed - CEEE

| Revenue from contracts with customars
Revenuas from other sources

Othar incema

Fimed - Enterprise

Revenue from contracts with sustomars
Revenue from other souraes

| Fixzed - Whelesale

Revenue from contracts with customers

Raverue from other seurces
| Dther incoms
| Global
| Ravenus from contracls with customars
| Revenue from othor sources

Othar income
| Recurring nbn DA
| Revenue fram contracts with customars
| One-off nbn DA and connaction
Revanue from contracts with custamars
Othar incema
| Dther produsts and services
| Revenue from contracts with customars
| Fevenue from other sources
Dther incoma
Toltal resenue from conlracts with customers
Total revenue from other sources
| Total other income

Tatal revenue from extemal custemers by pecgraphical market
| Australian customers
Revenus fram eantracts with customers

Revenus from other sources

| Offshore custamens

Roevenus from contracts with customars
Revanua from other sources

EDINETOOOO
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5,330 1,583 - (23) 30 10,130
7, B0 1.687 123 230 0,802
S B . L : 528
5,083 - - - - 5,083
&4 8T : . ! ! 4 878
5 - 54
154 . 150

- 4,106 - - - i, 106
3677 3.0977

129 - 128

1,872 1,872

1,476 1476

212 Fak

- - 184 184

o7 - (28] - 1,728

1.867 1282} - 1.675

ER - Ed|

19 - - 1]

= - - El 265 BT4

= 8 BB5 B7E

5 - = 1,939 = 2,004

&5 - - 65

r . . 1839 . 1,930

() 7 30 a7 7 187

(8] 13 208 5 187

- . 3 a - "

] a7 27 3 2 1]
12,7l T.521 - [1:5i1] 2.578 22,745
L] L] 3 B 212 986
152 58 F 2030 186 2451
13,674 7,743 30 1,840 2,974 26,181
13,382 5654 E| 208 2,788 22,278
12,746 5800 - 147 1576 .o
574 153 3 A nz2 57

- 1.729 - (205) - 1434

1.7 [285) . 1426

- G| - - - B
13,322 T.687 3 (90) 2,788 3o

Revanue from other products and sarvices inclsdes miscellansogs
income and revenue genarated by Telstra Health. Refer to note 2.2
far furthar details on ethor incama.

Al Othar® category incliades aliminations of the inter-sagmant
transactions describad in the segment results belew Table Aln note
2.1.2. Other negathe revenue amounts related to certain corpannte
leywl adjustmants,

Tl stra Corporalar Lirmstod and coringdied entilsea | 41
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated revenus (continued)

Infarmation about our non-current assats by geographical market
in presarted in Table C,

[Table ©
Telstra Group

| Carrylng amoant of pon-currant
mesets

| Located in Australis 30,124 0,918
| Located offshore 1.736 1,820
31,864 32,838

Our geographical operations are split between cur Australian and
offshara operations, Noindividual geographical area of our offshare
operations forms a significant part of our oporations.

Tha carrying amount of our segmant non-curant assots axcludas
financial assets, inventories, defined benefit assets, deferred
contract costs and deferred tox nasets,

2.2 Income

Table &
Telstra Group

" Rovenuo from contracts with customorns 20,9008 22.T4E
Revenue fram ather sources B&0 B65
Total revenus [ml.l.u‘lniﬁrunmlmmul 21,658 = M 14

e — —i

| Mt gain on disposal of proparty, plant and equipment and intangible assets B8 402

| Mat gain on disposal of businesses and imestments o7 13
Met gain on sale and Loaseback transactions 102 &
nbn discoanaction fees 1082 A

| Governmant grants 216 189
Mat foreign currency translation gaine 13 22
Cther mincellancous income &0 100

1,574 2451

ITut.l.l imcome (excluding finance income) 23,132 6, 161

I 3 —e e 3
Finance incoma (excluding incoma from finance loases) LK 81
Finance income from finance leases (Talstra as a lassor) 10 13

| 103 274

| Total incoma 23238 26,435

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customaens based on
thit nature and the timing of tramsfer of goods and services and by
major products and gragraphical markst is presented in nate 2.1.2
in Table A and Table B, respactively.

Revenue fromm other sounoes includes income from our lease
arrangements jrefer to note 3.2.2 for further details) and custamer
contributions to extend, reélocate or amend our netvwwork assets,
where the courtenpany does not purchase BNy oREoing services
urider the same {or linked] eontract.

B2 | Telndra Compovat or Lamies and condroled snlitiss

Mat gain on dispasal of businesses and imvestmants includes S60
million gain from disposal of Telstra's Velocity business and 545
rmillion gain from dispossl of assets and lisbilities of e-commerce
platfarm, Refer to note 6.1.3 for further details.

Matgain onsale and leaseback transactions resulted mostly from a
sale and leaseback of our euchange property. Refer tonote 3.2.1 for
further details.
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)

nbn disconnection lees sarned under the Subscriber Agreement.
with nbn co are recognised as other incoma because they do not
ralate toour ordinary activities. We recogniee this incame when we
have met sur contractual sbligations under this agreament.

Gevernment grants include income under tha Telstra Univeraal
Sarvice Obligation Performance Agreement, the Fedaral
Gevernment’s Mobile Black Spot Program and othar individually
immaterial grvemment granis. There are no unfulfilled conditions
ar other contingencies attached to these grants.

2.2.1 Dur eontracts with customers

Wi germoate revenue from external customer contracts, which vary
in their form (standard or bespoke), term (casual, shert-term and
long-term] and customer segment (consumer, amall- medium
busiress, government and |arge enterpeise), with the main
contracts belng:

= retall consumar contracts (mass market prepald and post-pakd
mabile, fixed and media plans)

retail emall to medium business eontracts (mass market and off-
the-shelf technology solutions)

ratail entorprise and gevernmant contracts [carriage,
standardised and bespoke technelogy soluticns and their
Managemnt

natwork capacity contracts, mainly Indafeasible Right of Use
(L]

whalesale contracts for telecommunication services

ribm Definitive Agreamants (nbn Dis) and related arrangemants
natwork design, build and maintenance contracts (mainly with
nbm o),

The nature and type of contracts with customers are further
described balow.

W sell a wide range of goods and services, which ame provided
elthar directly by us or by third parties, Generally, we act as
principal rather than an agent in cur contracts with customers,

(@} Tedstra Consumer ond Smaoll Business (TCESE) controcts

W offer prepaid and peat-paid services to our mass market
customers. Dur maes market cantracts are hamogenacus in nature
and sold directly by us or via our dealer channel. These contracts
often offer a bundle of goods and services, including products such
as hardware, voice, text and data services, media content and
athers. Some also include options to purchase additional geods or
sarvices froe of charge or at a discount [i.e. matorial rights).

Wa currently offer no-lock-in imonthiy) service plans te our fixed
wnd mobile mass market customaers, In those arrangements, cur
customers can purchase hardware, either cutright or ona
rapaymant plan, together with a no-lock-in sanice plan. Ifa
customer stops ranewing their ne-lock-in service plam, any
nl.n'.lunding hardware balance bocomes Pmbl.l Imrnmﬂl.tlly.

Until Jurm 2019, we offered fixed term post-pakd plans, where sarly
termination l','J'Il.'I"II applied if the customer cancalled the
centract, The majority of those contracts had a term of 24 months,
however some small business contracts had a longer torm, Those
lnglqr cantracts are no Inng-‘r offered but we continue to ganerate
revenue from these until customers transition toa current in-
market plan,
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Fet mobile handset and servdce bundle plans which offer discounts
and are sold directly by us or through a dealer that is acting as our
agant, we allocote the discount between handaet and services
based an thelr relative standalone salling prices. For our service
bundle plans sold via dealens, who in their own right also sell the
hondset to the customer, the whole discount iz allocated to
sarvices oaly.

Ganerally, we allocate the consideraticn, and any relevant
diseounts, to all products in the bundle based on a mixture of
obasrvable and estimated standalons selling prices of these
products,

In gemeral, we recognise revenue from sale of goods an their
delivery snd Trom sale of sendces based on passage of time. The
consideration allocated at contract inception 1o material rights is
recognised as ravenus sither when the customer exarsises the
option and benefits from the free of discounted products or when
the rights are forfeited.

We offer customers defesred payment terma for handsets or othes
devices. The transithon to no-lock-in contracts requined
reassesament of the sxatence of & significant financing
companent in the mobile bundles sold directly by us.

Assessment Wo have applied judgement to determine
of a | thatne signiticant financing component
gigniﬁcant ua.i'u!lhuurnn-ll.o:k-in mabile repayment
ﬁl'IEI.I'I-L‘il'IE contracts sold directly by us. We

considered factons such as sagniticance of

‘:DITI-PDI'Iﬂ‘ﬂl financing in the context af the contract as a
in masg | whele, commareial abpectives of aur offers,
market the duration of deferred payment tarms
COrraits and interest rates prevailing in the

marketplace.

We separately aceount for the sipnficant
financing compenant in our legacy mass
market fiwed term contracts offering
handsets and sither devices on delerred
payrmant torme, We maoaosure the financing
component at cantract inception using a
discount rate refllecting credit
characteristics of the customar.

We offer a loyalty pragram, Telstra Flus, unger which our consumer
anid small business customers can ear painis redeamable kn the
future for certain goods and sardees. The pragram also provides
custoimers ncoess to ter banefits in the form of free or discounted
services |ike entertainment of technical support. Points awarded
for purchases of Telatra goods and services are accounted for as
material rights with any ameunt allocated to the points recognised
as a contract Lability in the statement of financial pesition until the
tirme whan a customer redeamss the paints o they expire.
Discretionary bonus polnts that do rot relate to accounting
contracte are classified as 8 marketing affer and expensod at the
time the points are awarded. Tier benefits reduce revenue of the
related accounting contracts.

Generally, masa market contracts are nat madified due ta their
homogeneous nature. However, our no-lock-In mass market fixed
arsd mabile service plans ose monthly contracts and customers can
change plans aach month or cancel their sarvices altagethar.

T stra Corporaber Lirmeted and contnelied enlibss | B3
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Dur conbracts with customers (continued)

{b) Telstra Enterprise (TE) contracts

TE transacts vwith medium to large enterpriss and govemmant
cugtomars, Large and complex TE contracte ane usually bespoke in
nature s they deliver tadlored solutiors and services. Dutside of
the large customers, the contracts are mostly standard,

Our TE legal contracts often are in a form of multi-year framewoerk
agreemants under which custamers can order goods and semvices,
include performance conditions and grant differant types of
decounts or incentives. Such framawork agresments are rarely
considersd contracts for accounting purposes. Instead, revenue
recognition rules are applied to goods and services ordered under
oach valid purehase order or a statemont of wark raised under the
tarmg af the framaweek agraement,

In seme of our TE contracts we also act as a dealer-lessor for
compiuter mainframes, proceseing equipmant and other ralated
equipment used by our customers as part of the solutions
managemaent and outsourcing aervices. Leases embedded |nthose
contracts ane separately accounted for, usually as dealer- leasor
financa leases with finance lease recaivables recognised in the
statement of financial position.

Semo of our TE contragts nalude two phases: a build phase
follewed by the managemant of the technol oy solutions. Due to
the complex nature of those arrangemants, we analyse the facts
and circumstances of sach contract in crder to determine goods
and services ordered and timing of revenue recagnition, IF the build
phase (or ite components) qualifies as a separate sendce, we
recognise the build phase revenue ever the term of the build orat
its completion depending on when the customer obtaing control
over the techrology solution.

Our bespoke TE contrasts are varied or rensgotinted from time 1o
tima, Whan this happens, we assess the scope of the modification
or its iImpact on the contract price in order to determine whather
the amendment must be treated a5 a separate cantract, as if the
axiating contract were berminated and a new contract signed, or
whether the amendment must be considered as & change to the
waisting contract.

Under some of our entergriss arrangaments, wa receive customar
contributions to extend or amend our notwork assats to ultimately
enable delivery of telecommunication services to that customer,
Whore tha countorparty makens a contribution for notwork
construction activites and purchasas ongoing senvicas under the
s or linked) contract(s), the upfront contribution is added to
the total conslderation in the customer contract and is allocated to
the goads and services to be delivered under that contract.

Qur TE accounting contracts include multiple goods and services,
Ganerally, we allocate the conaikdoration, snd any robevant
discounts, to all the products in the l.cnuun!ing contract based an
the standalone selling prices. Howeveor, some discounts granted
under the framework agreemaents may be allocated to selected
foods or services anly if specific performance conditions apply, Any
consideration allocated 1o a lease component is basaed on the
ralntive standalone selling price of the lease.

B | Telndra Compovat or Lamife and condrolied snlitiss

Determining | w, nave appliedjudgement to determine
standalone | standatone selling prices in order to
seuing allocate the condideration 1o poods and
prices services sold under the same customer

contract,

Inthe absonce of abservable prices, we use
varfious estimation methods, including an
adjusted market asseszmant and cost plus
margin approach to arrive at a standalone
selling price. We have detarmined that tha
negolinled prices are largaly aligned Lo the
standalens selling prices.

W recofnise frvanie from managemant sarvices or hiked lee
seraces based on passage of Lime and from usage-based carriags
contracts when the servicos have been conswmed,

Same ol sur framewark sgreements offer enterprise loyalty
pragrams and Lechnology funds under which & customer can obtain
additional free praducts. At contract inception a portion of the
conabdaration | sllocated te such produsts and recognised 45 a
contract lability in the statement of financal position. We
recagnine revenue when the custormer either exercises the option
and banafits from tha free products ar when the Aghts are forfeited,

Our larghe commercial arrangemints ol ten incoiporate serice bl
agreementa, a.4. agread delivery time or sefvice rorstatenrent
time. |f we il to comply with these commitments, we will
compensate the custamer. The expected amount of such
compensation reduces the revenue far the peticd in which a service
level cammitment has not been met, and iLis recognised as soon as
It i probable that the commitment has not been or will not be met,
Game arrangements also include benchmarking or TP clauses,
which are accounted for asvarable considaration, ssually from the
time the price changes take affect.

Our international TE arrangements include long-term netwerk
capacity arrangements (sorme beirng take-or-pay arrangemente) as
wall a8 managed services such as security and backupa, for which
revende |3 usually recognised based on passage of time. IRU
arrangemants usually include uplront payments for sarvices which
willl b dediverad over multiple yaars,
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income [continued)
2.2.1 Dur contracts with custemers (continued)
() Tedstra Erterprise (TE) eontrocts {eontinued)

ASSESSMENt | y, 1ave applied judgement to assess if a

ofa finarcing component is aignificant in the
aigniﬁmnt context of the contract as n whale and
ﬁnﬂnﬂing detérmine appropriate discount rates,

' whate relevant.
componean We accaunt for a significant financing

" n companent in our domestic and
Indefeasible | intermational bespake network capacity
i pgresments, e IRUs, where custormirs
Right ﬂilléile} make an upfrant payment in advance af
receiving services, These contracts have an
average legal contract term batween 10
nnd 33 years,

Whisre Telstra receives financing from the
customer, revenus reccgnised over the
cantract term exceeds the cash payment
réceved in advance of performance by the
pmount of intersst expense recognised in
et finbncs coste.

() Telstra Whalesale controcts

Tedatra Whalesala [within Telstra InfraCo sagmant) tranaacts with
carrisge services providers and internet service providers, whoin
turn el thelr services to thedr retall end waer.

Revenue arises from fixed network seevice contracts, including
usage-based centracts and fixed bundles, with a term of up to twe
yaars. Jther contracts provide data and IP and mobile products
such as interconnact, bulk 585 and post-paid moblle senices,

Telotra Wholesale legal contracts are genorally sigred as multi-
yaar framework agresmants, which set out pricing for the agreed
services, the term and any renewal options, incentives, discounts
and ona-off fees, However, until gur wholesale customer's
customar, i, the end user, orders sarvices, tha obligation to
daliver geods or serdces does nat exist, Therefors, the accounting
contract generally arises atthe level of a serdce order of an end
UBer.

Some of our framawerk agrosments specify a minimum apend
commitment {i.e. a take-or-pay arranpemant), in which case the
accounting contract may wxist also at the framework agreement
level.

Customer cantri butions to extend or amend our network assets 1o
ultimately enable delbvery of telecommunication services are
recognised when thoae serices are deliered,

Tedstra Wholesale service revenue is genarally racognised over time
during the pariod aver which the sarvices are rendared, mostly
based on passage of time as the service provider {i.e. our customar)
recaives unlimited calls and data.
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Same of Telstra Whaolesale contracts include multiple goads and
services, We allocats the consideration, and any relevant
dissounts, generally to all the products in the accounting centract
based an the negotiated prices, which are langaly aligned to the
estimated standalone selling prices of goods and servicas
pramised under the contracts. However, some dscounts granted
under the frameniark agreements may be allocatad anly to salected
foods of services based on the specilic performance eanditions in
the framewerk agreemant.

{d) Agreaments with nbn ca
Wa have bwa types of agresments with nba co:

= niom Dias and related arrangemants

« gommarcial contracts for netwerk design, bulld and maintenance
sEeviced.

Revenus from contracts with nbn co is mainty reported within the

Talstra InfraCo segrment. Amounts recogniesd as othar income are

recorded in the TC& 58 segment and In our corporate areas.

Our nbn DAs and related arrangoemants include o number of
separate legal eontracts with bath nbn eo and the Cemmanwaalth
Gowernmant which have been negotiated together with a commaon
commireial objective. Theas contracts have baen combined for
revenue assessment The combined contract has a minkmum term
of 30 years for aceounting purposes.

The eombined nbn DAs and related arrangements inzlude & number
of separately priced alemants, some of which are not accounted far
under the revenues recognition standard. For example, nbn
disconraction fees are presanted as other incoms as they do not
relate to our ondinary activitkes and there (s no price dependency on
othar abn DAs.

Sarvices provided under the Infrastructure Services Agreament
(154} are accounted for undar the revenue recegnition standard. We
recognise revenus from providing long-term access to ducts and
pits and other infrastructure, Including dark fibre and sxchange
rack space, over timae, initially based on the cumulstive nbn™
network rellout percentage and after rollout completion based on
passapge of time.

The build of nbn related infrastructure is not considered a separate
sarvice, therefare payments recenved for it under a separats legal
afresment have bean combined and accounted for tagether with
the 154 leng-term accbss services. These oplront payrnants have
been recorded a8 & contract lability in the statement of financial
position and are recognised as senices tranafer over the 154
nvarage contracted period of 35 years,

154 also includes payments for the sale of our infrastructure
anaeta, with the net gain on sale of those assets recopnined in other
Income at & paint in tima when the control passes to nba co based
on the ineremental nbn network rellout percentage.
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Kot to the fimancisl stasement s (conteassd)

Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Dur conbracts with customers (continued)
(d) Agresmants with nbn eo (continuned)

Wo dolivor a aumber of difforont sorvices under those
arrangemants and the consideration includes a number of fixed
and variable components as described below,

1 mpact of nbn Infrastructurg | Under the ISA, we receive from nbn co the following payments:
Services Agreement HSA} on |« Infrastructure Access Paymaent (147 for long-term access to ducts and pits
revenue from customer contracts | - 'nfrastructura Cwnarahip Paymant (OF] for the progressive transfer of

infrastructure assets
and other income | , paymaents for long-term access to other infrastructure, including dark fikre and

sxchange rack space.

1AP are indexad to CF1 and will grow in line with the nba network rellout until its
completion (as defined under the DAs), Subsequantly, IAP will continue being
indewed to CPI for the remaining average contracted pericd of 26 yoars.

10P ara recaived over the duration of the nbn network rollout, TP adjusted and
linked to the progress of the nba netwark rollowt,

1AP and 102 are classified in the incoma statement as revenue and ot har incomae,
respoctively, and are recognised on a percentage roliout basis of the nbn network
faatprint.

For any givan pericd, the 1AP and 0P amounts ultimately received from nbn co
may vary from the amounts recognised in theincoma statermant dopending on tha
progress of the nbn network rollout and the final number of our existing fixed line
promisas as dofined and determined under the (54 4 l:h.nng. im Eha mibn netwark
roflowt progress and/or the final numbaer of these premises coud resultina
mntarinl change to the smownt of AP amd 1I0P recognised in the incoms
statement and the associatod cach flows, Some of these adjustments cannot bo
finalined nnd the related amounts cannat be settled wuntil the compiation of the
rodlowt and are subject to intorest.

The nbn network rodlowt progireos and its complation date are contralled by nbn
o and the final nembar of tha fioed line premizas may contines o l:.hlngg enn
after all the releeant assats have boen transfermed (o nbn co. Therafare, the final
price adjstments and the regulting cash flows, including interost payable where
robovant, may not ba known wntil nbn co declares that the nbn netwark: rollout is
complete in accordance with tha DAs,

We have applied judgement in relation to the variables described above in
t!gllrm.in.ing tha amounts of AP and 0P mcngnimd for the financial ywmar 00
and recarded a cumulathoe roversal of $14 million, including $7 millian revenus
from ncceas servicen and 7 million income from sale of our nsseta. Should
ovidance mxast in future reporting periods that changes previgusly reported LAP
and I0F amourts, revanue and other Income will be adjustad in the future
reparting pericds,

Givan significant variability in the overall 150 consideration, the

letal contract includes specific clauses as to i, whenand how an

intorest receivakle of an interest payable shauld be caloulated. Assessment | Wehave appliod judgemant to assess ifa

ofa financing cemponent is aignificant in the

. . comtext of the contract as 8 whole and

EIEI'I-IFIC-H“T. MH-ann;PFrnprintnq‘:ilmuni rates
financing | where relovant,

component | Wedo not seporately account for the

in n b n Djm ﬁnn.lwingmmpm-nl ir owr mbn Dés and
related arfangements bécause it s nat
significant 1o the accounting contract.

84 | Telnira Compovat or Lamies and pondroled snlitiss
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income [continued)
2.2.1 Dur contracts with custemers (continued)
{d) A greementa with nbn co (continusd)

The ather arrangements with abn co are commarcial contracts for
natwark design, build and maintenance services. These
arrangemaents provide a framework agresmeant with scheduled
rates under which nbn co can arder required sendces, Generally,
the accaunting contracts under these arrangerments have ne fived
tarm of minimum order quantities that extend beyond 12 months.

The majarity of revenue (& resegnised over time on & percentage of
completion basis, calculated with referance to costs incurred up
unti the reporting date relative to the total estimated costs,

2.2.1 Revanua fer contracted goods and asrvices yet to be
deliverad

Somatimes goods and eervices purchased undar the same
customer contract will be trans farred to the customar over multiple
reparting parads,

Table B presents aggregate conaideration allocated to the
ramaining goods, senvices and material rights promised under the
eontracts whare a customaer has made & firm cammitmant baforo
tha balance date but poods and services will be trarsterred after 30
Juna 2331, Any future amounts arising from contracts where the
customer has not made a firm commitment, such as usage-based
contracts, are not included in the disclosad amounts, Presanted
time bands best depict the future revenus recognitien prafile.

Table B
Telstra Group

Less than 1 year 4,588 5194
Batwean 1 1o 2 years 2418 2.567
Batwaan 2 to & years 3,884 847
Batween 5 to 10 years 5822 5815
Batwean 10 to 20 yoars 13,659 13,889
More than 20 years wET 1141

40,125 4,793

Future revenue arsing from nbn DAs is estbmated based on s
number of asaurnpticns which are reassessed at each reparting
pariod. However, ghven its aize, long-term nature and a number of
varinhla compenants impacting the contract consideration (refer ta
nate 2.2.1 for details), the actual amounts recegnized in the futume
periods may still materdally differ frorm our eatimates.

Ay armounts arksing from our exlsting customer contracts which
will be recognised as ‘revenue from other sources’ o ‘other
incame’, for example sperating lease income or nel gain on sale of
assets, are axcluded from revenue far contracted goods and
sarvicen yet (o be delivered,
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2.2.3 Recognition and measurement
Cur revense recognition accounting policles are described below.
(&) Revenus from contracts with sustomerns

Reverus fram eentracts with customers arises fram goods and
services sold as part of our ordinary activitles.

(i Aecaunting controcts with customer

Rewverue recognition principles are applied to acesunting contracts
which are agresments betwasn two ar mone parties that creats
enforceable rights and oblipationa.

The accounting contract may not align with the egal contract and
in some cases rultiple legal contracts may need o be combined o
ferm one acccanting cantract In ather instances, a legal contrasct
may only provide & framewark agreement (Le. an offer] and an
accaunting contract anly exists when the custamer commits to
purchase goods or garvices,

Any companants of the contract which are scesuntad for under
othor aceounting standards are separated cut and accounted for
urider thoss other standards,

(H) Goods, services andor mabarmal rights

Reverus 18 recognised when Telstra tutfils its contractual
obligation o deliver promksed goods and services {or a bundlbe of
goods and services) te the customer,

A contractual promise giving the customer an eption to purchase
additional goods and services at o discount (Le, material dght) la
accounted for separately if the incremental discount (s at leaat 5
per cent compared to other customers,

A geod or service is separately accounted for if 8 customer can
benefit from it on its ewn or together with other readily avaflable
resources, and no transformative relationship exists with ather
pramised geods or gervioes,

{#il) Viarinbie consideration

If a contractual amaunt includes a variable compaonent, we
estimate the amount to which we will be entitlad In exchange for
promised goads and services. Examples of variable conaideration
Include discounts, rebates, refunds, credits and price concessions,
To estimate an amount of variable consideration, we use either the
maat likaly ameunt ar the expected valus method depending cn
which better predicts the variable amount. The variable
cansideration is estimated at contract incaption and constrained
uritil it s highly probable that a significant reversal of cumulative
revanue recognised will nat oceur,

(v} Sigmificant finmneing component

Ifthe period batween when we weuld transfer the good or servica to
the customar and when the customer would pay Toe them is
axpacted te ba groater than one year, we assess whether revenue
should be adjusted for significant financing component. i.e,
reduced if we offer deferred payment terms or increased if we
recaiva an advance paymant from customar, The significance of
financing is assessed relative to the total contract value and
imterest rates used reflect credit characteristics of the
counterparty receiving financing.

T stra Corporaber Lirmsted and contnslied enlibes | §F

348/454



Kot to the fimancisl stasement s (conteassd)

Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.2 Income [continued)

2.2.3 Recognition and measurement {continued)

(&) Revenue fram controcts with customers (eontinued)
{v) Allesation of Fevents fo goods ond servdeos

Ve allocate the conakderation to the goods and services based on
theit relative standalone selling prices. Standalone salling price s
thi price for which wo would soll the goods cr services on a
standalone basis, L.e. not in a bundle. We determine standalone
selling price al contract inception using an observabile price for a
atapdalone sale of substantially the same good o service undor
similar circumstances and ta a similar clasa of customerns, f no
cbaervable price ks avallable, we estimate the standalone selling
price using an appropriate methad, e.g. adjusted market
assesamant approach, expected cost plus & margin approach or &
residual approach.

I same Instances, in erder to correctly reflect the amount of
ravanue we expect to be entitled to, we allocate variable
conslderation, discounts or a significant financing componant to
same but not all goods, services and/or materal rights.

{i] Timing of revenisa recogrition

Revenue is recognised when control of the good of senvice |s
transforred to the customar, i.e. whon the custamar ean borafit
trom the good or service and decide how to usa them,

We recognise revenue over time when the custemer almu ltansoualy
racaivas and consumes the banefits provided to tham or we craate
o anhance an asset controlled by the customer, Othenwise, we
recogniss revanue ata point in Ume.

We use either input or sutput methods to measure progress when
selling goods or services. Output methods use direct
measuremanis of the value to the customaer, for axample,
milestonas reachad. Input mathods wee cur offorts or inputsin
measuring tha parformance, for example, our Labaur hours used
ratntive Lo the total expected Inbour hours,

When revenue is recognised at a paint in time, the allccated
consideration s recognized whan contrel over a good is transferred
to the customar, In determining this, we consider the custamars
obligation to pay, tranofer of logal title to the good, physical
possesaion of the good, the customes's acceptance, and risks and
rawands of ownarship,

{vif) Contract modificotions

Fromn tima to time, our contracts are renegotiated after contract
incaption and their scope and/or price change. A contract
mcdification will rmault in & cumulative ehange 1o revenae already
recognised only when the romaining gocds and sorvices are not
suparate from those abready delivered,

(viit) Gross versus not presentofion

When wa control the promised goods and services before they are
transforred to the customer and we have primary obligation for
their delivery, wo act as principal in the contract with a customar
and recognise revenua at gross amaounts. When wa act as an agent

of a third-party provider, we recognise revenus net of amounts
payable to that third party.

88 | Telndra Compovat o Lamifes and condrolied snlitiss
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(b} Revenue from other sources

Rewanue fram other sources includes income arising fram
afrangements ather than those accaunted for under the revenue
recognition standard.

Contract terminations generally trngger diff erent nghts and
obligations. These rights and obligations are not related to our
performance and were not considered al ceplion of the
acoounting contract. Therefore, where relevant, any income over
anid abave The recavery af the oonalderation due for the delivered
poods or services is nat classilied as revenua rom customes
contfacts. Inatead, wa claasify it o8 revenue from olher sourde.

We earn ravenue from some of eur lease arrangements described in
note 3.2, in particular from:

+ finance loases where Telstra is & dealer-lessor of customer
pefemise squipment. We recognize ravenue from sale of these

poods al a paint in me at the commendement date of the lease.

+ gperating subleases of moblie handeets offered to our retall
austomars (Telatra ag & leasor], which we laase fram a thind party
in & back-to-back arrangement (Telstra s 8 lessee). We also earn
rivvanue from property o porating leases, Dporating lease incomae
e recognised on & stralight-line basis oves the leases term

Where a (combined) accounting contract includes lease and non-
loape companonts and Tolstra fo a leasar, wo allocate the
conaldarston to [sase and non-lease components applying the
relative standalone selling prices requirements for revenue from
contracts with customers,

Wa rigehee cantibutions to extend, relocate ar imend aur network
assels, Where the counterparty makes a contribution for nebwork
sonstrustion activities that s neither o government gramt nor
relates to the purchase of angoing serdces under the same (or
linked) contract{s], we recognise revenue over the peried of the
retwark constraction activities,

Rewanue from other sources alsa includes late payment fess, which
are recognised when charged and their collectabllity |s reasonably
ansured.

fe) Gavernment gronts

Giowernmaent grants are recogmised whera thare | reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and Telstra will comply
with ail attached conditions. Government grants relating to costs
are deflerred and recogniaed in the income statement as other
Inenmo over the poriod rosessary to match tham with the coots
that they ars intended to compansabe,
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.3 Expenses

W classify expanses (apart from finance costs) by naturs as this
classification mare Recurately reflects the type of operations we

undertake.
Telstra Group
Included in our labour expenses ore the follewing:
Employee redundancy 53 157
Share-based paymenis 18 23
Defined contribution plan expense i 210
Dafined bensfit plan exponse 52 51
Includad in car goads ond services purchased are the follawing:
Network paymants 3153 ER LT
Cast af gocds aald 2,87 3480
Other expenses
Impairment loases (excluding net logses on financial assets) 162 128
Expenses relating te loase arfangemants 214 256
Service contracts and other agreements 1044 1473
Promation and advertising 248 268
General and administration b 1.088
Other operaling expenses 30 369
2,980 3,584
Deprecistion and omartisation
Depreciation of property, plant and equipmant Pl 2057
Depreciation af right-of-use assets 725 1.7
Amartisation of intangible assets 1314 1,564
&, 646 5,338
Finonce costs
Interest on borrowings 518 B8
Interest on lease linbilities (Telstra as a losseo) a3 109
Onhar 104 ne
TR 1,102
[Lesa: interest on bofrowings copitailsed (=] 57|
LS.
The fallowing paragraphs provide further information about our dacraass bocause of changes in financial indices and prices over
expanses and finance costs! whichwe have no contral. All unreslised ameunts umwind to nil at

+ phare-based paymants expense relates to bath cash- settled and miomartay of the Undarying natrumant..

equity-settied share plans. Refer to note 5.2 for further details,
impalrrrent losses include $113 million (2020: $124 million]
Impalrrment of deforred contract coste and 34 milllon (2020: nil}
impairment loss on the remessurement of our investment in
Profect Sunshine | Pty Ltd to its falr valus less costs 1o sall at 31
Dacombar 2020, Refar to netes 3.6 and 6.1.3 for further details on
deferred contract costs and disposal of our investment in Project
Sunshine | Pry Lid, respectively.
interast an barrowings has been capitalised using a
capitalisation rate of 3.7 per cent (2020: &.6 per cent)
= other finance costs include unrealised valuation impacts on our
berrowinge and derivatives. Thess include net losses which arise
from changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments
to the extent that hedge accounting is not effective or the hedge
accounting critaria are not met These fair values increase or

T stra Corporaber Lirmsted and contnelied enlibes | B0
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.4 Income taxes

This note sets out our tax accounting polickes and provides an analysls of cur Income tax expense and deferred tax balances,
ineluding a recencilintion of tax expense to accounting profit.

Current income tax is based on the accounting profit adjusted for differences in aceaunting and tax treatments of income and
axpenses (e, taxable Incoma).

Daforred income tax, which g scesunted for using the balance sheot metheod, ardses because the sccounting incama i nat always
the sarma &8 taxable income. This creates temporary differences, which usually reverse over tima, Until they reverss, a defarred tax
asset or liability must be recognised in the statement of financial position.

This nate also provides dieclozures which form part of the equinmaents of the Australian Board of Taxation's Voluntary Tax

oOoOooodn

Transparency Code.

24,1 Income Lax expense

Table A provides a reconciliation of notional income tax expense to actual insome tax éxpense.

Table &
Telstra Group

| Majar components of incame tox expense
Currant tax sxponso

Dieferred tax resulting from the origination and reveraal of temporary ditferences
Undar/{over] provision of tax in prior years
‘T?lmruﬂhw:hn of notional income tax expense to octual income tox expense
| Profit bafore income tax expense 2441 2,198
Motional income tax expense caloulated at the Australien tax rate of 30% (2020 305%) Tz fi ]
Naotianal income tax axpenss differs from actual Incame tax expanse due to the tax effect of:
| Mon-taxable and non-deductible ibems 1184) 118
| Daferred tax assets derecogniaed . 18
Armonded assessmants * 1
Undari{evor] provieion of tax in prior years 12 )]
| Differont tox rates in overseas jurisdictions {11 (1
Income Lax expense on profit 539 w7
Ihwnlm-wm’!bmﬁf!rwhadduﬁmhmﬂmcﬂyhnm comprehensive income or aquity =] ﬁ

Tables B and Cinclude disciosures which form part of the
raquiramants of the Australinn Board of Taxation's Valuntary Tax
Transparency Code. Any disclosed amounts are determined in
accordance with the Australinn Accounting Standards,

Table B provides o breakdown of affective income tax rates and Tax
Transparency Code effective income tax rates [TTC ETR] for both
tha Australian Economic Growp (the Telstra Entity and its Austratian
reskdent controlled entities) and the Telstra Group.

| Table B
Telstra Group

_' Effectwe income tax rate
| Tax Transparency Code effective incoms tax rate

FFRE 12.T% 36.7% b 1%
1.6% 22T% 34.9% 35.5%

The effectiva incomae tax rate for the Telstra Group of 2.1 par cont
(2020: 34.2 per centl was calculated as income tax expense divided
by profit bofore income tax cxponse, Rofar to the key non-taxabie
and non-deductible items imp:r_'tirg our affactive tax rate as
datalled on the next page,

Tha TTC ETR for the Telstra Group of 215 por cant {2020: 34,9 par
cant] diffars to the etfective incoma tax rate due to excluding the
impact of under or cver provision of tax in prior years and amended

160 | Telstra Corparntion Limnfes) arsl cordreled endites

assessments. The 2020 TTC ETRs have bean updated to include the
impact of the net under provision of tax snd amended 2020
anseasmants rafloctod in the currant yoar income tax cxpansao,

Tha TTC ETR forms part of the requiremants of the Voluntary Tax
Trangparency Code to disclose the income tax expense borne by
Tolstra in respect of the Australinn and global operations for tha
individisal year
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.4 Income taxes (continued) 2.4.2 Deferred tax assate/ lkabilities)
2.4.1 Income tax expense (continued) Table D details the amount of delerred tax asssts and llabilities
Hon-taxabls and non-dadustible items includa tha tax affect of: recognised in the statemant of financial positien, which include

Impact of forelgn exchange movements.
= non-assessable $200 million gain and $107 milllan net deferred
tax asset recognised on praperty disposals able O

= derecognition of S27 million deferred tax llability on the disposal
of Sunshine NewCo Pry Limited (refer to note 6,13 for details). Telstra Group

Tabde C provides a reconcliation of income tax expense toincome

tax pald during the year, [Befavred tax ltems recognised In the
income statement
Table C Trade ard cther receivables snd
Allowance for deubtful debts 54 63 |
p——— Delemed contract cosis Ea7oy (378}
Incams tax umu T Investments (15 &7
(Under/over provision in prior years [ il T Proparty, plant snd aqulpemsnt (1,628 (1,566]
sl et Right-of-use assets {832) (867
Trade and other moervables and 1 22 Mntangibie seanis FET) 1633} |
cantract aasets (2 Trade and cther payables 166 123
Deferrad contract costs g 30 Provinion fer amployes entitlemanta P56 257
lnstrneris a7 4 Other prm‘iniunl 128 141
anp-el‘l'p'. plant and cqulﬂmunt (A0 1 Lease lablitses . 909 b+
Right-of-use asssts 52 (zag) | | Defined benfit llability _ 114 108
Intangible assets i (& Bwtfmlnsl and darivative financial Py (e}
Teade and ath Bl 12 A1 | EEan
s _e_an ol Contract liabilities and othar revenua
Provision for employes entitlemaents (k1] 2 iscbrud T Bdvanss 514 aub
Lease labilities (k3] 185 Capital tax losses 31 70
Barrowings and derivative financial 103 9| | ncame tax losses 8 21
instruments Y
Contract labilities and other revenus - on har 03 i
recervied in advance | {1,422) 11,5400
Other 18 g | | Deferred tox items recognised in other
comprelensive incame o gty
13a 18
Investmants (1ag) (32 |
c tita [ aa0
B “_“'ﬂ i = et | Defined banefit asset {151} {143)
ricome ax paymentsrefunds] for 213 4) 3 e .
priar yRArE ‘.BDHWIHEI and derivative financial 172 178
Incame tax payable next year ek {zzz| |metruments e s
Onhar 3 -
| Mot deferred tax lability {1,520) {1,538)
Income tax paid oz b ) [ it dtddinr bk il
b e Comprising:
Defarred 1ax assots =5 BB
Defarred tax liabHites (1.580) (1,605} |
Egtimating W are subject to incomse tax '['I-EZD} ﬂfﬂ,
] legislaticn in Australia and in
;:rluwsmn far jurisdictions whare we have foreign
iNCOme tax | oporaticns, Wa apply judgement in
datermining our worldwide provisions
for Incoma taxes and assessing
recagnition of deferred tax balances
in the statement of firancinl position
Changes in tax legistotion in the
countries we oporate in may affect
the ampaunt of provision for income
tawes and deferred tax balonces
recaognised,

Telstrs Corporaten Lemided and caninoled ontities {101
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.4 Income: taxes [continued)
2.4.2 Delerred tax asseta/{Uabilities] (continod)

uJ nrecogn ised | Weapply judgement to recognise &

deferred tax deterred tax agsetand review |13

CAMYing amaunt at each reporting

a55ets | dare, The carrying amaunt s only
recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit
will bo available in the future ta utilise
this benafit. Any amawnt
unracognised could be subsequently
recognised if it has become probable
that future texable profit will allow us
to benafit from this deferred tax
assat,

Table E details deferred tax assets nat recognised in the statement
of financinl pasition,

Table E
Telstra Group

Deferred tax assets not recognised

| Capital tax losses 1,585 1,807
|- Incomie tax losses 57 207
Deductible temperary differences 118 138

1,680 2,337

On 30 June 3021, we announced that a consortiuvm will become a
strategic partner in Telstra's towers business. As a result, we have
racognised S4di million deferred tax aesst for capital tax losses
which has baen offset against the estimated capital gain on the
towars business sale transaction, Refer to note 7.3,1 for further
dotail about Tolstra's towers busineso salo transaction, Other
significant transactions which mduced our unrecognised capital
tax losses included taxable dispasals of exchange and data contre
properties disclosed innotes 3,2.1 [f] and 4.4, respectively.

2.4.3 Tax consolidated group

Under the Australian taxation law, the Telstra Entity and its
Australian residont whally-owned antities (members) form a tax
consolidated group and aretreated os a single entity for income tax
purposes, The Telstra Entity is the head entity of the greup and, in
additicn to its own transnctions, it recognisco the current tax
limhilities and the defarrad tax assats arising from d e
lesses and tnx credits for all members in the group,

Entitias within the tax consolidated froup hiows entarad into a tax
sharing agreement and & tax funding agroement with the head
ontity,

Tha tax :.hnrir‘ agresment spocifies mothods of nllt;u:nlini any tax
limbility in the event the head ontity defaults on its group payment
chiligations and the eatmant wheee o member exits the tax
consclidated group,

102 1 Telstrn Corpormtign Linnifesd ard cord relisd entites
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Unider the tax funding agresment, the head entity and each of the
marnbars have agreed 1o pay/receive a current tax payable tof
recahvable from the head entity based on the current tax liability o
Eurrent tax agset recorded in the finansial statamants of the
rmarmbers, The Telstra Entity will also compensate the members for
ary deferred tax assets relating to unused tax losees and tax
credits.

Amounts recesvable by the Telstra Entity of $27 millien {2020:

$55 millien] and payable by the Telstra Entity of $17 milllon

(2020: 824 rmillion] under the tax funding agreement are due in the
next financial ysar upen final senlement of the current tax payabls
for the tax consol dated group,

2.4.4 Recognition and measurement

Our income tax oxponse i the sum of current and delerred incoma
tay expensad. Current noome tax expense is calsulated on
aecounting profit after adjusting for non-taxable and nan-
deductitle [tama based on rules set by the tax authorities, Daelerred
Imenme tax expenae (o caloulnted at the tax rates that are expected
1o apply Tof the period In which the deferred tax asset ks realised or
the deferred tax lability ks sattled. Both sur current and defered
Ineome tax expenses are caleulated using tax rates that have bean
enacted or substantvely enacted at the reposting date.

Our current and deferred tases. are recognised as an expenss in the
ineome statoment, exsept when they relate to itema that are
directly racognized in other comprehenaive incamse or equity. Inthis
cas, our curment and deferred tax expendses are also recognised
directly in ather camprebenelve income or equity.

Our gurrent and deferred taxes must also recognise the impact of
ary urcertaln tax positions. If it ks probable that a relevant tax
authority would accept our tax treatrant, our tax balances are
recognised under that tax treatment. Otherwlse, for each uncertain
taxn position for whech [t s not probable that the relevant tax
authonty will accept the tax treatmaent, we use tha moat likely
amaunt of the expectad value to estimate our tax halances

e apply the balance sheet method for calculating our deferred tax
balances. Deferred tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable
on all taxable and deductible termporary differences determined
with refarence (o the Lax bases of assels and lablilities and their
carrying amount for financial reperting purposes as at the reporting
date

e ganerally recogiese delerred tax labllities for all vaxable
temporary differences, excopt to the extent that the deferred tax
linkility arises fram:

= the initial recognition of goodwill

« tha initisl recogniticn of an asset or Lability in & transaction that
in mota husiness combination and affects nelther our accounting
[Profit nor our taxable income at the time of the fransaction.

Far cur irvestmants in controlled antities, joint ventures and
associated entities, recognition of deferned tax Labitities is
required unless wao are able to control the timing of cur termporary
diffarence roversal and it is prabable that the temparary difference
will nat reverse,

Deforred tax assets are recognised 1o the extent that it s probable
that taxable profit will be svailable againgt which the deductible
tempaorary ditferences, and the carried forward unused tax losses
and tax credits, can be utilised.

Defarred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset in the
statermant of financial position whare they relate to income taxes
lovied by the same taxatien authornity and to the extent that we
Intand to sottle our current tax assets and liabiitos on a net basis,
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.5 Earnings per share

This note cutlines the calculation of Eaminga per Share (EPS),
wihich is the amount of post-tax profit attributable to each
share. EPS excludes profit attributable to non-contrelling
interest and takes into account the average number of shares
waighted by the number of days on issue,

We calculate basic and diluted EPS. Diluted EPS reflacts the
affects of tha equity instruments allocated to our employes
share schernes under the Telstra Growthshare Trust.

Telstra Group

Year ended 30 June

| Eernings wsod in the caleulotion of
basic and diluted EPS

Profit for the year attributable 1o
oquity heldors of Telstra Entity

Walghted overoge number of ardinary
shores

Weighted sverage number of ardinary

ahafed ided |n the caleilation af Gadic 11,876 11,840

EPS

DHlutive effect of certain omployes 17 15

share instrumants

Weighted average number of ondimary

ahares wsed in e cateulation of 11,692 11,885

diluted EPS

Banic EPS 16.6 16.3
| Diluted EPS 156 163

When we calculate the basic EPS, we adjunt the weighted average
murnbeer of cfdinary shares to exclude e shares held in trust by
Telstra Growthehare Trust (Growthshare).

Infarmation about equity Instrumants issved under Growthshare
o be found in note 5.2
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2.6 Notes to the statement of cash flows
2.8.1 Reconciliation of profit to net cash provided by eperating

activitien

Table &
Telstra Group

| Prefit for the yaar

Add=ubtroct) F.t:lm.l cloasified oz
imvesting/financing cotivities
Finance incamsa

Financa costs

Net gain on dispesal of property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets
Met gan an disposal of businesses,
contralled entities and equity
acoounted investmisnts

Revenue of a dealer-lesaar

Net gain'[boss) on lease related
transaction

Govarnmant grants recaived rn-h.finﬂI
o investing activities

Other

Addizubtroct] non-cash items
Depreciation and amortisation
Lhare-based payments

Dafired Benefit plan sxpanse

Ehare of net loss from joint ventures
and assockated entities

Iripairmsent losses (axcluding
wreentaries, trade and olher
mecervables)

Other

Cash mevements in aperating assets
and liabdlitios
Decrease/[Iincrease) intrade and ather
recaivables and contract assets
Decrease in inventaries

Incroase in prepaymaents and othar
assals

Increase indaferred Contract cOSLa
Decrease bn trade and other payabiles
Increase/{decreass] incontract
labdlities and ather revenus recived
i advance

Decreasalincronsd in rat Laxas
payable

Decroass in provis one

Ket cash provided by oparating
activities

{103} [274)
854 1,066
(55) (402
(107} (¥3)
(42} (122
4 Lk
(&) (18]
Lk}

4,646 5,338
18 23
52 81
F 308
4k 5

3 [24)

580 [184]
3% ar
g (15}
1 {vog)
(&) [BL4)
111 (82)
(2232} 3
e (B4}

720

7,010

Telstrs Corporatson Lemafed and caniroled ontities § 103
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued

2.6 Notes 1o the statement of cash flows (continued)
2.6.2 Cash and cash equivalents

[Table B
Telstra Graup

| Eashiat bank and an hand

Bank deposits and negatiable
certificates of deposit #59 Ll
Cash and cash squivalents In the

| statoment of cash flows 1155 e

2.6.3 Recognition, moasurerment and presentation
{a) Cash and cosh equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and on hand, bank
doposits and negatiable cortificates of deposit that are held to
meet short-term cash commitments rather than for investment
PUrprOaas.

Bank deposits and negotiable certificates of deposit are classified
g financinl asaets held a0 amortized coat.

{b) Short-term barrowings in finmncing cosh flows

Wihere our short-tenm borrewings are held for the purposas of
meeting shorl-1erm cash commilments, we report the cash
racérpls and subssoquent rapayments in inaneing activitioo on e net
Ibasis in tha statement of cash flows,

{e) Goods ond Services Tox (G5T) fhd'udTng ather value-odded
taxes)

We recard our revenue, expenses and assels net of any applicable
QST encept where the armount of GST incurred is not recoverable
from the Australian Taxation OFfice (ATC). In thess crcurmstances
tha GST & recognised as part of the sost of acquizition of the asset
or as part af the expense item.

Recelvable and payable balances include GST where we have slther
included GST in our price ehanged to customars or & supplier has
included GET in their price charged ta us, The net amount of GST
dua bo the ATO but net paid is included in our current trade and
other payables.

10t | Tellstra Corparntion Limnfes] arsd cordrelied entites
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Bicted 1o the financial statementa (Santirusd)

Section 3. Our core assets, lease
arrangements and working capital

This section describes our core leng-term tangible [owned and
leased) and intangible assets underpinning the Group's performance
and provides a summary of cur asset impairment assessmant, This
section also deseribes our short-term assats and labilities, e, our
working capital supporting the aperating liquidity of our business,

3.1 Proparty, plant and oquipment and intangible assets

This nate provides detalls of our tangble and intangisle
angets, including goodwill, and their impairment assessmant.

Cur impalrment assessrmant compares the carrying values of
aur cash gonerating unite (OGUs) with their recevorable
amaints determined using a ‘valua in use’ calculation, Tha
walue in use calculations use key assumptions such as cash
feow forncasts, discount rates and terminal growth ratos,

3.1.1 Proparty, plant and squipmant

Tabde & shows movemonts in the net book walue of our tangible
Basels during the financial pear.

Tablo A

Telstra Group

Net book valus at 1 July 2019 620 10,846 01 21,787
Additians &85 2.487 22 2,554
Depreciation sxponsas (&2) (2,607 (BH) (2.787)
Dthear movemerta 1 Lrgt] 13 (G5}
Met book valus a1 30 June 2020, comprising: B24 20,827 bt ] 21,499
Cost 1,340 61,873 1,075 B4, 204
Accumulated depreciation and impalrment {T186) {41,252) {817 (42, 705)
Nat ook valus at 1 July 2030 B4 10,627 248 21,488
Additians 52 2,064 L] 2,184
Dwpreciation exponsas {58) (2,478) {75 (2,6086)
Othar movements {33 (168) (K|} (194}
Met book value 8t 30 June 2021, comprising: 588 20,057 FAL] 20,863
Cout 1.344 82,302 1.0408 [T ]
Accumulated depreciation and imgalmment {T56) (62, 245) {B78) [43.579)
The following paragraphs provide further information about owr » communication assets include certain network land and building
fimod assot classoes: assols that ane essontial to the oporation of our cormmuncation

nasats

as at 30 June 2021, 81,133 million [2020: £1,158 million) of
progerty, plant and equipment was under construction and not
installod or ready for Ugo

ather movements include 285 million (2020: £3 million)
disposals, 874 millian decraase (2020: 25 million increase) dus
to net foraign exchange differances, $30 million (2020: $104
million] not transfers from construction in progress to ntangiblo
assets; and other individually insigaificant transactions.

®

adfditions ta property, plant and equipment include 241 million
(2020: $41 million] of capitalised borrowing costs directly
attributable to gualifying assets

land and buibdings include |sasehald improvements related to
right-of -wse assels recognised under cur leasing arrengemenls
(Telotra oo o lesson)

oiir property, plant and squipmant assets maluds buddings
which are I'I'hll"lh' LT ‘U‘r U I gEnerals revenoe, I ERr W
also generate an inaignificant rental incoma from those asseta.
Given the dual purpose and the insignificance of the rental
IPeame thoss aSEEts contnua o be présanted as owned asasts
not subject Lo operating leases,

*

*

Talstrs Carporaten Limded and contraled enlities | 105
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital fontinued)

3.1 F'rnpur?l,phnt and equipment and intangible assets
(continued

1.1.2 Goodwill snd ather intangible sssets

Table B shows movements in the net book velue of our intangible
assets during the financal year.

(Table B

Telstra Group

Mot book value at 1 July 2018 1,076 3983 1,013 7,706
Additions - T34 &03 22 1,168
Amartisation expanae [1,234] (234 1) 11,564}
Dther movemants o by 2 P 1M1
Met book value at 30 June 2030, comprising: 1,085 3,510 2,189 G2 412
Cost 1,172 17,045 3,265 1,508 16,981 |
Accumulated amortisation and impaimant {an 7 536] {1,078 faanl 19,578)
Met book value at 1 July 2020 1,085 3510 2,189 G288 7412
Additipns 14 924 120 T 1,065
Amortisation saponse - 9B [2B8E) (85} 11,314)
Dithar masvarmants (&7} 18] 1) I (32
Mat book valus at 30 June 2021, compriaing: 1,082 3,455 2,043 5B EAEL
Cast 1,134 11,281 3318 1,625 17,273
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 1271 (7 B2E6] (1,285} 1854) [‘:I:I,MI] |

Thae following paragraphs detall further information about cur
intangible asset classes

ndfitions to software assats inclide $16 millken (2020: 518
million) of cagetalised borrowing costs directly attributable te
qualifying asoots

= naftwane assats mostly semprise intemally genecated assets. As
at 30 June 2021, $451 millien (2320 $211 millien) of software
asgats ware not inatalled and ready for use.

lieences comprise of the spectrum lizences and apparatus
licences chitained to operate a range of radiccommunications
devices

other movermnents include 561 million decraase (Z020: 59 millcn
Increase) due to net foreign exchange differences, $30 million
[2020: S104 milien) net transfars from proparty, plant and
equipment construction in pregress to intangble assets, 513
million (2020: nil) additions due te acquisitions of controlled
entities, and ather individually insignificant transactions,

Capitalisation | We apply judgement ta determing

whuthar 1o capitalise developmant

of devetopmegt s
Costs

Davelogmant costs are only
copitalised if the project is osseasod
to b techrically and commarcially
Teasible, we nre able to use or sell the
aosot, and we have sufficiont
resaurces and intant to complote the
davelopment.

104 | Telgtra Corparataan Lismefes and cordroled entitas
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinued

3.1 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
{continued)

3.1.3 Depreciation and amortization

Tatle C presents the welghted average useful lves of our property,
plant and equipment and identifiable intangible sssets,

Table €
Telstra Group
Property, plant and equipment
Bulldings 30 30
Communicaltion assels 25 25
Onher plant and equipment a 8
Intangible ossets
Software assets ) A
Licenoss 13 14
Othar intangibles 1" 18
Useful lives and | We :F"F:!r' lu-mdmwlfj to fﬂ;mtﬂl
' useful lives and residual values of ou
res Idua_l values askets and reviaw tham each year, If
of tangible and | yseful lives or residual values nesd to

b mad|fied, the depreciation and
armartisation expense changes from
the date of reaseessment until the
end of the revised useful life for bath
the currant and future years.

intangible
assets

This assessmant Includes a
comparigon with international trends
far talscommunication comaanies
and, in relation to cammunication
assets, includes & dotermination of
when the asset may be supersedad
technologically or macde obsolete, For
intangible asaats, specifically
business saftware, useful lives are
adjusted 1o align with expected
ratiramant dates of the rabewant
applications under the current
colporate sirategies,

The net effact of the assessment of
usaful lives was a 87 million (2020:
537 millian} decroane in dogrecintion
and §11 milticn (2020: $87 million]
decreass in amortisation expense.

1.4 Impairment assessment

All nen-current tangible and Intangible assets are reviewed for
impakrment whanever events or changes in circumestances indicate
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Goodwill and
intangitle assets with an Indefinite wseful e are not subject to
amaortisation and are assessed for mpairment at least annually. If
the carrying amount af the aseet exceeds its recaverable amaunt,
the asset s impalred and an impairment loss is charged 1o the
Ineome statement 8o ag (o reduce the carrying amount.

The recoverabbe amount of an assst is the higher of its Fair value
lege cout of disposal and its value In use. Falr valus less cost of
disposal s measured with reference o quated market prices in an
active market. Value in use represents the present value of the
future amount expested to be recovanad thraugh the cash inflows
nnd outflows arlaing from the asset’'s continued uge and
subsequent disposal,

We identify CGla, the amallast preups of assets that generate
largetly Indepandent cash infloves from other assets of groups of
asaots, GGl to which goodwill is allocated cannot ke Larger than
AR aparating segmant.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rentinued

i . plant and equipment and intangible assets
{mm

1.1.4 Impalrment asssssment (continued)
() Telztra Entity ubiquitous telecommunication netwaork

Animpalrment assessment is parformed at the level of our Telstra
Entity ublquitous telecommunications networ CGL.

!mpﬂirment aszessmeant of our | We have determined that assess which farm part of the Telstra Entity ubiquitous
E it . : talacommunications natwork, comprising the custaomer aceess network and the
L brqu itous telecommunications core network, are warking together to generate independent cash inflows. No cne
network | iem of tolocommunicatons equipment is of any value without the other nsseta
to which it is connected to deliver our products and sarvices,

Indicators of impairment may inclede changes in our operating and economic
assumptions or possible impacts from emaerging risks such as COVID-19 and
climate change. We apply judgement In determining whathear certaln trends with
nn adverse impact on our cash flows are cornsidered impairment indicators,

The DOVID-19 pandamic continues to create uncertainty in the economic
environments we operate in, however, given the long-lved nature of the majority
of cur assets and the nature of the services we provide, we did not consider it as
an impairment incicator of gur ubiguitous telecommunications networi,

Wo continue 1o a3sesa the potentiol impacts of climate change and the transition
o Lowear carban ascancmy. Somea financinl impacts af meating our medium-tarm
arviranmantal goals, including maintaining our carbon-neutral status and
mowing to 100 per cent renewable energy goneration equivalent to our
consumption by 2025, ara incarporated in our management foracasts.

On the ather hand, we are yet to ldentity potential long-term financial impacts of
climato L'I'l.lngl- and to ircorporate them inour forecasts, Telstra oparatos
significant physical assets including telephone exchanges, moblile towers, data
centres and fibre natwork, These are located in city centres as well as urban and
mginrul aroas of Australia with marny sxpoaed to extreme weathor conditions,
Incraased froquency and sevority of axtrema waathor events such as bushfires,
constal inundation and flooding, cyclones, high temperatures, and flash fleoding
may darmage and disrupt our operations and senvice dalivery,

Based on our experience with extreme weather ewents, and considesing the
diverse location and nature of cur nssets as wall as our continued foous on
natwork resilioncy and business continuity programs, at this stage we do not
consider the potential impacts of climate change and the transition toa lower
carbon econcmy ta be an impaimmaent indicator,

As we continue to assess climate impacts to our business we will incorparate any
identified financial impacts into our impairment assessment, Should we identify
materinl adverse etfects of climate change or transition to a lower carban

ecanomy orvour oash flows, we may desm it animpairment indicatorinthe future,

Maragomant forecasts require sigrificant judgemants and assumptions and are
subject torisk and uncertainty that may be boyond our contral. Hence, there is a
pqq.:ihil.iq,r'mnt d\!.l"ﬁl in circumatances will materially alter pmim:l:iunl, which
may irrpanl: our agsassment of impairmant indicators and the recoverable
amaunt of assets at each reporting date.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinusg)

3.1 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
(continued)

3.1.4 Impairment assessment {continued]

() Geodwlil

The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to the CGUs as
datalled in Table D.
TableD
Telstra Group

Telstra Enterprisa International Group '

Telstra Enterprise Austealia Group ! 437 437
Othar * 12 &1
1,052 1,085

1 T CGils operata in owerseas locations. Thersfars, the goodweil allocated to thane
CT S vl Hhettuane in i Wil mawements o appeoatite Toregn eachangs rate

2 The Telvtra Enterpdine hurtsslis Group instudes goodwill from pail asquastizni
intagrated o Ehe b e
1 Otheet includes isdidusily isrnatetsl COl

Detgrmining '?l-: spply judgemant ta identify aur
: Ids and determine their recoverable
CGUs and their amaunts using a value Inuse
recoverable | cakulatlon. These judgements
amount far | include cash flow lorecasts, as wall
impairment | & the selection of growth rates,
tereninal growth rates and dissount
assessment ‘_:"f rates haged on axperisncs and oue
goodwill | expectations for the future.

Our cash flaw prejections are based
on five-year management-approved
farecasts unless o different period is
justified. The forecasts use
management estimates to determine
Income, exponses, capital
expanditure and cash flows for each
assat and CGLU,

Wa have concluded that the
discounted cash flows generated
contitae to suppert the carrying
values, thus ne impairment has been
Identified.

Wa have used the fallewing key assumptions in detarmining the
recoverable amount of aur CGUs to which goodwill has bean
allocabed:

Takble E
Telstra Group

Telstra Enterprise
Internat-onal Group
Talstra Enterprise 9.1 191

Australia Group 23 3

The discount rate represents the pre-tax discount rate applied to
thi cash flow projections, The discount rate reflacts the markst
determined, rigk-adjusted discount rate that is adjusted for
specific isks relating to the COU and the countries in which it
operates

The terminal value growih rate repréesents the growth rate applied
to extrapalate our cash flows beyond the forecast period. These
Erawth rates are based on our expactation of the CGUs' long-term
perfosmance in their markets.

We also perform o senoitivity analysis to examine the effect of a
change in a key assumplion on the reralnbng CGLS, The pre-tax
disount rate would need Lo increase by 300 basis points (2020: 47
banizs pointe)l ar the terminal valus grawth rato would need ta
decraase by B4 basis points (2020: B2 basia points) belore the
recoverable amount of any of the COUs would equal its carrying
vitluir, Mo other changes in key assumptions will result i a material
irmpairment charge fof any af the CGUS.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital oninued

i . plant and equipment and intangible assets
ntimsed]

(=

1.1.5 Recognition and measuremant
Assotclass Recegnition and measurement
Proparty, plant and Proparty, plant and squipmant, including assets under construction, is recorded at coat less
equipment aecumulated depreciation and impairmant, Cost includes the purchase price and costs directly

attributable to bringirg the asset to the locaticn and candition necessary for its intended use.

Wi capitalise borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in our incoma
atatemaent when incurred,

ltama of property, plant and equipment, including buildings and leasaheld proparty but excluding
frewhold land, are depreciated on a straight-line basis in the income statement over their estimated
useful lvos. Wi start depreciating assets whan they are installed and ready for use,

Gaadwill Gaodwill aequired in a bussness eambination is measured at cost, Coat represants the excess of what
wee pay for the business combination over the fair value of the identifiable net asssts acquired at the
date of peguisition,

Goodwill s not smartised but is tesved for Impairment on an annual basis or whan an indication of
irpairment anses,

Goodwill arlsing on the acquisition of joint ventures or associated entities constitutes part of the cost
af the investment

Internally generated Internally generated intangible assets include mainly IT development costs incurred in design, build
intangible asssts and teating af new of improved IT products and dystems,

Ressnrch costs are expensed when (nourred.,

Capitalised development costs include:

« extarnal direct costs of materials and senices consumad

= payroll and payroll-related costs for employees (including sontracters) direatly assoeiated with the
projoct

« borrowing costs that ane directly attributable to the qualitying assets.

Internally generated intangible assets have a fin‘te lite and are amortised on a straight-line basis over

their wseful lives.
Acquired intangible We acquire other Intangible assets either as part of a business combination or through a separate
nssets ncquisition, Intangible assets acquiredin g business combination are ded at their fairvalue at the

date of acquinition and recognised separately from goodwill. Intangible assets acquired through a
specific acquisition ore recorded at cost.

Intangitle assets that are considered to have o Finite life are amorticed on a straight-line basis aver tho
usetul lite, Intangible assats that are considered to have an indefinite [ite are not amortised but tested
for impairment on an annual basis or when an indication of impairment exists,
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinued

3.2 Lease arrangements (o) Leasas with extension, terminetion and purchose aptions
We do nat have ary significant purchase options kn our property
This note provides details about our leasing arrangements, g,
wihene Telstra is either a lessee or a leasor, including Extension aptions are included in a number of commarcial and
arrangemarnts whers Telstra is an intermediate lessor e, network property loases and are taken up to maximise the

subleases).

3.2.1 Telstra as a lessoe

Qur mosi significant lease contricts relate to nitwork and non-

natwark properties, insluding:

oparatonal flaxibility in terma of managing the assets used nour
care business operations,

Leases for communication assets dedicated to selution
management include purchase cptions. Thede assats are usually
previded to our enterprise customers under the dealsr-lessor
finance lease arrangements (refer to nate 3.2.2 for further detaila

+ land and buildings supporting ouf network assets and data abaut Talstra as a leaser) and purchase eptions allow us to transfer

ceritres
+ otfice buildings, retall space and warehouses

Dither lease arran;umunh mclude:

+ commuication assets dedicated to solutlon managemen that

Wt prowide to aur enlerprise customers
+ mabile handsets which are subl d to our &

the legol tithe ta the relevant equipmaent to the end customer at the
wnd af the lease.

The majority of extension and termination options within our leass
contracts are exercizable only by us and not by the respective
lessor, with the exception of ‘holdover pariods’ inour propery

andamall leases, whars generally sither party can terminate the leass.

business sustomers
» spaces on mobile towers
+ renawable erorgy plants
+ mator vishicles
* |aptops, personal computers and printers,

The eatension, termination and purchaze options are consdersd
vahain determining lease term.

Mone of our leases include residual value guarantees. Other

features of our leasss ate described balow.

Determining lease term

W apply pdgement to determine a leass term for leases with extension,
termination of purchase options. We also consider lease modifications where we
continue to use the same underlying asset for an stended term.

Qur property lease terms are negotiated on an individwal basis and contain a wide
range of different terms and conditions, with typlcal fixed term periods botween
threa and 15 years.

Whare Telstra ia a lessee of communication assets dedicated to selution
managemant or moter vehicles, |.e. the leased assets are mone ganeric in nature
andfor of lower values, generally master lease agreements are in place with a
range of fiked lease tarms beteeen three and five years,

In determinirg the lease term, we consider all facts and circumatances that
creaba an sconomic incentive to exerciss an extenslon, termination or purchase
aption, including holdover pariods where ralevant.

n particular, we consider contractual terms under which the lease term can be
extendod or terminated, the price value ot which a purchase eption (if relevant]
can ba gxercised, potential relocation costs, assat specific factors and any
ralevant leasehold improvemenis or our wider strategy and pelicy decisions,

Extensicn options are enly included In the lease term if the lease |s reasonably
cartain to be extended, Periods beyond termination options are enly included in
tha lense term if it is reassnably certain that the lease will not be terminated,

The longer the fixed lease term, the less cortain a lesses is to exercise an oplicn
o wxtend the lease

Tha extension spticns for § af office buildings have generally not baen
included in the lease term due ta a compatitive marketplace and cur commercial
ahility to eithor substantially renegotinte or reploce these essots instend of
expreising tha sxtension options.

Hone of our termination cptions have been considered reasonably certain to be
exprcised; therefore, the laase terms have not bean shortenad and all future cash
flows have been included in the measurament of the lease liability,

The leass term assessmaont is reviewed if a sigrificant event or change in
circumstances occurs which affects this assessmant and that is within our
conirgl as 4 lesses,
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital fontinued)

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.2.1 Telstra as & besses [continued)
{h) Legses with lease payment reremses

Under mast af our lease arrangements, we pay fived leans
payrents, which are included in the rmeasurement of leass
liabilities on initial recognition or at the time of reassessment.
Fined leass payments in our property leases usually include figed
inereases. However, some of aur property leases contaln other
escalation clauses, including increases subject to the consumer
price index, the greater of fixed increass or the consumer price
index or increases subjest to market rates. Market rent review
terms are ssed to respond to competitive market trends and to
minimise sur fiked costs. No material adjustments to lease
lishilitles resulting fram such escalation elauses ware recogniasd
during the financial year 2021,

(] Lenses with variable lease poyrments that do not depend an an
fndex or o rate

Sama ol our leases, such ae leases of renswable erargy plants,
include vanable lease payments that da not cepand on an index or
a rate. Such payments are not included in the measurement of the
leans liability and are expendsd as nourred i ‘other expenses’ in
the incame statemarnt.

(e} Right-of-use ossots

Tabile A shows movements in net boak value of aur right-of-use
assats during the financial year,

(Table &

Telstra Group

Mt book value at 1 July 2019

Additions

Deprichnlion expensd 5% (B63) e
Tarminaticns 5 (165) {154)
Other movemants 37 (8] m
Mot book value at 30 June 2020, mprillna: 2,182 248 3,030

| Coet ' 3,230 512 3,842
Accumulated amortisation and impairmant 4] (zE4) [E-R ]
Met book value at 1 July 2020 2,182 248 3,030
Additions 409 pl | 652
Dopreciation expense (aad) (278) (728) |
Terminalions (33} {25) {s8) |
Cthor movemants (7 29 (48] |
Met book value at 30 June 2021, compriaing: 2,693 158 852
Cost 31583 400 3,983
Accumulated amortis-ation and impalrment (B (2a1) (1,131)

In both financial years, terminated |eases of other assets mainly
included dr:rc:ugrj:md right--:! ~uie assets For our mobile handoot
lsases (Telstra as o lessea), which we coased following
terminations of the back-to-back customer operating lenses.

Other movements include durn-:ngni'lim of 830 miillion (2020; 817
million} right-of-use assets subleased under finonce leases, and
other individually inaignificant transactions.

T4 1 Tslstra Corporatasn Limeted and cortneolied entitas

Table B provides information about the weighted average useful
lives of our nght-nd-uun azaots.

Table B

Telstra Group

Right-of-use casets
|Lun:land buildirgs a 10
[lﬁlﬂnr 4 F]

363/454



Hctes 16 the ] inumdl

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

Talstra Financisd Report 2031

Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinued

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.2.1 Telstra as & lessoe (continued)
() Loase Babilities

Leass latslities do not include leases of low value aseets (such as
persanal computers, laptops and peinters) or loasos with varable
paymants which do not depend an am index or & rate, for which
associated outstanding rental paymaents as at balance date
centinue to be included in trade and other payables.

Determining | We apply judgement to determine
incrementa ineremental borrawing rates lor our

A property loases because the intorest
borrowing rates | rares implicit in leases are nat readity
for property | determinable for those
leases | armngements.

The incremental borrawing rates are
determinad with reference to rates
sauroed fram market-based eradit
adjusted yield curves which are
indapendantly dorrvad and
reasonably reflact the credic sk of
the lesses, The discount rales also
reflect:

+ thie leass tefm (based on the

Prtential future cash outllows of $2, 184 millien (2020: 32,750
millign} are net reflected in the measurement of lease ilabllties as
they relate 1o leasen which are yet to commence and’or extension
optiong that we  as Aot ¢ by eortan Almest 0 per
cant ol those cash flows will oceur after five years. These outflows
reprisent contraciual undiscounted future cash flows ootimated
based an fixed lanse payments anly, payable over the legally non-
cancellable lease term (o lesses yel to commence) and/or aver all
extenelon options exercieabde only by us [Le. sxcluding holdover
periodsl for leases already recognised in the statement af Tinancial
position and Tor those yet to commence.

Sueh cash flows are not contractually payable until eptions have
bean lagally exercised (if at all) and/ar until the effective dates of
already executed new contracts,

(f) Amounts recognieed [n the incame statement and cosh outflows
for lecses

Tabla D presents amounts racognised in the income statamant and
the cash outllows related to our lease arrangements,

Table D
Telstra Group

Amounts recognised in the income
sfotwmant

Income from operating subleases (in

weighted average repayment term) 18t 4EB
+ any guarantees which may be in m-mm Ir.nm m"f" sciircan) :
placa Depreciation of rln'ht-nf-mununqlnl;ln
+ the impact af any securty if depreciation and amartisation (TRE) (1,017
sigrificant 1o prising. axpanse)
Interest expense on lease liabiities (in
Az at 30 June 2021, the weighted . (a3} {1o4)
average incremantal berrowing rate ot r'"fm“’ noatal
was 2.3 per cent (2020: 2.5 per cant]. MNet gnin on sale and leaseback 102 P
transactions (in othor income)
Hat loss on termination and
Taide C preconts maturisy analyais of our leans linbilities mudification of leases (in other (183) (226} |
axpEnses)
Expense for leases of law value assots
Table C and variable paymaents (in other (25} (30}
Telstra Group ONPONSes)]
Cash outflows for lsases
Undiscounted futive cosh fows | incash flows from operating activities 25} [aoy
Less than 1 year £66 633 in ua!ﬂ flowis frem fimaneing activites {78} twag) |
1102 yoars 77 &1 iprineipal portion)
2105 years 1,118 1,105 ;’I'_I::‘“'lmﬂpmgnn{n financing activities 5 1o
Moare than & years Tk 1.560 B
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 3705 3789 | |y December 2020, we recognised & $102 millian net gain from a
Future finance charges (5000 1| sale and leaseback transaction for an exchangs property and
Erasent valus of lsass Gabilities 3,305 3208 | received $Z6Z millionin sale proceeds, We also recognised a $136
e ) = llien lease Uability and a $39 million right-of-use asset for the
Prsmg tramsaction
Current 503 611 i i i 4 ”
3 ng the financial year, we alse entered inte a numbser of sale and
Han=curment L0E el leaseback ransactions for mobile devices subleased to our
3,308 3298 | anterpeise customers under a finance lease. We received 59 million

Measurement of lease linbilities reflects r.uignmm!: made about
discounted future cash flows arising from reasonably certain
oxtension options and leass modifications, which must be
roassossod should the crcumstances changs.

in sale procesds, and recognised a minimal net gain on thaae
transactinns,

Net loss on tarmination of leases mainly Includes early termination
charges for our mobile handest leases and it has been partly
recovered fram the incomse recognised on termination of the
oparating subleases of those handsets.
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rontinued

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)

3.2.2 Telstra as a lessor (including a dealer-lessor and an
intermediate lessor)

Our lease arrangemeants where Telstra [s a lesscr, ncluding a
doaler-lessor and intormed ate lesser, include the fellow:ng maln
categories:

+ leases and subleases of property assets, including office and
netwark buildings

finance leases where Telstra s a dealer-lessoe of communication
ansats dadicated to salution management

subleases of mobils handsels to sur consurmer and small
business customers.,

-

Nene of our leases Include residual value gusranteas. Our key
finanse and sparating leases are described below.

{a) Finanee loases
[} Finance leases where Teistra is o dealer-lessar

We enter into finance lease arrangemonts with our customers
pradominantly for communieation assets dadicated to sclution

B L Al lease con vt date, we recognise revenue
and o aelling profit from these transactions ag we have no rishe
asancisted with the remaining rights in the underlying assets, Tha
weighted average remaining term of the finance leases in cur
customar contracts is four years (2020: five years).

{if) Subleasea

Ganarally, weront office and netwerk buildings for our own uge and
mat with the intention to eam rental income. However. where aur
raeds or the imtended use of the rented properties change and we
have aseessed that exiting a lease is une cal, we sublease
property asaats on market terms for the remalning non-cancellable
lease term of the head lease.

These subleases are classified as finance leases and at lease
commencement date we record & net gain o loss on the
derecognised right-of-use assat and recognise a finarce lease
receivable. We have na risks associated with any retained rights in
the undarlying assets as the properties are vacated and returned to
thae landlards at the end of the non-cancellabls lease term,

T | Telgtra Corparatan Lismetes and cordroled entitas

[l Finanee Isade recetvabile maturdty analysis

Tabile E sets cut the maturty analysis of undiscounted lease
paymants recelvable and the unearned finance inceme Tor aur
finance lease receivaldes, Nounguarantesd residual values acorue
under gur finance lsases.

Table E

Telstra Group

Undiscounted feose

receivable under finance leases

Leas than 1 year ag a9

110 2 years B 79

2 103 years 3B &7

3 1od yoars 2 8

410 5 years 22 21

More than & years 30 4l

Tatal undiscounted lease

hbiopetryon PayTIHNLS 285 a2

Less: unsarned Tinance Income [2&) [EE]]

Het investment in the leass 2861 289

Allowance for doubthul debts (1 81}
2&0 288

Comprising

Cuirrent B0 a0

Non-currant 160 188
240 288

During tha financial year, wa added 561 million (2020: $171 mitlion)
new finance lease recaivables and recognised interest income of
S10 millican {2020: $13 million).

Refer torate 3.3.1 tor detalls regarding impalrment assessment of
our finance lrase receivables.

(B} Opevating subleases of mobite handsets

I prigr financaal yoars, wo offered bundles of leased handsets and
mahile sanvices to our consumer and amall business customerns,
Leases of those handsets wera in back-to-back arrangements with
a third party, where Telstra was a bessee. From 256 June 2018, we
ceased to offer thess mobila bundies, howevar, we cantinue to
account for them until the eardier of the end of the lease term or
customer torminatian.

Az at 30June 2021, therewere nosignificant future lsase paymants
recaivable under those nrrangements,
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinued

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)

3.2.2 Telsira as & lessor {including a dealer-lessar and an
intermediate lessor) (continuad)

{e) Amounts recognised In the income stotement

Table F presents amounts recogresed in the income statement
during the financial year relating to cur lease arrangements whare
Tedstra s a bessor (including an intermediate lessar),

(Table F
Telstra Group

Revenue from dealer-lessor finance a9
leases (in rovenua from other sources)
Incarms from npurﬂing loanes,
inchuding subleases (in revenue lrom
other sources)

122

474

Lease payments are sllocated between principal and finance eost
The finance cost i charged 1o the income statement over the leass
term o as to produce o constant periodia rate of interest on the
remalning balanee of the lability for each parad.

Variakle lease payments that do not depend an an index or a rata
are recognised in the income statement in the period in which the
event or condition that triggens those paymants accurs.

Paymarts assosiated with leases of low value assets are
recognised on & stralght-line basks as an expense in the inoome
slatement.

Right-of-use assets cost comprises the initial measurement of the
corresponding lease liabiliy, lease payments made at of betors the
commencement date and any initial direct costs. Where an
obligation exlats to diamantle, remeve ar restore o leased paset o
the sita it is located on and a provision has been raksed, the Aght-
of-use aaset alss Includes these restoration costs.

Right-of-use assats are subsequently measured af cost lese
i lated depreciation and impalrment losses.

3.2.3 Recognition and measuremant
(o) Loase identification and lsese torm

A contract is, or contains, a lease il it conveys the right to cantrol
the use of an identified asset, including a physically distinct portion
of an asset, for 8 period of time in exchange for consideration. The
customer has the right to control the use of an identified asset ifthe
supplier has no substantive substitution rights, and the customer
obtains substantially all of the econemic banefits from use of the
rdentifiod asset and has the right to direct its usae,

A contract mayincludae lease and non-lease components, which are
accounted for separately. We allocate the consideration (o lease
and non-lense compenents based on thair rolative standalone
{melling} prices,

If n boase has been identified ot incoption of the smangemaent, o
lease term is dotermined considaring a non-cancellable pariod and
reasonably certain extension, termination or purchase options,

(&) Tedstro os o losses

& lessee recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability ot &
Inasa commancement date. The teasa liability is initially measured
as a presant value of the following lease paymants:

= fined payments (including any in-substance lease payments),
less any lease incentives recaivable

« varinble lease payments that are based on an index or o rate,

initially using the index or rate as at the commencement date

the exercise price of a purchase option, if the purchase option

was assessoed as reasonably certain to be exercised

« payments for penalties for tm'minut.ing the lease, if the lease
term raflects that the lesses will exercise that option

Lease payments expected to be made under a reasonably certain
oxtension aption are also reflected in the measuroment of the loase
linkility,

Where lonso arrangemaents includo markat rent review clouses,
loana linbilities are maasured nur_l.u:ﬁng any mepactod impacts from
rmarket rent reviews until they are legally binding and can be
rolinbly measured.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit
im the lease, urless that rate is nat r\uu.-:ilr determinable, in which
case the lessoe's inoremental borrowing rate is used.

Ripht-of-use assats are generally depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorler of the asset’s uselul life and the leass term.
If it is reasanabiy certain that we will exercise the purchase option,
the right-of -use asset is depreciated aver the underlying asset's
useful Lfe. The depreciation stars at the commencament date of
the leaza.

Right-of-use assats are reviewed for Impalrment under the same
polley as our praperty, plant and squipment ssssts. Refer to note
3.1.4 for further details regarding impairment testing.

Costs of improvements to the leased propertes are capitalised as
leaswheld improvenents and amortised over the sherter of the
useful I'fe of the improvements and the term af the lease.

W reassess loase llability (and a make o corresponding
adjusimant ta the related right-of-use asset) whenaver:

= tha lease term has changed (reflecting reassesament of or
wxsrcise of an extension or termination sptions previeusly not
included in the measuremant of the lease Lability) or thare iz a
change in the sasesament of exercise of a purchase apticns, in
which ease the lease liability I3 rereasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate

= tha future lease payments change due te changes in anindex or

& rate Inwhich case the lease liability s remeassured by

discounting the revised lease payments using the initlal disesunt

rote

& lease contract s modified and the lease modification is not

accounted lor as a separate lease, in which case the lease

linkility s romeasured by dis counting the revised loase paymants

using a reviaed discount rate,
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rontinued

3.2 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.2.3 Recognition and measurement {continued)

{e) Telatre os a lessor (Including o dealer-lessar ond an
intermediate lessar]

We distinguish between finance leases, which effectively transler
substantially all the risks and benafits incidental to ewnership of
thie lsased asset from the lessor tothe lessee, and cperating leases
under which the lessar effectively retalne substantially all such
risks and benefits. Lease classification ks made at the inception
dnte and is only rensassned If there is a lease modification,

Where we are an intermediate lessar, wa account for the head lease
ond the sublease as two separate contracts, The sublease is
classified ae a finance or oparating lease by reference to the right-
of-use asset ansing frem the head lease.

Where wa loase asseta via o finonce lease, a finance lease
raceivabla (|8, a net investmant in the leasa) is recagnised at the
lease commencement date and measured at the present value of
the lease payments receivabde plus the presont valuo of any
unguarantesd residual value expected to accrue at the and of the
lease term and discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
leaga.

Finance lease recedpts are allocated betwaen finance income and &
reduction of the finance leass receivable aver the term of the laase
inoedar ta reflect a constant pariodic rate of return an the nat
Investment outstanding in reapect of the lease.

Where wa are a dealar-lessor, at the commancement of the laase,
we also recognise a selling profit or loss (bedng the difference
batween revenue from other sources and the cost of sale) from the
sale of the endarlying asset in addition to the finance lease
raceivabia,

Incoma from operat:ng leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the ralevant leaze and presented as revenue from
other sources in the Income statlement.

{d] Sole and leassbock transactions

When we sell and lease back the same asset, the azcounting
treatmant depends on whather the control of the assat has bean
transferred to the buyar:

= if yoa, we measure the right-of -use asset ansing from the
laasshack at the proportion of the previous carrying amount of
tha asset that relates to tha right-of-use retained by us as a
sollor-lessoo, Accordingly, we recognise only the amcunt of any
gain ar loss that relates to tha rights transferrad to the buyar-
leasce,

if net, ag » sellor-lossoowo continua te recogniso the transferred
assat ard we recognise a tinancial liability equal to the transfer
proceads,
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3.3 Trade and other recelvables and contract assets

3.3.1 Current and non-current trade and other receivables and
contract assets

Table A
Telstra Group
Nate
Currant
I:ﬂﬂﬂm"ﬁ;*:ﬂ“?;lui':::u ra 3,128 3248
Finance lease recelvables 3.2 80 a0
Aeorued revenus 26 565
Orher receivables 253 4585
3,794 4,258
Contract asaats 55 782 863
&577 5,121
Non=-current
st mpudoepal s o7
Finance lsase recerablos a3 160 168
ity . R
Qther receivables 51 |
986 1,199
Contract assats 15 184 229
1. 108 1428

Tha ity of our recelvables are in the form of contracted
agreemants with cur customers. In general, the terms and
conditicns of thase cantracts require settlement botween 14 and
30 days from the date of irveice, Crodit risk associated with trade
and othar receivables and contract assets has baen provided for,

Dur trade receivables include receivables with deferred paymant
terma ower 12, 24 or 38 months arising from mass market bundled
plans of hardware and services. Amourts expected to be colloctad
within 12 months from the reporting date are presented as current
ansols.

Trada receivables from contracts with custemers represont an
unconditional righl! £D receive nwidwuﬁmiprimul‘ilf cashi which
normally arises when the goods and sarvioss have been delivered
andior a valid iréoice has been issuwed. By contrast, contract assets
relate to our rights to consideration far gooda or services provided
to the custamaer but for which we do not have an snoonditional right
to payment at the reporting date,

I 'II'WFIL weinvoice customars in advance for services pravided
under gur prepaid or fixed (Vsually monthly) fes contracts and in
arrears for uugu-lu.uud contracis [vu.g. l:a.rn'up services under
entenprisa contracts), In thoss cases wo would rl.u:ngniw acontract
linbility and a contract asset, respectivaly.

Refer to note 3.6 for movements in net contract assets and contract
lintilities,
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Talstra Financisd Report 2031

Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinued

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assets
{continued)

3.3.1 Current and nen-current trade and other recelvablos and
contract assets [continued)

{a) Impairment of trode and other recehvebles and controct assets

Trade and other recelvables and contract assets are exposed to
customers’ credit risk and are subject to impairrment assessment.

If & eredit loes {l.e. a shortfall between the contractual and
expected cash llows) s expected, an allowance for doubtiul debt is
raized to reducs the earrying amaount of trade and sther receivables
and contract assets, We estimate the expected credit loss using
ane or & combination of a partfolio approach and’or an individual
secount by account assessmant for both recesvabides and contract
[N

fi) Pertfalia approcch

The portolio appraach s based cn historical credit loss experience
and, whare appropriate, adjusted to reflect current conditions and
entimates of future economic outlook. This approach is mostly
applied o balances artsing from our consurmes and small business.
customer contracts. Under this appronch, receivables and cantract
masets are grouped based on shared credit risk characteristica,
such as!

= account status (services still active or not]
* customers' payment histary
= the days past due,

For each grouping. the expected crodit loes is then calculated on
the probability that an account within the group will default (e it
will bocemae past due by more than 90 dayvs) and tho expected loss
rate whan they defaule, hath represented as & parcentage of tha
exposure at default and determined at the customer account level.

Qur provision rates range from 0,1 par cent (2020: 0.2 par cent) for
balances not past due te 91.0 per cent (2020: 81.7 per cent) for
balances whare the payment is overdus by more than S0 days and
tha customar's sarvices have bean deactivated

{ii) Individal approach

The individual approach is an account by account assessmant
based on eredit history, knowledge of debtor’s financial situation,
such as insolvency or entering a payment plan, or othaer known
cradit risk spacific tothe debtor, such as 'wdga-rnrn'r banad on tha
debtor's industry, This approachis applied to balances arising from
condracts with Iarg\q enterprise and govwernmant customaers as well
as to ather accounts in Telstra Enterprise, Telstra infraCo and
Tedstra Consurmer & Small Business segmaents where soms
dotrimental d'lu.-ngn in paymont bohaviour has boon naoticed or
cartain threshalds have bean sxcesded by a customar,

Balances anising from cur transactions with nbn o (reportedin
Tolstra InfraCo ent and in “All Other' categary) are soparatoky

assessed based on tha Australlan governmaent credit risk rating,

We apply judgement to estimate the
wxpocted oredit losses for our trade
and ather receivables menswred st
amnrtised cost and for contract
aseets.

For trade recehvables and contract
assets arising fram aur Toelstra
Corsumar & Small Business and
Telstra Erterprise Australlan
customers, we have implemented a
scenario-tbased approach
incarparating base, good and bad
econamic scenarios. The owverall
expacted credit losa was calsulated
ns a weighted average of the thres
sCEnAMoE.

Estimating
expected credit
losses

Cuir analysis has shiown that genorally
overall macrossonamic T&ctors, auch
as uhemployment rates, interest
rites or gross domestic product have
mi gt rong cormalation with our bad
debt losses unless certain threshalds
are exceeded. As at 30 June 2021,
thase macroeconamat faclars were
within the relevant thresholds. There
have besn o sgnificant COVIO-19-
!pﬂﬂiﬁﬁ ﬂﬂh.lﬂ'l]'l"lm ra aurallowance
fer impairmant this year.

The aging analysis and loss allowance in relation Lo trade
recaivables fram contracts with customers, finance lease
recelvables and contract assets ane detalled in Table B. The
mnalysls is based an the otiginal due date of the recelvables,
including whara repayment terma for cartaln long outstanding
receivables have been rensgotiated.

[Tablo B
Telstra Group
[Hat past dus,
including measurod
ak
- Amortised cost 4,766 (67 3516 [23)
- falrvalus 307 - 1,345 -
&BBI_S {-ﬂ'} G.Hi_i 133
Past due 130 days 30 (21} 47 {2
Past due 31 - BD
days By (11} 141 ]
Past dua &1 - 90
davs (R 1}] 23 1]
Past 01 days 144 (AR 1] 267 {195}
| 5,238 (199} & 808 (201}
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rontinued

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assets
(continued)

3.5.1 Current and non-current trade and other recelvables and
contract assets (continued)

{a) Impairment of trode and other recelvables and contract cssets
fea

Centract assets are not yet due fer collection, this the entire
balance has been included Inthe 'not past due’ categery.

Accrued revenue, amounts owed by foint ventures and asscciated
entitios, and sther receivables (before allewanscs for daubrful
debis) tatalling 5717 million (2020: 5953 mallicn) are subject to
imgalrment assessmaent vsing the general approach and include
67 por cont (2020: 79 por cant) of balances with counterpartias with
an external eradit rating of A- or above.

We hold security for a numbaer of trade recoivables, Including past
dus or impairad receivables, in the form of guarantess, letters of
credit and deposits, During the financial year 2021, the securities
wi callod upen were insignificant. Those trade rocoivablos, along
with aur trade receisables that are neither past due nos impalred,
comprise customers who have a good debt history and are
consldersd recovarable, Further, we limit cur exposure te eradit
rigk from trade receivables by establishing a maximum payment
period and, in certain ingtances, cease providing further services
aftar 80 days from the past due date

Mevermants in the altowance for doubtiul debts inrespect of all our
trade and ethar receivables and contracts asaots, regardless of the

method usedin ing the impai ¢ allowance, are detailed
in Table €,

Table C

Telstra Group
| Dpaning balance 1 July 1210 {163)
| Additicnal allcwanse 121) (113
| Amaount used 28 19
| Amaunt reversed 1 kL
ll:lnu|r15hl.l.l.nﬂm.lur- {208) {210}

Impalrmant allowance related to acerued revenus, amodnts owed
by polntventures and associated entithes, and ather recelvables (.e.
balances not presented in Table B) amounted te $9 millon (2020:
2 millian).

3.3.2 Recognition and measurement

Trade and othaer recaivables and eantract assets ars financial
assets which are initially recorded at fadr value and subsequently
measured ot amortised cost using the effective interest mathed,
with the exception of certakn trade receivables fram cantracts with
cusiomers, which are subsequently measured at falr value (refer to
nate &.5.6 for further detalls)

Contract assets are inltally recorded at the transaction price
allocated as compenaation for goods or serices provided to
customers for which the right to eollect paymant ks subject to
providing other goods or serdces under the same contract (or group
of contracta) and/ar we are yot 1o laus o valid invobee., Contraet
assets are subsequantly measured ta reflect relevant transactian
price adjustrnents (where requined) and are transferred 1o wade
racaivablas when the right to poyment becomes unconditienal.

116 | Telstra Corparatan Lismefes and cordroled entitas

() impairment of financiol ossets

Wea estimate the expected credit losses far our financial assets
(ineluding contract asssts) measured at amortised cost on eithar of
tha Tollowing basis:

+ a general approach, e, 12-month expected credit loss which
resultn from all possible default svents within the 17 months
after the réparting date. Howeer, if the credit nek of & financial
asset at the reporting date has increased significantly sinoe its
inital recognition, loss sllowanos i calowlated based an lifetime
wxpected credil losses (applicable to accred revenue, amownts
owod by joint vontures and ascocmabed entities, and othaes
receivablea], o

a simphlied aporoach, i.e. lfetime expected credit loss which
results from all possible default events ovar the expected life of
& financial instrument iW'lIEIN.G to trade fecanables from
contracts with customer, cortract assets and leass receivables).

Any eupected eredit loss |s discounted at the ariginal effective
interest rate.

-

funy customer account with debit more than B3 days past due is
considered to be in default.

Trada and ather receivables and contrast assats are written aff
againat the impairment allowance or directly ngainat their carrging
amounts and expensed in the income staternent when all collection
alfarts have been exhausted and the financial asset s considered
uncollectable, Factors indicating there i3 no reasonable
expectation of recovery include inscl y and slgnificant tme
period since the last involce was lssued.

1.4 Contract liabllities and othar revenue recelved in
advance

Contract liabilities arise from our contracts with customers and
repregent ameunts paid jor dus) to us by customers before
recaiving the goods andfor services promised under the contract,

Rowenue recaived in advance comprises of upfront conaideration
under contracts giving rize to revenus from other sources or other
incema, for axample from nbin disconnection fees or from the sale
of assats.

Ameunts expected ta be recognised as revenue within 13 months
from the reporting date are preserted as current liabilities,

Table A presents customar payments recaived in aovance undar
different types of gur commercial RETANEETENLS,

Table A

Telstra Group

Current

Contract labilities 3.5 1,534 1,540

Dther revenus recerved in

advance n H
1,605 1611

Non-current

Contract labilities 35 WL 047

Dther revenues received in

i e 256
1,313 1,202
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinued

1.5 Met contract assets and contract liabllitdes

Contract assets and contract Hakslities arise dwe ta the timing
differences between revenus recognition and custemer inveleing.
Qur béllirg arrangements for goods and sendces as wall as different
types of discounts, credits or other incentives can vary depanding
onthe type and nature of the contracts with customers. As a result,
attimes under the same accounting contract, we may reccgnisa
baoth a contract asset and a contract lability. AL each reporting
date, any balances anising from the same sccounting contract ane
presented met in the statement of financial position as elther a net
eentract asset of a net contract lability.

The net presentation maimly (mpacts our small business and
enterprise framework arrangermenis that offer loyalty programs
and technology funde, and nbn Definitive Agreements, where
miudtiple legal contracts have bean cambined as one atcounting
contract.

Table A presents apening and clesing balances of our current and
nan-currant contract assets and contract abilities and their tetal
nat mavement for the period,

Table A

Telstra Group

Current contract assets

Non-current conlracl assels 184 229
Total contract assets a7 1,042
Currant cantract labilities {1,534) (1,540)
MNon-current contract liabilities (@74l {947)
Total centract Habilities (2,508) (2,687)
Total net contract labilities (1,541) (1,295)
Ineraass in ril contract labilities for

the ysar (146) 283)
1 by, cantract ts increase when we recognise revenue for

geads and services transfered to the custemer bafore billing and
decrease when we imoice customers for already provided goods
and services,

On the ather hand, contract Babilities incraase when we racaive
consideration in advance of transferring the goods and services to
the customer, and docrease when we recognise revenue for the
geads and sarvices pravously prepasd by the customer

Other mungﬂ im our contract assets and contract liabilities
raprasent movements resulting from changes in the transaction
prices due to timing of involcing and recognition of discounts,
credits and other incentrves,

Thar overall incroase of $148 million (2020: 283 milllon] inthe net
comntract liabilities incorporated the 1,562 million (2020 $1,722
million] revanue recognised in the reporting period that was
imcluded in the contract liabilities balance at the baginning of the
period.

Rafar ta naten 3.3.1 for details regarding Impairment sssassmant of
condtract assels.

Telstra Corporatson Lemifed and caninoded ontities | 118

370/454



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Bctei 16 e Nnanciel slalermant s [Gantinuel

Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital fontinued)

3.6 Deferred contract costs

We pay dealer commissions to acquire customar contracts
and we Incur upfront set-up and other costs related to
sustamar contracts. When those costs supgart the delivery of
gooads and services in the future and are expected to be
recoverad, they are deferred in the statement of financial
position and amortised on a basis conaistent with the transfer
of goods and services to which these costs relate

Table & provides movinmints in net book values of the deferred
conlract costs,

(Table &
Telstra Group

Met book value at 1 July 2018, comprising:
Current

|

MNon-current 1,085 & o0 147 1,232 |
[

Additions &07 8 BI7 BRA 1,283 |
Armartiaation expanas (407 9 (634) (653} {1,060} |
Impairment losses (134} - - - [124) |
Mot book value at 30 June 2020, compriaing: 1,161 47 118 275 1436 |
T e — — 5 ST ]
Man-cufrent 1.181 47 148 183 1,354 !
[

Mot book valus at 1 July 2020 1,181 &7 228 275 1y438 |
Additions 488 14 838 849 1,87 |
Armortisation eapense (380} {20) (725} (B15) (1,205 |
Impaimment [osses (R E!] - - - {113} :
Met book value at 30 June 2021, compriaing: 1,148 41 168 aog 1455 |
Currant n'i - 113 113 113 !
Moan-current 1,146 41 155 196 1342 |

Amartisation | 'We apply judgement Lo estimate the
f amartisation period of deferre
F;Eerfl:‘d:; spniract costs to obiain & contract.
m

contract costs

Far sales commissians paid on
acquisition of the initial contract
which are not commansuratn with
recontracting cemmiasions, the
amartisation partod reflacts the
ayerago astimated custome  life for
reapective types of contracts

1201 Tslstra Gorporatasr Lemefed arnd cortelied entitas
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital iontinued

3.6 Deferred contract costs (continued)
3.8.1 Recognition and measurement

Wa capitaline costs to abtaln an accounting contract whan the
costs are incremental, |.e. would nat hasve been Incurred (f the
centract hod nat been cbtained and are recoverable aithor directly
wia raimbursement by the cestomer of indirsctly through the
centract margin.

W immediately expanse the incremental costs of abtalining
centracts if the period of benefit s one year or less.

Coats tofulfil a contract relate direstly to an identified good o
service or (ndirectly to other sctivities that are necessary under the
centract but that do not result in a transfer of poods o services.

Coats to fulfil A eontract Include sat-up costs and prapakd costs af
a service provider related to goods and services which will be
transforrad In the future reporting poricds,

‘i capitaliss coats (o fulfil & contract if:

» tho costs relate directly to o centract or o spacifically ientified
anticipated contract

the costs generabe or enhance reseurces that we control and will
use when tranaferring future goods and servicen

» we enpact to recover the costs,

W amortise deferred contrast costs In ‘goods and services
purchased” sxpanae ower tha teem that reflects the sxpected paricd
af benefit of the expense. This perlod may extand beyand the inital
contract term ta the estimated customar life or average customar
life of tha class of customars, We use the amortisation pattern
conglstent with the method used to measure progress and
rocagnise revenug for tho related goods or sondices,

We assess whather deferred contract costs are impaired whanevar
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amaunts may not be recoverabls. We recognise impairment losses
in“gther expensas’,

3.7 Inventories

Talstra Group

Current

Gaoods for rezale jos 353

Raw materials and natwaork imventory a0 65
ias 418

Non-current

Metwork ifventary il 28

21 24

3.7.1 Recognition and measurement

Imventonas arevalued at the lower of cost and net realisable value,
For the majority of inventory ibems, we assign cost using the
waighted average coot basis,

Het realizable value of ivems expected to be sold is the estimated
selling price loss entimoted costa of completion and the estimated
eoatr incurred in markating, salling and distribution

Hetrealisable value of items expected to be consurned, for example
usad inthe construction of another asset, is the netvalue expected
to be eamed through future uss,

3.8 Trade and other payables
| Telstra Group
[Current
Trade payables 1,204 QER
Accruad expenaas 1,783 1,774
Accrued capital cxpenditure 280 4B |
Ageruad inberfest 185 Fral
Other payables ara 568
3,766 3,980
[ Non-cwmrent
Other payables ] &
: | & |

Trade payables and othor payablos are non-interest boaring
liabilities. Qur payment terms vary, however payments are
generally made within 20 days to 90 days from the invobee date,

Az at 30 June 2027, no payables were financad by vandors undar
tha supply chain finance armangemants (20:20: §143 million) as this
program wis closad,

3.8.1 Recognition and measurement

Trade and ather payables, including accruals, are recorded whon
wa are required to make future paymants as a result of purchases
of assets or services, Trade and other payables are financial
linbilities initially rocognised at fair value and carried ot amartised
cost using tha effective interost mathod
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management

This section provides infermation on our appreach to capital
rmanagemant and our capital structure, Qur total capital is

defined as equity and net dabl, Alse outlined in this section are
thi financial risks that we are exposad 1o and how wa manage

these financial risks.

4.1 Capital managomont

Capdtal managementis undertaken in accordance witkh the Nirancial
paramaters regularly reviewed and appreved by the Board.

We manage our capital strueture with the airm to provide returns for
shamsholders and benefits lor olher stakeholders, while:

« safeguarding our ability te continue as & golng concern
= maintaining an optimal capital structure and cost of capital that
provides flexibility for strategic imestments.

I ordsr to maintain o ar!iuﬂ our capital structure, we may issue or
repay debt, adjust the amount of dividend pald to sharehalders or
raturn capital to sharehalders.

Wotas &, 3 and &4 provide further details on sach component of
capital. balng equity and net dabt

4.2 Dividend

This nata includes the previous year final dividend and the
current yoar interim dividend paid. Dur dividend comprises of
ardinary and special dividends,

We currently pay dividend to equity holders of the Telstra Entity
twice ayear, an interim and a final dividend. Table A below provides
datalle of the dividends paid during the finaneal vear.

Tabla &
Telstra Entity

| Previous year final

& 1 i
dividend paid 51 ok 8o 8.0
Interim dividend 51 o532 B0 8.0
paid

1.002 1,903 160 16.0

On 12 August 2021, the Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited
rascived to pay a fully Iranked final dividend for the financial year
2021 of B cents par ordinary share, compnsing a fal ordinary
dividend of & conts and a final special dividend of 3 cents., The final
ividest will be fully franked at a tax rate of 30 per cent. The recond
date for the final dividend will be 26 August 2021, with paymont to
b mads on 23 September 2021, From 25 August 2021, shares will
trade excluding entitlement to the dividend,

On 12 August 2027, the Baard determined that the Dradend
Reirvestmant Plan (DRF} will not aparate far the final dividend for
thir linancaal year 2021,

Ao at 30 June 2027, the final dividend for the financial yoar 2021
i not detarminad or publicly recommignded by the Banrd

Therefore no pravision far the dividend had bean raiged in the
statement of financial pasition. & $851 million provision for thoFinal
dividend Fh!!.lﬂmt has been raised a3 A1 Uhe date of resoluton,

122 1 Telstra Corparntion Limnfes] arsl cordrelied enditas

Thare ate no Income tax consequences for the Telstra Group
resulting from the resolution and payment of the Tinol dividand,
except for $408 million of franking debits arising from the payment
af this dividend that will be adjusted in our franking account
balanee,

Table B provides infermation about franking cradits available for
use IR subdequent reporting perisds.

Table B
Tolstra Group

[ Franking account balance

FIHHHI'I,E_ eredits that will afkse froem
the payment of income tax payable as
at 3P0 Jure{at a tax rate aof 30% on o tax
paid basis)

| 128 305

W believe that our curtent balancoe in the franking account,
combined with the franking credits that will arse on income Lax
inatalments sxpected to be paid in the financiad year 2022, will be
sufficiant ta fully frank aur 2021 final dividend.

4.3 Equity

Tids note provides Information about our share capital and
reserves prosentad in the statement of changes in equity.

Wa have established the Telstra Growthshare Trust to
administer the Cormpany’s employes share schames. The trust
Is consolidated as it ks contrelled by wo. Shares hold within the
trust are used tosatisly future vesting of entitlsments in these
employes share schemes and reduce our contributed equity.

&.3.1 Share capital

Table A dotails sompanents of our share capital balance.

Table &
Talstra Group

Contributed equity
| Bharn boan to amployess
Shares held by erngloyes share plans

Mot sonvices received under smployoa
sham plans

| 4,438 £,459

(25} (33)
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icortinued)

4,3 Equity (continued)
4,3.1 Share capital (continued]
() Camtribiuted aquity

A at 30 Jume 2021, we had 11,683,297, 055 (2020: 11,883,197 855)
autherised fully paid srdinany shares on issue. Each of aur fully paid
ordinary shares carries the right to one vote at a meeting of the

Company.

Halders of our shares also have the right to receive dividends and to
participate in the proceeds from sale of all suiplus assets in
pragortion to the total shares issued in the event of the Comparry

winding up.

() Shares held by emplayes share plans

It alea purchased 1,510,500 shares aff-market from Telstra ESOR
Truates Piy Lid (the trustee of the Telstra Employee Share
Owmnership Plan Trust 11 TESOP33)) on the winding up of that trust,
at £3_55 per ahare, which was the market alosing price at the data
of purchese. As a result of the off-market purchase, TESOPSS
related share lsans to employee have been fully rsepaid.

{e) Met sarvices received under employes shore plans

Wa measure the fair value of serdces recelved under emplayes
ahare plans by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments
granted. The net services received under employes share plams
represent tho cumulative value of all instruments lausd,

4.3.2 Resarves

Table B detalls our reserve balances.

As At 30 Jure 2021, the number of shares held by employes share
plans totalled 19,895,768 (7020 9,107,667,

During the financial year 2021, Telatra Growthahara Pry Lid (the
trustes of the Telstra Growthsham Trust) purchased 11,620,823
shares on-market for the purposes of the empleyos incontive
schemes at the average price per share of §1.88.

Table B
Telstra Group

[ Balance at 1 July 2019

| Dtther comprehensive incomae
| Balance at 30 June 2020

| Othar comprehansive incomie
| Balance at 30 June 2021

| 3z &) 14 - [
130 (177 {25} B4 (7 5 |
{BE) 61 (38} 2115 - 133 |
* (128} {83} 2090 o) 138 |

The table below detads the nature and purpose of our reserves.,

Reserve

Mature and purpose

Farelgn currency
translation reserve

Represents exchange differences arksing from the conversien of the non-Australian controlled entl tes'
financial statermernts into Australian dellars. This reserve ia also used to record our percentage share
of exchange differences ansing from our equity accounted non-Australian irvestrants in joint
wantures and associated entities,

Cash flow hedging

LEibS

Represents the effective portion of gains or losses on remeasuring the fairvalue of hedge inatruments,
wihwre & hodge qualifies for hedge acoounting.

Forelgn currency basls
apread resors

Falr walue of squity
Inwtruments reserve

Represents changes in the fair value of cur derivative financial instrumants attributable to movements
in feenign currency basis spread, Currency basis js included in intereat on borrowings in the income
statement over the life of the barrowing

Aepresents changes in fair value of equity instruments we Rave elected 1o meas ure at fair valus
through ether comprahenalve income

General reserve

Represents sther items we have taken directly ta equity.

Telstrs Corporatson Lemafed and caniroled ontities § 103
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continues)

4.3 Equity [continued)
4.3.3 Recognition and measurement

lazsuad and pald up capital is recogniaed At the fairvalue of the
consideration received by the Telstra Entity.

Ary transaction costs arsing on the (ssue of ardinary shares are
recognised directly In equity, net of income tax, as a recuction of
the share proceeds received.

Services received under employee share plans {l.e. share-based
paymmentslincrease our share capital balance and vested employes
ehare plans decroase the share capital balance resulting in & ret
mewemsent in our equity. Non-resourse loans provided to
armployees 1o participate in these employes share plans are
racorded as & reduction in share cagital.

We also record purchases of the Telsira Entity shares undarpinning
our emplayes ahore plan s o reduction in shase capital,

&4 Met dabt

As part of our capital management wae monitor net debt. Net
dabt equals total interest-tearing financial liabilities and
derivative financial instruments, less cash and cash
equivalents. This note provides information about
componants of owr nek debt and related finance costs.

Table A lsts the carrying value of our ret debt companents (bath
currant snd non-current balances).

Table &
Telstra Group

[ Coase llabliitles 3,305]

| Bofrawings [16,136] [16,87%)
| et derivative financial instruments 1,053 1,784
| Gross debt (18,388)  (17,3573)
[ Cash and cash sguivalents [RFE] 1]
|I Mt debt 116,263) [16,B44)

Ko eompanents of ret debt are subject te sy axternally imposed
capital requirements, We did not have any defaults or breaches
under ary of aur ngreements with our londers during the financial
year 2021, except for & breach by one of our subssdiaries onan 58
million lean, which was subsequently repaid in full in January 2021,
There are no breaches under any of our borowing agreemoents an at
A0.Jure 2021

Tida [ Telstra Gorparatssr Limmeted ang condrslied entitem

Tabile B summarises the key mowements in net debt during the
financial year and provides our gearing ratic. Our gearing ratio
equals net dobt disvided by total copital, where total capital equals
adqiity, as shown in the staterment of finansial position, plus net
dabit.

(Table B

Telstra Group

Opening net debt at 1 July i 14,727)
Debt issuance 8L ] [ M ]
Drawings (hilateral bank fsang) (753} 2
Coemmercinl paper (rat) {a83) (255}
Revolving bank facilities (nat) 260 (280}
Dbt repayments 2357 2,781
Loase ability payments 708 993
HNet cosh outflow 1,858 2,079
Fair value geindloss) impacting:

Equity 18 50
Other expanses Ed | (¥
Finance cosls 10 (1]
Other non-cosh movements

Lease Hability Telstra as a lesses) (713) (.00}
Qiher laans (E1] [tz
Total non-cash movements (703) {4091)
Llnldnclﬂlﬂlnuuﬂ] ingross oE8 [2012)
| Hetincrease/{decraase) in cazh and

canh equivalents (includes effocta of 828 (Noah
foralgn axchange rate changes)

Taotal decreasa/{increass) in met debt 1,581 {2,117}
| Clauing net dobt at 30 Jine (15,763  (16,44)
Totalequity o 6278 (15 147)
Tatal capital (30,538) (31,091}

Debt isswed during the financial year 2021 of $645 million
(Australinn dollar equivalent), comprised of;

= $474 million proceeds from sale and leaseback (recognised as a
finnncial linbility under the m:ucnunﬁn.g standards) of the
u-m:fqurinl Land and hui[d’lnﬁn hnuling tha I:‘!l.:,'bnn data centra in
ictaria, Australia, The term of this linbility is for an initial pariad
of 30 yeors with two 10-year options to eatend the loase.

« E35 million other loans.
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4.4 MNet debt (continued)
4.4.1 Borrowings

Tabde C datails the carrying and fair valuas of barrowings Ineluded
im the statemant of financial position.

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Talstra Financisd Report 2031

Tablo C 30 Juna 2021
Telstra Group Fair value | Carry ng Fair valus
vaile

Current borrowings

Unsacurad notes 2,704 2,727 1,955 1,568

Bank and other loans - unsecured B85 BE 432 435

Commarcial paper = unsecured 862 HE4 375 e

38 1658 2743 2,778

Novr-current borrowings

Unsecured notes 8,425 10,151 12,787 13,863

Bank and cther loans - unsacured 657 BEE FEg | 185

Dther fnanceal Habilimes 413 416 - =
10,505 11,253 13,066 14,248

Total barrowings 14,938 14,900 15,829 17,027

Unsecured notes comprise bonds and private placements,

Other Fnancial liaoiities reprasent amounis ;rin'mg from sale and
leaseback transactions accounted as financial liabilities under the
accounting standards

{m) Recognition ond meosuremeant
Recognition and measurement
Initial recognition and Barrawings are recognised initially on the trads date {the date on which we bacoms a party to the
measuramant contraciual provisions of the instrumentl,
All loans and borrewings are initially recorded st falr value, which typleally reflects the preceeds
recaned, netaf rlimu;ily attributable fransaction costs
Subsequent Afrer inital recognition, all intaresi-bearing loans and borrowings are stated at amartised cost,
measurament using the slfective interest mathed, Any difference between procesds receved net of direct
transaction costs and the amount payable at maturity is recognised over the term of the barrowing
using the effective interest method,
Laame of borrowdngs that ane in designated fair value hedge relationships are adjusted for fair valus
movemments attributable to the hedged rak. Refer 1o note 4.5.5 for aur hedging palicies.
Gaina or lopsas aro recagnised in the income statemant when the loan or barrewing s dorecagnised.
Derecognition Barrawings are derecognised when our cortractual obligations are discharged, canceled or sspinad

Borrowings are class:fied as non-currert borrowings except for
those that matuna in less than 12 months from the reporting date,
wihich are classified aa current barrowings.

376/454
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continues)

4.4 Net debt [continued)
44,2 Derivatives

Derivatives are linancial instrumaents that darive their valoe
fram the price of an underlying itom such as Interest rate,
farelgn currency exchange rate, credit spread or other inde.

Wae enter into dervative transactians in sccordance with
palicies approved by the Board to manage cur sxposure to
market riska and volatility of financial cutcomes that arise as
part of owr normal business operations. We de not
spaculatively trade in darivative financial instrumanis.

Table D shows the carrying valie of sach class of derivative
financial inalruments,

[Tabie O
Telstra Group

Currant derivative finoncial Instruments

Cross curréncy swaps 552 = 1Z8 =
Interest rate swaps 43 (15) 18 i
Ferward forengn exchange contrasts an (11} 1 (521
B4 (28) 1467 (B4}
Nan-current dervathve finoncial instruments
Cross currancy swaps 728 (223) 1,781 91y
Intarest rale awaps 58 (voa) 230 (228
b/ (331) 2011 {320}
| Total dorivative financial instruments 1410 (367) 2,158 {374 |

Tha terms of o derivative contract are determined at inception,
therafore ary movemants in the price of the underlying itam over
timae will cause the contract value to fluctunte, which is reflected in
the change in fair valua of the derative,

Where the fair value of & derivative is positive, it is corried as an
asset, and wheore negative, as a Bability, Both partios are therefore
onpoaad Lo the credit guality of the countorparty. Wie am exposed to
credit risk on derivative assets as a result of the potontisl failure of
the counterparties 1o meet their contractual obligations.

Refor to note 4.5.3 for information sbout our credit risk policies.

126 | Telstra Corparatan Linmefes and cordroled entitas
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management zertinued)

4.4 Net debt (continued)
4.4.2 Derivatives [continued)
() Recogrition and measuremant

Initial recognition and Darivative finamclal instraments are inltlally recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative

subsaguent contract (s entered into and subssquently remassured ot falr value at each reporting date. Refer 1o

mEAsurament mate 4.5.6 for detalls on the determination of fair value.

Right to set-off ‘We record derivative financial instruments on a net basis in our statement of financial pesition where
W
« have a legally resognised right to aet-off the derivative aseet and the detivative liability, and we

intend to settle on a net basis of simultaneously
= enter into master netting arrangements relating to 8 number of firancial instruments, have a legal
night af set-aff, and intend to exercies that nght
[Far aur interest rate swaps, we do nal affset the receivable or payable with the underlying financial
asset of financial liability being hedged as the transactions are usually with different counterpartias
and are nat generally settled on a net banis,

Derecognition Darivatiog assels are deracognised when the rights to recaive cash flows from the dorvative assots
have eapired or have bean transferred and wo have transferred subatantially all the risks and rewards
of the asnet.

Derivative liabilities are derecognised when the contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or
axpirad.,

Impact te the Income The methed of recognising the resulting gain o lose depends on the desigration of the derivative as a

statement hadging inatrument and the nature of the item beng hedged,

Derivative finencial instruments are included as non-currant
assets or lizbilities, axcapt for thosa that mature in less than 12
mienths from the meporting date, which are classified as curment.
Derivatives embedded in hoat conkrocta that ore financenl osseta
ara not separated from financinl neset hosts and o hybrid contmct
i classifind in its entirety at sither amortised cost or fair value,
Derivatives embodded in other financial liabilities or host contracts
are troatad as separate financial instruments whan their risks and

characteristics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts are nof measuroad at fair value

through profit or loss,

Telstra Corporatan Lemded and caninoled ontities § 137
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continuec)

4.4 Net debt [continued)
44,3 Finance costs

Tahle E precents cur nat finance coats, Interast expenss an
bormowings are net amounts after offsetting interest incoms and
interest expanoe on asod sted derivative instrumenta.

(Table E
Telstra Group

| Interest income 12 13
Finance income lrom finence leases 10 13
[Tedstra & & lossar)

Finance income from contracts with
GUstomnes ?.} 2&‘
Mt intereat incame on defined bemnefi
plan z &
Total finance incame 103 bl
Interest expense on bommowings 1218] (BTE)
Interest expense on lease liabilities L=k ] [o%
Gross interest on debt {601) (TBT)
| Finance costs from contracts with =
SRS [134) EF]
Natgains_uh linamtial instruments 29 "
included in remeasurements
{108) (315)
Interest capitalised 85 &7
Total finmnce costs (684 (1,045)
Met finance coats {B51) 77

Nat gains on derivative financial instruments included in
rameasurements within not finance oosts compriss unrealised
valuation impacts on our barrawings and derivatives, These include
et unrealised E.lin; or loases which arnse from d‘urﬁ-" i the fair
value of derivative financial instruments to the extent that hedge
nccownting is not achieved or is not effective, Thase fair values
incrense or decraase bacause of changes in financial indices and
prices aver which we have no contral.

126 1 Telstra Gorparatssr Limmeted and conirlied entitem

4.5 Financial instruments and risk management

Qur underlying business activities result in exposure to
operational riaks and financial risks, including interest rate
riek, forelgn currency risk, credit sk and lgquidity risk.

Our avernll rish management program seeks to mitigate these
rigks in oeder to reduce volatility of our nancial performance
ard to support the delivery of sur financial targets. Financial
risk managemant is carried cut centrakly by our treasury
department under policies approved by the Board,

Duer financial risk managemant strategies ansuss that we can
withstand market disruptions for extended periods.

This note summarises how wie manage thees financial reks,
There have teen no material charges to our risk managemant
pelicies since 30 Jumne 2020,

4.5.1 Managing our interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from changes in markel interest rates,
Bosrowings issued at fixed rates expose us to air value
interest rate risk, Varfable rate borrowings ghe rise to cash
flow interest rate risk, which s partially offset by cash and
cash aquivalents balances held at varable rates.

Wa manags interest rate risk on our net debt partfolia by:

satting a target ratio of fixed interest debt to varinble interest
debt, na required by our debt manngement poliay

ensuring acoess to diverse sources of funding

reducing risks of refinancing by establishing and managing aur
target maturity profiles

antering into crogs curréncy and inferest rate swaps. Refer ta
reote 4,5, 2 for further details on derivatives,

The usé of aross currency and intedest rate swaps sllows us to
manage the level of cxposure our borrowings hase to interest rate
rishs, Table A ahaws aur Tiked o llcatng ratio based on the carmying
value of our borrowings, The post hedge position differs from the
pra hedge position whene we haove dorivative hedging inctrumants
in place.

-

-

-

Table &

Telstra Group

Floatng rate ;
barrowings (1.327) 5,236) 8a0} 16,035
Fixed rate "

borrowings (12,402 (B487) (14840 10,704
Orher financial

labilities L A ) h
Total barrawings (14,120) (14,138) (15.820) (15.80q) |

Refer to mete &.4.1 far further detalls an sur borrawings.

379/454



Bctei 16 e Nnanciel slalermant s [Gantinuel

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

Talstra Financid Repert J031

Section 4. Our capital and risk management zortinusd)

4 5Financial Instruments and risk management (continued) Our net exposure on these financial instruments |s 1o Australian

4.5, 1 Managing our interest rate risk (continued)
(o) Expaaure feanbinmed)

Table B summarises as at 30 June our floating rate derivative
instruments in bedging relationships that would be affected by
1BOR refarm, showing estimated gross neminal floating rate
imterant cash flaws until maturity, associated mominal amounts in
the underlying currency and weighted average maturity.

Table B
Telstra Group

dollar BESW as recetve and pay cash flows derominated In forelgn
curfency am perfestly matched,

swaps
IABEBSW AlD Recaive 7 3.113 1.4 -] 2.3 23
IMBRSW aun Pay 13) {50] .5 (&) {500 356
IMEURBOR EUR Pay (17 {1,750) 1:1 A {2,250) 1.8
IMLIBOR uso Pay B} {1,000 03 (28) {1,000 1.3
Cross currency
RWapS
FMBBSW 1a] Pay (3a1} {5,495) 2.5 {628) {8,313) 31
IMELRIBOR EUR Rocaive 17 1,760 Tl 49 2,250 1.8
FMLIBOR 50 Ricahe 1] 1,000 0.3 28 1,000 1.3
Net
IMBEBSW aJD Pary {377} {3,322 (#23) (4,080
(b} Eansitivity Tabla C shows the results of cur sensitivity lr'nl-,d.ns on the impacts

‘W have porformad a sensitivity anolysis based on the interest rate
riak exposures of our financial instruments as at 30 June, In
accondanon with our policy to swap foreign currency borrowings
imto Australian dotlars, interest rate sensiteaty relates primanly to
misvarmanta in the Australian interest rates,

W hnve selected a sensitivity range of plus 100 basis points (220:
100 basis points} and minus 35 basis points (2020: 25 basks points)
as a reasonably possible shift in interest rates taking into account
the current bevel of both short-teerm and [ong-term intemest rites,
historical volatility and market oupoctations of future movements.
The sensitivity refiects a change in benchmark rates only, This is
nat & forecast or prediction of future market conditions.

ta profit after tax and om equity.

Table C
Teletra Group

[interest rates

{+100kg) 28y (1 {36] a7
Interast rates . i
{-25bp) 7 3 L [

The results of tho senotvity analysic are drven primarily from the
tolboswiryg factarns:

.

any inoreass or decrease in nterest rates will impact our net
unfhedged floating rate financial instruments and themefore will
directly impact peofit or loss

changes in the fair value of derivatives whech are part of effective
ciah flow hedge reélationships are deferred in egquity.

.

Tha analys's does not includs the impact of ary management action
that might take plac if the intorest rite shifls were bo oo,

Telsfra Corporaton Lineted and cottroled ontities | 178

380/454

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Hctes 16 the ] inumdl

Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continues)

4.5 Financial Instruments and risk management (centinued)
4.5.2 Managing our farelgn currency risk

Faoreign currency risk 18 our Hek that the value of a financhal
soemmitmant, faresast ransaction, recognised anset or
lability will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange
rates. We lssue debt affshome and operate internationally amd
hanes we are expobed to forelgn axchange riek fram various
currencies.

Thia risk exposura arises primarily from:

= borrowings denominated (n foreign currencies

» trade and other creditor balances denaminated in foreign
curmncies

= firm commitments or highly probable forecast transacticns
for receipts and payments aettled in forelgn cumencies o
with prices dependent on foreign currencies

= transiation risk asscciated with our net investments in
foreign controlied entithes (foreign operations),

{a) Borrawings

We mitignte the foreign curmmcy expasura on forelgn ourrency
denominaled barrowings by comarting these borrowings to
Australian dallars using sross currency swaps.

Table O shaws the Australian dollar equivalent carrying value of
offsbore bonds and private placements by underlying currency,

[Table D

Telstra Group

| Euro T 28 B,597)

| United States dollar {2,321 {2,528) |
| Japanese yen {B2) (138) |
 biid [184) (248 |
| Total effahere Bands and private

| placaments moes (1271 |

As at 30 June 2021, we also held 3850 millian (2020 5260 méllan)
United States dollar denominated commercial paper with an
Australian dollar equivalant carrying value of 3862 million (2020;
£375 million). Commercial paper denaminated in United States
dollars was converted into Australian dollars using foreign
exchange swaps,

(i) Troding

We have soms exposurs Lo forsign curfency rak lrom our operating
{transactional) activities, We manage this risk by:

« hedging a proportion of the exposure of foreign exchange
transaction risk ariaing brom firm commitments or highly
probable forecast trarsactions denominated in forsign
currencies in accordancewith our risk managemant palicy. Thede
transactions may be physically settled in a forei gn currency o in
Australian dallars but with direct reference to quoted currency
rates in sccordance with a contractual Teemula,

etanomically hedging a proportion of farelgn eufrency risk
assnciated with trade and other crediter balanses.

-

We hedge the above risks using ferward loregn exchange
contracts,

T30 1 Telstra Garporatsan Lirmetisgd aned coniroliad entitss
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icortinued)

4 5Financlal Instruments and risk management (continued)

4.5.2 Managing our forel gn currency risk [continued)
() Tradiag (eantinued)

Tabde E summarises the impact of eutstanding forward foreign
enchange contracts that are hedging cur transactional currency
EXpOBEUres.

(Table E
Telstra Group

| Commarcial paper borrawings
United Statos dallars CESOH 850 {EE8] 0.78 {2E0] 2BD (38E) 0.BE
Tronsoctions te and fram WOCE |
Britinh pounds sterfing (38 19 (34 054 {27 a0 [T ] 0,565 |
United States dollars (374 200 tat4d 0.64 |
Dthar (vanous currencies) - - 111} - - - B - |
Forecast transactions |
United Siates dollars ST f] 157 {200) 0.78 (447 188 (2849) 0.86 |
Indian rupes (6, G0 2,800 wi £a.80 {1,413 L1 (11} 51,95 |
Phillippire pedd (1. 188y 475 {13} 3782 - - - |
Trade payables |
United States dallars [&2) 52 L= ] 0.78 (BBl EB ey 0.67 |
Tatal in Australian dollars [1,2089) {1,156} [

A1 30 June 2021, we also have & 2438 million United States dollar (d) Sensitivity

linbility expodure ralating to transactions with wholly -owned
controlled entities (WOCE] that ia partially hedged vwith n 8175
million Bank deposit in the same currency. For thee linancial year
20Z0 this exposure was hedged wsing forward foregn exchange
coniracts

() Netural affset

Our dirgct fareign exchange exposure ansing trom the impact af
translation of the resubts of our ferengn entities to Australian dollars
is, bh part, naturally alfeet at the Group level by foreign currency
denpminated operating and capital expenditure afl functions, For
wihich w do mot have hedges in place,

Wa have performed a sensitivity analysis based an our foraign
currency risk exposures existing at balance date. Table F shows the
impact that a 10 par cent shilt in applicable exchange ratss wauld
ke on aur prafit after tax ard on squity.

' Exchange rates

{+10%) 40 (33) 26 [56]
Exchange rates 1 L :
- 1056 48] 40 132 [=1-]

A phalt of 10 per cent has boen selected as a roasonably possible
change taking into account the currant level of exchange rates and
the volatility cbserved both on a historical basis and on market
sxpactations of future mavemente. Thit is not o forecast or
prisdiction of future market conditions, We have discloded the
sensitivity analysis on a total portfolio basis and not separately by
cUrrency;
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continues)

4.5 Financlal Instruments and risk management (centinued)
4.5.2 Managing our farelgn currency risk (continued)
() Sanaitieity (cantinued)

Ary unhedged foraign exchange positlons associated with sur
transactional exposures will directly affect prefit or loss as a result
of forelgn currency movements.

Our largest concantration of foreign currency rek on our affshare
borrowings i attributable to the Ewre and United States dollar,
Howaver, there |3 no significant impact on profit o loss from
foralgn currency movaments associated with sur barrowings
portholio n effestive far value or cash flow hedges as an offsetting
antry will be recognised on the associated hedging instrurment.

We are expased to equity impacts from forsdgn curmensy
mowvements assoclated with our offshore ivastments and our
darivatives in eash flow hedgos. The translation of our fareign
antities' results into the Group®s pres entation eurrency has not
bwen included in the abave sensitivity analysis as this represents
translation risk rather than transaction risk,

The analysis doas notinclude the impactof any management action
that might take place if these events oceurred,

4.5.3 Managing our cradit risk

Crediit riak is the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligaticns resulting in a financial loss, We are
expoaed to credit riak from our oporating activities (primariby
curtamar cradit risk) and financing activities,

We manage coedit riak by:

+ applying Board apgroved credit policies
» manitaring exposune to high-risk debtors

+ requiring collateral whers appropriate

« assigning credit limits to all financial counterpartias.

We may also be subpiet to credit rigk on transactions not included
in the staterment ol Mnancial position, such as when we provide a
guarantes for anather party. Detalls of our contingent Habilities are
disclosed i note 7.3.3.

(o) Curstamer credit risk

Trade and other receivables and contract assets consist of & lange
nurmbser of customens, spread across the conasumer, business,
enterprise, government and international sectors. Othsr than nbn
o, we do not have any sognificant eredit ek exposura to & single
customer or group of custamars,

Refer to nate 3.3 for details sbout oue trade and other receivables
and contract assets and how we manage customer credit dak

(i) Treasury credit dek

We are exposed to credit risk from the imestment of surplus funds
{primanily doposita) and fram the use of darvative financial
inEtruments.

We have a number of exposures to indiidual counterparties. To
manage this risk, we have Board approved policies that Limit the
amaunt of credit exposure to any single counterparty. Counterparty
credit ratings and market conditions ane reviewed cantinually with
lirnits baing revised and utilisation adjested where appropriate.

132 1 Telstra Corparatan Lismetes and cordroled entitas

W alao manage our credit exposure using a value st risk (VaR)
rethodology, which is an industry standard messure that
sstimates the maximum potential exposure of aur risk positions as
& resilt af future movemaents in markat rates. This helps 1o ensure
that we do mot underestimates credit exposure with any single
counterparty. Using VaR analysis at 30 June 2021, B4 per cant
[2020: 95 per cent] of our derivative credit axposure was with
sounterparties that have a eredit rating of A- o better.

£.5.4 Managing cur Uguldity dek

Our pdgjective is Lo rmaintain & balance betweesn continuity and
flaxibility of funding through the use of beguid financial Instrements,
leng-tarm and shart-term borrowings, and committed available
bank facilities.

W manage liquldity rink by:

dhelining minimum levels of cash and cash equivalents
dafining minimum levels of cash and cash equivalents plus
wnetrawn bank facilities

clodaly moniteting rolling lorecasts of liquidity reserved on the
asis of expected business cash flows

using instrurments which trade In highty lguid markets with
highly rated counterparties

irvesting surplus funds in liquid instruments.

-

-

*

.

Our aiccess 1o eommercial paper programs continue to be
supparted by a sembination of liquld financial assets, and access
to committed bank facilities. Table G shows our total and undrawn
committed bank facilities. As at 30 Jure 2021, S200 millicn wil
rabura in the nest 12 monthe. Drawings unader our bank facilities
and commercial paper issues are shown on a gross basis in the
staternant of cash flaws.

Table G
Telstra Group

Facilities availnble
Facilivies vsed
Facilities unusad
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icortinued)

4 5Financlal Instruments and risk management (continued)
4.5.4 Managing our liguidity risk [continued)

Tabda H shows the maturity profile of awr financial liabilites
Including estimated interest payments. We reduce refinancing risk
by enauring that our borrowings mature in different periods.

The amaunts disclosed are undiscounted contractual future cash
flews and therefore do not reconcile (o the amaunts in the
staterment of financial pasition.

| Table H al maturity
Telstra Group [

Unsacured notes (2,658} (2,084} (4,321) (2857} (12030 (1,932) (2B20) {5.4B4) (£,30% (1&518)

Commarcial paper [B&5]) . . . (BES) [3rm - ¢ (mmn
| Bank and other loans 151 22N (440) - {732) %32 B3] (27 - Mz
| Othar financial labilities (8 [20) (58) (728} (B18) - - - - -
| Intmrest cn unsacwrod

noles, bank and other (338) 261) [386]) (125} (1,001) (BOE) (348) (FDZ) [214) (2.073h
| loans
| Lease labilities (566 BFR (L8 (a8 (3,708) [633) (&¥% {1,008 (5600 (3069
| Trade/ather payables and (3,765 (8] ; . (3,775)  (2,880) 1) ; . (3,084}

| accrued expenses
Dariwative financial assets 4, i 1784 4 580 1511 12821 1,504 Lar: E.384 3930 14,780
Darivativs financial
liabiities

| Total (772 (2801) (671 (5496 (22,331) (B133)  (3.038) (B7B4) (6107 (24.038)

@541 (1517 (4427 (2,756) (12,238) (2474) (2334) (48500 (3,845 (13,383)

4.5.5 Hedge accounting

Hedging refers to the wiy in which we use financial instrumants,
primarily defivatives, to manage our expasurs o financial risks, The
gain or loss on the underlying item (the hedged tem”) is expected
o moviein the opposite dinection ta the gamor loas on the dermvative
(the ‘hedging instrumant ), thereTors alfsetting our risk poaition,
Hedge accounting allows the matching of the gains and losses an
hedged items and associated hedging instrumaents in the same
scsounting pefiod 1o minimise volatility in the income S[RTeMEnT

Im oedar (o qualify for hedge accounting, prospective bedge
elfectivensss taating must meet all of the foliowing critéeria:

+ [ aconomic relationstip arots botwien the hadged itam and
hedglng instrurmarnt

thi affect of credit rsk does not dominate the value changes
renulting fram the ecenamie relationship

thi hesdge ratia 1S tha same as that resulting from aciual amounns
of hedged iterns and hedging instruments Tof fiak management.

*

-

The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic has had no impast to our
hedge relationships which continue to meet the criteria fas hedge
accounting.

Telsfra Corporaton Liseted and cottroled ontities | 133
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management cantinued)

4.5 Financlal Instruments and risk management (centinued)

4.5.5 Hedge accounting (continued)

Tothe extent permitted by Australian Aecounting Standards, we
foemally deslgnate and document our financ:al instruments by

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

hedge type as follows:
Fair value hedges Cash flow hedges

Objectives of this hedging To hedge the exposure to changes in the To hedge the expasure to changes in cash

AITANgemant fairvalue of borrowings which areissued at flows from borrowings that bear floating
a fixed rate, or denominated in fereign interestrates or are denomenated in foreign
currancy, by converting to floating rate currancy. Cash flow hedging is also used to
borrowings denaminated in Australian mitigate the foreign currency expasure
dollars, arising from highly prebable and

committed future foreign curmency cash
flows.

Instruments used Wi enter into cross currency and interest ‘We enter into cross currenty and interest
rate swaps Lo mitigate our exposure ta rabe swaps (o hedge future cash flows
changes in the fair value of aur long-term arising from our Barrawings.
barrowings.

‘We use lonward foregn exchange contracts
1o hedge a partion of Firm commitments
and highly probable forecast transactions,

Economic relationships In &l our hedge relationahips, the critical terms af the hedging instrament and hedged item
fineluding face values, cash flows and currency} ame aligned.

Discontinuation of hedge Hadge accounting s discontineed when a hedging instrument expires, i sold, terminated,

accounting or no lenger msats this criteria for hedge accounting, At that time, any cumulative gaine or

lossos rll.n‘lirtgI to cash Mow hl#ﬂ rlﬂDﬂl‘lilJld in ll]'lﬂ-l‘:ll' are irlil:illly retainad in Iql.liqr and
subsequently recognised in the income statement as the previously hedged item affects
profit or loss, For fair value hedges, the cumulative adjestmant recorded against the
r_ln],in,g walua of the hq-da,llcl item at the dats hndgq l:r_-nl.lrukg censes is amartsed to tha
Income statement using the effective intorest methad,

T3a | Telstra Corpavatan Lismetesd ard cordnslied entitss
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management icortinued)

4 5Financlal Instruments and risk management (continued)
4.5.5 Hedge accounting [continued)

Tabde | shews the carrying value of sach companant af aur groas
debt Including derlvative financial instrumants categorised by

hedge type.

[B) Fair vaiie hedges

All charges in the fair value of the underlying item relating to the
hedged risk are recagnised in the income statemant togethar with
the changes in the fais value of detivatives. The net ditf erence is
recarded in the Income staterment as ineffectiveness, The carrying
value of borrowings in effective fair value hedge relationships is
adjusted far gains or losses attributable ta the riskis) being hedged.

The primcipal value of aur gross debt on an equivalant basis is
#16,070 million {2020; $17,018 millicn), Principal value represents
contractual cbligations less future finance charges, axcluding fair
value remeasuramaents and for foreign cenomenated balances
equates to the principal value in the underdying currency comverted
at the spot exchange rate as at 30 Juns 3021,

(o) Derivatives not in o formal hedge relativnship

Soma derivatives may nat quality for hedge accourting or are
spoecifically not designated as o hedge as natural offset achioves
substantially the samae u.l:r_nuntins results, This includes forward
furnign currency contracts that ane used to econamically hndgrn
oxchange rate fluctuations associated with trade payables of othor
linbility and asaet balances denominated in a foreign curmency.

Tabie] Table J outlines the eumulative smount of Tair value hedge

Telstra Group ndjustrments that are included in the carrying amaunt of borrowings
In the statement of financial position,

Barrawings by hedge desdgnation Tablad

Fair volue hedies {3,812 (5,083)

Cash flaw hedgas (o (rs2z| | Telstra Group

Mot in a hedge relationship 13,185 {3,25%)

Total borrcwings (14,0380  (15829) | | Principal value [EREF]

Lanse labilities 3,305 (3,208) Unamortised discounts/premiums 0 B

Tatal borrewings and lease liabilities (174410 (19,127 | | Amartised cost (3,782) (%, 791)

Darfvatiee ossats by hedge Cumulative fair value hedge {130 (261]

designation adjustmerits

Fair value hedges Bz o] Carrying amount {3,912) {5,052)

Cash flow hedges ] 1.213

Hot in a hadge relationship 19 . Tabla K shu:lu l':u:l inufh:c;iu:;u::_rrcngni:ud ||h|- the |ru:um: .
statamant. ¢ favo axciuco or ourrm SIS Sproaas from

Tm?mmfhluﬂ:f::.;h.d'p 102 il nurd-ul.-grll!ud'l'al.'r\'ﬂ[uenndcu.:mw thrn'lntlmEhipl.

designation

Fair valie hedges {10m {sg)| | Table K

Cash flow hedges {23 (zra) | | Telstra Group

Mot inahedge relationship (k3 1] fas)

Total derivative labilities (257) (ars)

Total gross dabt (16388]  (17,343) |

Remeasurerment of hedged item used
1o measure ineffectivensss

Changa in value of hedging

249 172
instrumants
Met {gain)loss before tax from 5 -
ineffectiveness
| Nat (gain}/loss after tax (C] B

Telstrs Corporatson Lemifed and caniroled ontities § 136
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continuec)

4.5 Financlal Instruments and risk management (centinued)
4.5.5 Hedge accounting (continued)
(e} Eash flow hadges

The portien of the gain o¢ loes on the hedging inatrument that ia
offective (offsots the movemant on the hedged item) is recognised
directly in the cash flow hedging reserse inequity and any
ineffective portion ks recognised within linance costs directly in the
income statemant.

Galns or loases deferred In the cash flow hedging reserve are
subasguantly:

« transferred to the income statement when the hadged
transaction affects profit or loss

» Included in the measurement of the initial cost of the assets
whare the hedged item is for purchases of property, plant and
U TR

= transferred Immediately to the incoms statemant If a forecast
hedged transaction Is no longer expected to ocour,

During the current and prioe financial years, there was no matorial
impaet on profit or loss resulting from ineffectiveness of aur cash
Tlowi hediges of from discontinuing hedge accounting for forecast
trangactions ne longer sxpected 1o oceur,

Table L presents the hedga galns or losses transferned to and fram
thi ensh flew hedging resanca,

| Table L
Telstra Group

| Chanrges in fair value of cash flow
h

Charges in fair value transferred to

Table M shows when the cash flows are expected to acour with
reapect to lteme in cash flow hedges [le. notional cash outilows).
Thase amounts ane the undisccunted cash flows reported in
fustralian dallars and raprassrt our forsgn curfency Sxpoaures at
the reporting date.

(Table M

Telstra Group

Hon-capital fems

Within 1 year (B5E) i)

Copltal items.

Within 1year (65} (85}

Borrawings

Within 1 year {1,401) (275}

Within 1ta & yoars {4, A0 (5.088)

After & yoars (1, BTN (3081
8,267 [9.096)

other expanses e e
Charges in fair value transferred to 18 an
focds and sorvices purchased
Charges In falr value transferred to
! finarce costs 124 he
Charges in fair value transferred to i 4]
| property, plant and equipment
| Cash flew hodging reserve [ 54
Income Eax on moyvements in the cash
tlow hedging reserve (200 {16)
4A ia

136 I Ielstra Gorparatssr Limmeted an conirsliod entita

MNaon-capital items will be recognised in theincome statemant in the
sarme perod inwhich the cash flows are expected ta occur, Fer
capital items, the hedged assels affect the incoms slalement as
thia nasets are doprociated cwer thair usoful lhes,
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management zertinued)

4 5Financlal Instruments and risk management (continued)
4.5.8 Valuation and disclosures within fair value hisrarchy

The financaal instruments ncluded in the statermant of
financial position are moasured olther at falr value ar their
carrying value approwmates fair value, with the excaption of
borrowings, which ane held at amortised cost.

To determine fair value, we use both obssrvable and
unobservable inputs. We classify the Inputs used in the
valuation of aur financial instruments according to a three
leval hisrarchy as shown balow. The classification is based on
the lowest kevel input that iz skgnificant te the fair value
maasuramant as o whole.

During the financial year 2021, there were no changes in valuation
technigques for recurring fakr value measuremaents af our financlal
Instrumenits. There were alao no transfers between fair value
hiefarzbhy lavals.

The table below summanas the mathods used to eatimate the fair
vatlue of our linancial inatruments.

Ll Flrancial instrumant

Falr value

Level 1: guoted (unadjusted)
markat prices in sotive
markots for identical assoets
or Habilities

Listed investmants in aquity
imatrumeants

Cuoted prices in active markets.

Lawel 2: the lowest lovel Input

Bloerowings, cross curtency and

Valuation techniques maximiaing the uae of obasrvable

imstrumants

Contingont considerntion

Unlisted investments in equity

that s significant to the fair intarast rata swaps markat data. Prosant valua of theestimated future cash
valus measuramentis directly flows using appropriate market-based yield curves,
{aa prices) or indirectly which g indepondently derived. Yield curves are
(derivad fram prices) saurcad from readily available market data quoted for
abservable all minjor currencies.
Ferward foreign exchangs Cuoted forward exchange rabos at reporting date for
contracts cantracts with similar maturity profiles.
Lewel 3: one or more key Troghe recevables from contracts Trade receivablea Irom contracts with customers
inputs for the instrument ane with customers menswred ot fair valuo ore such where, dug to the
nat based an ohearvable varinbility af the contractual sash faws, the instrumant
m-'h.uldll.l.{unnh-rﬂhlr doeis not maeet the classification requirements of
inputs) finamcial agsols at amortiood cost.

Avaluation 'bdi:l‘lﬂql.ld- i% psed, where the sstimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a discount rate that reflects curment market
assesaments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the naset. Expected cash flows are
estimated based on the termis of the custormer contract
raking into accaunt pessibie variatians in the amount
and timing of cash flows. The discount rate is
dotermined using a risk-fren rate plus & risk adjustment
reflecting the cradit risk associated with the cash flows.

Valuaton techniques lwhere one or more of the
significant inputs is not based on nbserable market
data] include reference to discounted cash flows and
fairvalues of recont orderly soll transactons betwean
marke? participants inmluﬁ'lg instrumants that are
substantially the same,

Initial recognition: expectaticns of future perfermance
of tha business, Subsaquent measuemant: present
value of the future axpected cash flows,

Twlstra Corporatan Lemded and caninoled ontities | 137
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continued)

4.5 Financlal Instruments and risk management (centinued)

4.5.8 Valuation and disclosures within fair value hierarchy
{eentinued)

Table N categorises our financial instruments which are measured
ot fair value, acserding a the valuation methodolagy applied.

EDINETOOOO
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| Table N
Telstra Group
| Assets [
Trade receivatdes from contracts % : a7 257 = 1348 1,346 |
with customans |
Derrvative financial instruments 1410 1410 2,158 2,168 I
Imrestmients in unlisted socuritisa - - 18 15 - Pl 3
o 1410 412 1822 2,158 1,367 3,525 |
Licbilities |
Derivative linancial instrumenis - (357 2 (357 (3ah - (374} |
- (357} - [357] (A74) - {374 |
| Total - 1053 [3F] 1465 J.088 1,367 3051 |

Fair valwe of borrowings presented in Table C in note 4.4.1 was
measuhid using leved Z inputs.

Table O details moyerents in rade recevalsles from contracts with
customars measuned osing level 3 inputs.

Tabla O

Telstra Group
'Dp-mlﬂ.;hﬂl.nn 1 July 1,248 1,506 |
Originated during the period - 1,504
Settherments by customers {960 {1,756 |
MNat interest inoome recagnised i the 4 97 |
incorme statoemaent

Remansurements recagniaed in the 7 5|
incaime atatemant |
Closing balanoe 30 Juna a7 1,348 |

We recognise trade recelvables from contracts with customars as
part of aur crdinary activites. Settlements of those recelvables are
part of the receipts from customars in the operating cash flows.

138 | Islstra Gorporatasr Lemefed arnd cordelied entitas
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management cortinsed)

4 5Financlal Instruments and risk management (continued)
4,5.7 Offsetting and netting arrangements

Tanle P presents financial aesets and financial liabilities that are
affset, or sulbject to enforceable master netting arrangements or
ather gimilar agreements but not offset

The column ‘net amounts’ shows the impact on the statement of
financial position If all set-off rights were exercised.

“Related amounts not offset in the statement of financial pesition’
reflect amounts subject to conditional offsetting arrangements,

(Table P
Telstra Group

| Trade and other recervables and
contract assets

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
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Talstra Financid Repert J031

Trade and other payablas fa049) (L] (145} (£ 4] - (BT |
Dariwativn finamcial asspts 1410 . 1,410 My . 1,123 |
Dariwative financial liabilties (337h - [as7h {aan - (Foh |
Taotal 1,158 . 1,158 . U] 1,148
Trade and other recervables and

CONLract a8s0ln az0 e 251 &7 10 174
Trade and other payablos RSER 7 [18a) B - (1oz) |
Drariwntive financial assets 2,158 2,158 3 1814 |
Dariwnative financial liabilties A7E) - [A7&} f344) - [aay
Tatal 1.886 - 1.866 - m 1.856

Our righto of set-off that are not otherwise ingluded in column B,
ralnted ta:

+ our inter-operative taritf srrangements with somae of cur
intermaticnal roaming partnors, where we have execited
agresments that allow the notting of amounts payable and
receivable by us on cessation of the contract

our wholesale customars, wherse we have axscuted Customor
Relationship Agreements that allow for the netting of amounts
payable and recesvable by us in certain circumstances where
there i a right to suspend the supply of serdoes or on the
expiration ar termination of the agreement

our derreatwe financial instruments, where we hava exacuted
master nelting arrangemants under our International Swaps and
Dwerivatives Association agreemonts. These agroements allow for
the matting of amounts payable and receivable by us ar the
courterpanty in the event of default or a credit event. In line with
contractual provisions, in the event of insolvency ali derivatives
with o positive or negative fair value that exiat with the respective
counterparty ore offsst against each othar, lsasing a met
receivabde or lialslity,

*

390/454

lesfra Corporatsn Limaed and catirolsd ontitea ! 1080



hias Ba thee FiRarcial slateme s (Conlreasd)

Section 5. Our people

We are working to attract and retain employees with the skills
and passion o best sarve our markets This section provides
Information about our employes benafits abligations. It alsa
Includes details of our employes share plans and compensation
paid to key management parsennel.

5.1 Employen bonefits
5.1.1 Aggregate employes banafits
Our amployee related obligations includa:

linbwlitoies For wages and salones and rolatod on-oosts [presented
within current trade and other payablos)

annual leave, long service leave and employes incentives
[proasonted within curment and non-current emgloyes benafits)
and

redundancy provisians (presented within current other
prwisimn:].

Table A prevides a summary of all these e ployes abligations.

| Table &

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
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Forthe amounts of the provision presented as current, we do nat
have an snoonditinnal right to defer settloment for any of these
obligations, Howeyer, based on experience, we do not expect all
employees to take the full amount of accrued leave or require
payment within the next 12 months. Amounts disclosed in Table B
have besen determined in accordance wth an actuanial assessment
and reflect leave that is not expected to be taken or paid vithin the
next 12 months.

Table B
Talstra Group

Leawe cbligations expected ta be

Telstra Group

| Reerued labour and on-costs
| Curront employes benefits
| Non-current employes benefits

150

1,247

Ho proviskons Tor redundancies were recognised as at 30 Juns 2021
{2020z nil),

Wa applied judpermant to determine
tha fallowing key assumptions used in
tha calculation of long service leave
antitiemaonts;

Lang service
leave provision

« 3 par cent (2020; 3.5 per cant)
wieighted average projected
imcroades in salarios

+ 1.5 percent (202(0: 2.3 par cant)
discount rate

The discount rate usad to calculats
tha present valug has been
determingd by reference to market
yiolds at 30 Juna 2021 on nine yoar
H0R0: ning yaar) high quality
conparate bongds which have due
dates similar to thoss of our
linhilities

Tl | Telstra Corporatsen Lirmded ared coringlisd enlitss

settled after 12 manths

5.1.2 Recognition and measurement

Tha liabilitios for amiploges banefits mlalmg towages and salanies,
annual leave and other current employes bermfits are acorued at
their nominal amaunts. These are calculated based on
remunaration rates expected to bo curront at the sottlomant date
and incheds redated costs

Certain employees who have been employed by Telatra for at |east
10 yoars ara entitled tu1nnﬁ sorvice loaye of throe monthe or maore
depending on the actual length of employmant. We accrue
linhilities for long service leave not expected to be poid or settled
within 12 months of the reporting date at presont values of future
amounts expacted to be paid, This is based on the projected
increases in wage and salary rates over an ayerage of 10 yoars,
axporigncs of employes dopartures and periods of servica,

Provisions are recognised when:

» tho Telstra Group has o prosont I:r:gnl. of constructive nbiig.u'li.nntn
miks a futurs sacrifice of sconomic beanafits as o result of past
transactions of svents

= it is probable that o future sacrifice of economic benafits will
arise

+ g rolinkle sstimate can ba made of the amount of the abligation,

Wie recognise a provision for redundancy costs when o dotailed

formal plan for the redundancies has besn developed and a valid

expectation has been crented that the redundancies will be carried
out in respect of those employees likely to be affected.
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Section 5. Our people continuad)

£.2 Employes share plans

Wa have a number of employes share plans pursuant ta which equity is awarded te exsecutives and employess as part of their total
remuneration Active share plans are conducted through the Telstra Growthshare Trust (Growthshare), Telstra wholly owns Telstra
Growthahare Pty Lid, the corpor ate rustes for Growthehare (the Trustee). The resatts of the Trustes are consolidated into our Telstra
Group Financial Repart.

Atransaction will be classifled as share-based compansation where the Group recelves sendces from employees and pays for these
sither in shares or similar sguity instruments or in cash but the amounts due are based on the Telstra share price.

Thig note summarises the primary employes shars plans conducted through Growthshare and the key avents in the share-based
paymant arrangements that have occurned during the financial year,

We have granted the folloveng types of equity Instruments as part
af our oquity-seitied employee share plans;

= restricted shares

= parformance rights

= ratention rights

Restricted shases are Telstra shares that are subject to a
rastriction poriad.

Parformance rights are rights to Telstra shares subject to tha

satisfaction of certain performance measures and asrvice
conditions ovar a dafined performance period

Retention rights are rights to Telstra shares subject to satisfaction
of pervice canditions,

Talstra has discretion to provide the holder with a share ora cash
amount equivalent tothe value of a share on vestingof a
parfermance right and retenticn right. Further information can be
found in note 5.2.1,

Table A below pravides a summary of the ingtruments granted
undar the main equity-settled empleyee share plans cutstanding at
30 June 021,

Table & Financial year Restriction Date of testing Performance Numbser of
Telstra Group granted period against hurdles instruments
Typectequity performance allocated and
h ":’ o . hurdles cutstanding at
RIS 30 June 2021
EVP restrictied FYz Four equal tranches nin nia Thie restrictod
shares wiith the respective shares for FY21 ane
tranches rastricted axpected to ba
fram ane ta folr allecnted in the
years from the end first half of the
af the initial FyYaz
parformance pariod
FY20 Four squal tranches n/a n'a 1,884 T4
with the resgective
tranchas rastricted
from one to fowr
years from the end
oof tha initial
performance period
Fy19 Cinsa trancha n'a n'a 1,282,021
restricted For twa
years from the end
of tha initial
parformance period
Short-term Fyz21 Oirse tranche nia nia 8,325,934
incentive (STI) FYI0 rentricted For threa
rastricted years fram the end
shares Fyig ol the parfarmancs
FiE paisd

Testra Corporatan Lemded and coninoled ontities | 141
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§.2 Employee share plans (continued)
Table & Financial year Restriction Date of testing Parformance Number of
[eontinued) Eranted period against hurdles instruments
Telatra Group performance allecated and
hurdles outstanding at
Type of equity
IRstrumaat 30 June 2021
EVP P nfa 30 June 2035 Relative Tatal The performance
parfarmance Sharehalder rights for Y21 nre
rights Return (RTSH) expocted to be
nllocated in the
first half of the
a2
Frin nia A0 June 2034 RTER 1,936,888
FYig nia 30 June 2023 RTSR 1,878,032
e n'a 50% 30 Juna 2021 RTSR 416,541
50% 30 June 2022
Retention n'ghl.l. Frig Two tranches n'a n'a T&12 668
raatrictad umtil 31
Decembaer 2019

ard 30 June 2021

Provided they have not been forfested earlier, the EVP and 5T
rastricted shares, as wall ax shares allocated on the vesting of EvP
performance rights or retention rights, will be transferred ta the
relevant executive on the first day of the first trading window
pecurrng under Talstra's Securities Trading polsey lollowing the
und of the relevant restriction period or the vestling date, as
anpplicable,

The definition af RTSA is s87 oul in the Remuneraticn Rlp-bl'!
Glossary.

5.2.1 Description of share based payment arrangements
(o) Executive Varioble Remuneration Plan (EVP)

Undar thi EVP, the amount sarned by the CEOD snd sligible Group
Executives is determined at the end aof an initial one year
porfarmanca period based on certain factors, including Telstra's
perfarmance againat certain predetermined performance
measures and the exscutive’s individual performance {including
their perfarmance relative to other executives), with the Board
retaining discretion to adjust the outcomse 1o endure itis
nppropriate. A compenent of the amount eamed under the EVP is
providied in restricted shares snd 8 component in performance
rights. Refer 10 the Remuneration Repart for further detadls on the
Fy21 EYP structure.

The allccation of restricted shares and performance rghts under
the FY21 EVP is expected to be made shortly after tha 2027 Annaal
General Meating. Shareholder approval will be sought at the 2021
Annual General Mesting Tor the CEQ’s FY21 EVP allocation.

Tag [ Telstra Corparatan Lirmetesd ard cordnslied entites

i an exeautive leaves Telstra other than for a Permitted Reason (the
dufinition of which is set out inthe Remuneration Report Glossary)
before the end of the reltvant perfermance or restriction pariod,
thair performanca righta will lapse and restrictod shares will be
forfeited. Farformance rights and restricted shares may also lapsa
or be Torfaited iF certain clawback {rmalus) events ccour before Lhe
pIrfnrrman rightn vt or restricted shares aro transferred to the
oxpcutive following theand of the relevant restriction poriod.

(i} Reatricted shovea fequity-setti=d}

Table A lists the restriction periods for each EVP restricted share
plans. ko further parformance hurdles will apply onoe the
restricted shares are allocated. Duning the restriation pariod,
exegutives are entitled to vote and earn dividends on their
reatricted shases from the actual allocation date. However, they are
routricted from dealing with the shares during this period.

[} Performance rights fequity-settled]

Once allozated, the EVP performance rights are tested against a
RTSR maasure aver a Tour ar five year pariad [refer to Table A far
testing dates) inclusive af the initial ane year peformanse period.
Thae FYZ1 and FY20 EVP performancs rights will ves? an a straight-
line scale, with 53 per cent of the performance rights vesting if
Tolstra's ATSA ranks at the S0th percentile againet a comparator
group comprising the ASK100, exaluding resource companies
[Comparator Qraup) over the performance peded, up to 100 per
cent of the perfarmance rights vesting where Telstra’s RTSH ranks
at the 7ath percentile of the Comparator Group or above.
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Section 5. Our people continuad)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.1 Description of share based payment arrangerments
{cantinued)

{o) Executive Varfabie Remuneration Plen [EVP) (continued)]
{ii] Parfarmance rights (equity-settied) (eontinued)

Mo performance rights will vest il Telstra’s RTSR ranks below the
B0th parcentile of the Comparator Group. Ary perfoemance rghts
that do not vest following testing against the RTSR measure will
L.

The FY18 and FY18 EVP parformance rights will vest if Telstra's
RTSR ranks at the 50th percentile or greater against the
Comparator Group aver the perfarmance peried, If the RTSR
maasure is not satielied, all of the applicable parfarmance rights in
thae relevant tranche will lapse. Testing of 50 per cent of Fr18 EVP
porformance righta as at 30 June 2021 resulted in all performance
rights lapaing due ta ATSR performance hurdla not being mat

Mo dividends are paid on perfermance rights prior to vesting. For
performance rights that do vest, & cash payment squivalent ta
dividends paid by Telatra during the period between allocation af
the perfermance rights and westing will be made at or arcund the
time of vesting, subject to applicable taxation. This eash
entivlemant ks not included In the grant date fale values of the
performance rights aa this ls accounted for separately,

fu) Caeh rights (cash-settied)

As ot 30 June 2021 wo recondod a $4 millicn linkility (2020 $4
milllon] partaining to the sutstanding cash rights issued to certain
former executives that ceased employment for a permitted reasan
in prier financial ywara,

) Retention rights fequity-settied)

Tetstra issund 13 million retention rights to eligible employess in
tha financial year 2019, Five million of those ratention rights vested
imthe financial year 2020 and the remalning seven milllon vested on
30 June 20F1,

() &TI restricted shares

Undar tha 5T1 arrangemants, 25 par cent of an eligible sxecutive's
actual 5T paymant is provided as restricted shares which are
restricted for three years from the end of the performance period,

Parformance hurdles are applied in determining the number of
restricted shares aliocated to executives, and therefore, restricted
shares are nat subject to any other performance hurdles once thay
have baen allocated. Dusing the restriction period, from the actual
grant date, executives are entitled to vote ard earn dividends on
thair restricted shanoo. Howaevar, thoy are restricted from doaling
with the shares during this peniod

If am exocutive leaves Telstra ather than for a Permitted Reasan
bafore the end of tha relevant restriction period, their restricted
shares are forfeited. Restricted shares may also be forfeited if

cartain clawback (malus) events cccur before the restricted shares
are transferred to the execrbive fnlll:mring thn and of the relewant

rastriction period,
5.2.2 Fair valwe moasursment

() EVP restricted shores

EVP restrictod shares were moasured based on the Board approved
dollar amaunt outcame for the financial year 2021, with a final
number af shares to be allecated shortly after Telstra's 2021
ﬂ.-nl'l.ullﬁlnlﬂlhlming. Thir estimated fair valus mr:hmgr:nl:-d
in the financial yoar 2021 was $3.76 (2020: £3.44),

EDINETOOOO
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(b) EVP performonoe rights

Table B provides a weighted average of the inputs used in
maasuring the falr value of EVP performance rights at grant dite.

Table B
Telstra Group
Share price 33.28 33,
| Riak free rate 0.27% 0.67%:
| Divictand yield E.56% 521%
Expocted lifein years &8 s 48 years
yea
| Expected stock valatility 2% 1%
| Fair value {8} £1.63 2191

The expected stock volatility is a measure af the amaunt by which
the price |8 expected to Muctuste during a perod, This (s based on
anannualiged histancal daily valatility of closing share prices over
ncartain paricd to the measuremen & cate,

5.2.3 Expanse recognised in the income statement

Refer to note 2.3 for details nbout the related amployes banefit
GEpINEE.
5.2.4 Recognition and measurement

For gach of our equity-settied share plans, we measure the far
value of the equity instrument at grant date and recognise the
expenie over the relevant vesting period In the income statement
with a corred ponding inereass In equity (Le. share capitall. The
expengs |8 adjusted to reflect actual and expected levels of vesting.

Grant date is the date when thers is a shared underatanding
betwesn employees and Telstra of the terms and conditions of the
plan and the employess have accepbed the affer. This aften occurs
prior ta the allecation of equity instruments to the employess.

The fair values of our equity Instruments are caloulated by taking
Imta account the terms and condithons of the individual plan and as
fellaws:

Equity instrument Fair value approach

We measure the value of the
wward by referance to the
dollar amount cutcome
approved by the Baard

Rustricted shares

Performance rights Black-Scholes methodology
and utilises Mante Carlo

simulations

A linbility is recognised for the fair vielue of cash-sattied
transacticns. The fair vielue s medsured inltially and at each
reporting date up to and including the settlement date, with
changes in fair value recognised in employee benefits expense in
the ingome siatemant,

Teistra Corporaten Lemded and caniroled ontities § 1463
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Section 5. Our people (santinued)

5.3 Post-employment benefits

We participate in, or sponsar, defined benafit and defined
centribution schemses far our employees. Thie note provides
details of our Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super)
defined bansfit plan.

Qur employer contributions 1o Telsira Super are based on the
recommendaticns from the actuary of Taletra Supes in line
with any legislative requirements. The net defined benefit
asset/[lability) at balance date is also affected by the
valuation of Telstra Super’s irvestrents and our obligations
tomambers of Tekstra Supar.

5.3.1 Mat defined benafit plan nsset/{lability)

Table & details our net defined benefit plan asset{liabikity)
racognised in the statement of inancial position.

Table &

Telstra Group

Fair value of defined benefit plan

asseka 1,704 LTy

Pramant valus of the defined benafit

abligation 1,568 1,668

Mat defined benefit asset 145 15

Attributoble to:

Telstra Super 155 123

Dther 100 (B
145 116

5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super)

The Telstra Entity participates in Telstra Super, a regulated fund in
nccordance with the Supsrannuation Industry Supenision Act
poverned by the hustralinn Frodential Regulation Authority.

Telstra Super's board of directors operates and governs the plan,
including making investmont decisions.

Tolstra Super has both defined bonefit and defined contribution
dvisions. Tha defined benafit divistons, which are closed to new
members, provide benefits based on years of sernce and final
average salary paid as a lump surm. Post-employment benefits do
nat include paymients for medical costs.

On an annuol basis, we angage qualified actuares to calculate the
presant valua of the defined benofit ohiigations

Contribution levels made to the deflined banefit divisions are
datermired by Telatra after sblaining the advice of the actuary and
in corsultation with Telstra Super Pty Lid {the Trusteel. These ane
designed to ensure that benefits accruing to members and
beneficiaries are fully funded as theay fall due. The benafits received
by mambers of each defined banefit division take inlo acoount
factors such as each employee’s length of service, final average
salary, and employer and employee contributions.

Telstra Super is exposed o Australia®s inflation, credit rish,
liquidity risk and markot risk. Markot risk includes intersst rata
rigk, Equity price riak and foreign currenay risk. The strategic
imestment policy of the Tund is to build a diversified portfolio of

aseets te match the projected Rakilites of the defired benefit plan.

Taai | Telstra Gorporatssr Limmeted ang conireliod entitss
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Table B provides a reconciliation of fair value of defined benefit

plan asests from the apening to the closing balance.

Table B

Talstra Super

| Fair value af defined bonafit plan

asaets at the beginnlng of the year W7 L
Emplayer contributions 16 16
Member contributions 18 4
f:ﬂm!r'l.t paid {including contributions {226) o)
Plan sspanaes after tax (6} M
Interest incame on plan assets 36 &8

Actusl anset gainioss) 87 (&
Falr value of defined benefit plan

assets at the end of the year AT L

(B} Prosent value of the wholly funded defined benefit obligation
Table C provides a reconcillation of the present value of defined

benafit chligation from the opening te the closing balance,

Table©

Telstra Super

Present value of defined benafit

obligation at the beginning of theyeas 00 1£m

Current service cost 51 61

Interest cost 33 L1

Member contributions T 10

Past servios (cradit) (1 11}
Bermiits paid {228} (00}
.ﬂ.l:l.uar_ill loss dun_‘tn change in @ 40

fimancial assumptions

Actuanal loss due to change in 3 1

damographic assumptions

Actuarial loss due Lo experience 36 24

Prasent value of wholly funded

dafined bBenofit cbligation at the end 1,548 1,658

af the yaar

The actual return an defined benofil plan assets was BB per cent
(2020; 1.5 per centl

Mat actuarial gain recognised in othot comprahansiée income far
Telstra Super amountad to $80 million {2020: $82 million net loss).

&z o result of restructuning program, we settled the defined benafit
plan obligations relating 1o the employees impacted by the
redundancy and recognised a $1 million galn [2020: 20 million] on
settlement. This is reflected in the past serdce credit.
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Section 5. Our people continuad)

5.3 Post-employment benefits (continued) (d) Actueriol ossumptions and sensithity enolyss
5.3.2 Telstra Suparannuation Schome (Telstra Super) (eontinued)
{c) Cotegories of plon ossets Defined benefit | The fellowing key assumptions wara
Tatdle O detalls the weighted average sllccation as a peicentage of plan used in the calulation of our defined
the falr value of 1otal defined benefit plan assets by class based on benafit abligations:
their nature and risks, + 2.5 per cent{2020; 2.5 por cent)
average cxpected rate of increane
- in future aalaries
Table D o 2.2 per cent (2023: 2.1 per cent)
Telstra Super discount rate.
3 We have wsed an sight year (2000:
eight year] high quality corparate
A vinou o bond rati to determing the discount
Equity instruments rate as the term matches closast to
Australinn equity * & (] the term of the defined banafit
International equity 10 7 chligatrans
Private aquity 2 2 Our assumption for the salary
Dabt nstruments inflation rate for Telstra Super
Fixed irerast | 84 61 reflects our long-term expectation or
i salary increases.
IF tha pstimates prove to be diffsrsnt
Proparty 10 v toactual experienos, thes may
Cash and cazh aquivalents 5 " materially affect balances in the noxt
Crthar - i reparting parod.
100 wa | | I
¥ Thielish Ak LAl 0l 15 Y SEChA FRATHEL Tabla E summarises how the defined banefit ebligation as at 30
Jupe 2021 wdbd have incrossed/ (decreasad] as o result af a
{i} Redated party disclosures change In the respective sssumptions by one percentage paint
[pph

The related party disclosures below relate to Telstra Super as a
wihiole, rather than just the defined benefst plan.

A= at 30 June 2021, Telstra Super ewned 56,797,516 (2020:

40,306,553) shiares in the Telatra Entity at a cost sl $187 million | 1208t Super
(2020: $184 millhon) and & market value of £216 milllon (2020: $155
miltion]. All these shares were fully paid at 30.June 2021, During the
financialyear 2021, we paid a dividend to Telstra Supar of S million .
(3020: $8 milllan). We awn 100 per cent of the equity of Telsira : X
Supar Py Lid, the Trustee of Telstra Super, Digeownt rate (war)

Table E

Telstra Super alee halds pramissary notes and bords isswod by the E:jp"f:"d"u’ ot increasein e 107 (a7 |
TelstraEntity. A5 at30 June 2021, these sscurities had acostof $10 |5 rebarmi

rlllion (3020: $16 milliont and & market value of $10 million (2020;

17 mitlian). () Employwr contributions

Al purchases and sales of Telstra shares, promissary notes and Druring the financial year, we pald contributions totalling $15 million
bonds by Tetstra Supsr ane an an srm's lengih bass aad are (2020: $15 millicn) at the average rate of five per cant [2020: five per
datermined by the Trustes and/or its invasiment managers on cant} to our defined benafit divisicns, following recommandations
behalfl of the members of Telstra Super. from the sctuary of Telstra Supar.

Tha current five per cent contribution rate is subjoct ta review in the
upcoming actuarial review as at 30 June 2021, to be completed by
31 December 3021, It could charge depending on market
conditions and actuarial review during the financial year 2022

Telstrs Corporatson Lemifed and caniroled ontities § 145
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Section 5. Our people (eatnued

5.3 Post-employment bonefits (continued]
5.1,2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super) (continued)

Table F shows the expected proportion of benefits paid from the
dsfined benefit nb]igutim in future years,

Table F

Telstra Super

Within 1 yaar T 13

Batweowen 1 and 4 yoars 23 iZ

Batwean 5 and 0 yedrs 28 23

Between 10 and 19 years 39 36

After J0 yaars 5 B
100 100

The wiighted average duration of the defined bereliz plan
obligations at the end of the reparting per od was eight years (2020:
@ight yoars).

5.3.3 Other defined banelit schomes

Our controlled entities also participate in both funded and
urfundad defined banelit schemas, which are individually and in
aggregats immterial,

5.3.4 Recognition and measurement
{a) Delined contributian plans

Our commitmant to dafined contribution plans is limited to making
coniributions In accordance with our minimum statuteny
requiremants and other abligations. The contributions ane recorded
&8 anexpenss in the income statement as they Secome payable.
Wa recagnise a Liability when we are requirad 1o make future
paymaents as a result of employes services provided.

() Defined benefit plans
(i} Telstra Suparannuation Scheme

e currently sponsor a post-employment delined benefit plan
under this Taletra Suparannuation Schame.

At a reporting dabe, where the falr value of the plan assets is less
than the presont value of the defined benefit chligationa, the net
deficit ia recognised as a liability, In the reverse situation, the net
sufplis |s recognised as an asset. We recognise the asset to the
oxtent that we have the ability to control thia surplus to generate
future funds that will be available 1o s in the form of reductions in
futura contributions or as a cash rafund,

The actuaries use the projectad wnit cradit method to sstimate the
pragent value of the defined benafit obligations of the plan. This
rethad determines each year of sendce as giving rae to an
additional unit of benafit entithement. Each unit is measured
saparately to calculate the final obligation, The present valus is
determined by discounting the estimated future cash sutflows
using rates based on high quality corporate bands.

e recognise all our defined benelit costs in the income statement,
with the excapticn of actuaral galne andloeses that are recagnised
directly in other comprahensive incoma.

b | Telgtra Corparatan Limefesd and cordroled entitas
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ﬂurm,:qr'rqﬁgalnu and logses are based onan actuarial valuation of
sach dafined banafit plan at a mparting dote. Actuarial gains and
losses represent the differences botween previous actuarial
sspumnptions of future outcomens and tho actual outcoma, in
addition to the effect of changes in actuarial assumptions.

5.4 Key management persennel compensation

Key managemant personnel (KMP) refer to those who have
autharity and respansibiity for planning, directing and
contralling the activities of the Telstra Group. KMP are
deemed to include the following:

« tha non-executive Directors af the Teistra Entity
= pertain executives in the Cheef Executive Officer's (CED's)
senior leadership team, including the CEO.

5.4.1 KMP aggregate compensation

During the financial years 2021 and 2020, the aggregate
campensation of our KMP was:

Telstra Group

18,052

Short-term ampioyoe benofits 19,076
Post-amployment banefits ERL am
Other long-term benafits 772 1=
Termination banefits 1,154 1,100
Share-based payments 8,534 5,828
20,846 25,834

Rafer to the Remuneration Report, which forms part of the
Directors” Repart foe further details regarding KMP remuneration,

B.4.2 Othor transsotions with our KMP and their related portios

During the financial years 2021 and 2020, apart from transacioons
trivial and domeatic in nature and an normal commarcial terms and
conditions, there were no other transactons with our KMP and
ther related parties,
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Section 6. Qur investments

This section outlines our group structure and includes information
about our contralled antities, joinT ventures and associated
antities. It provides datalls of ehangas (o these investments and
thiir affect on our financial position and performance durng the
linancial year. It also includes the results of our matenal joint
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vantures and associated entities.

6.1 Investmants in controllod antitios
6.1.1 Investrnents in controlled entities

Tedstra Group has a direct or indurect interest in over 150
subsidiaries with our internaticnal pressnce spanning over 20
couninies. We have controlled entites in Avstralia, Borth Asia,
South Asla, New Zoalnnd, Europe, Middle East and the United
States of America, Wa conduct most of our businass through the
Tedstra Entity and none of our controlled entities is individually
matasial to the Group®s EBITDMA

Az at 30 June 3021, our controlled antity Tha Exchange Trust, which
holds a portfolio of 38 Telstra exchanges in Australia, had a 49 per
oot (2020: 49 per coent) non-controlling interest balanee of $700
millicen (2020 $700 million). The trustes of the property trust is
Marricks NewCo Pty Ltd, our wholly-owned controlled entity.
During the financial year 2021 we pald the minatity unit halder of
the trust 8 $30 million (2020: $23 million} dividend,

A complete list of our controlled entities is available online &t
weww, balstra.cam/imostorn,

6.1.2 Acquisition of Epleon

On 30 Novembaer 2070, we acquired 100% of Epicon T Solutions Pry
Ltd including its whelly owned subaidinry, Sendce Potential Pty
Ltd} and Epicon Software Pty Lid via a share purchase for an
upfirant consideration of §25 million, The Epicon companies provide
IT managomant services to large enterprise and government
customers

6.1.3 Bale of controlled entities and other businesses

In December 2020, we disposed of Talstra's Velocity business
providing high speed broadsand to Telstra Velocity estates and
South Brishane Exchange (Velocity) regions., The 5140 million sales
proceeds are recevable in instalmants, with $85 million recaived in
December 2020 and the remainder over o threa-year period,
Following the disposal, we will lease back the assets sold until the
natwaork integration and customar trangiticn werk is comploted in
aach region, subsoquent to which wowill serice the promisaes in
those regions as a Retail Service Provider of the purchaser, & $60
millicn nat goin from disposal represented mainly o gain on sale
and leaseback transaction

In December 2020, we disposed of the assets and liabilities of our
o-commarce platform for total sole procoeds of $55 millian and
mmgnmm! nnat Eain of £45 million,

In March 2021, we disposed of our contralled entity Sunshine
HowCo Pty Limitod, holding our minarity imvestmant in Praject
Sunshing | Pty Ltd [Sensis), for total sale procesds of §78 millicn
and recognisod a not gain of $1 million, including the 524 million
impairmant loas recognised on the remeasurement of this
imeastmient to its fairvalus less costs (o sell at 21 Decembaer 2020,
Ratar to note 2.4, 1 for details an deferred tay impact,

Imtotal du.n'nﬂ the financial year 2021 wo have doconaalidatod $186
millinn assats and $598 million liabilities on disposal of controlled
entitios and other businesses,

B.1.4 Deed of cross guarantes

Telstra Corporation Limited and sach of the wholly-owned
aubsidiaries aat cut below (togethar the ‘Closad Group, are
party to A deed of cross guarantes (Deed), as defined in
Australinn Securities and Investments Commesaion [ASIC)
legisfatise instrumant: "ASIC Corperations (Wholly-owned
Campaniesl Instramant 2016/785° (ASIC Instrument).

Tha affect of the Deed ia that each entity in the Clossd Greup
guarartees the payment in full of all dabis of the ather entities
Inthe Closed Group in the event of their winding up,

Pursuant ta the ASIC Instrumant, the whelly-ewned
subsidinries within the Closed Group are releved from the
requirement te prepare and lodge separate financial
statemaents, directors’ reparts and auditers” reports.

The statement of comprehenaive income and atatemant of
financial position disciosed in this section presant
conaoligated resulis of the Closed Group,

The following entities are party to the Deed and part of the Closed
Group:

+ Telstra Corparation Limited

Bridge Point Communicaticns Pty Ltd
Epicon IT Solutions Pty Lid

HKloud Solutions Pty Lid

Merricks NewCo Ply Lid

Mobile Tracking and Data Pty Lid
MTData Haldngs Pty Lid

Hetwork Design and Construction Limited
02 Hetworks Pry Ltd

Pacnet Internat (&) Pry Lud

Telawa Brondcast Sarvices Pry Limitad
Telstra Cormnmunications Limited
Telstra Enargy (Holdings) Pty Ltd
Telstra Emargy (Retal) Pry Lud

Telstia E“urm- (Generation) Ply Lid
Telstra Purple Pty Ltd

Tedlatra Handth Piy Lid

Telstra Holdings Py Lid

Telatia Intesnatianal [Ara} Limeted
Telatra Multimedia Pty Limived

Tedstra Pay TV Py Ltd

Telstra Plus Pty Lid

Telatra Services Solutions Holbdings Limited
Telstra Sofvware Group Py Ltd

Telstra Venures Pty Limited

Virtual Machina Technology Pty Ltd.

The following entities were added as parties 1a the Deed vis an
assurnption deed on 13 May 2021 and are also part of the Clossd
Group:

« Epicon IT Selutlons Pty. Ltd.

« Tedaura Energy (Holdmgs) Py Ltd

« Telatra Energy (Retall Pry Ltd

« Telstra Enargy (Genaration) Pry Lid
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Section 6. Qur investments (continusd)

6.1 Investments in controlled entities (continued)
B8.1.4 Deed of cross guarantes (continuwed]

On 18 March 2021, a revocation deed was lodgad with ASIC to
revake and release 02 Networks Pty Lud and Viral Machine
Technolegy Pry Lid fram the Deod in preparation for the voluntary
deregistration af thess antithes. The revacation deed will take effect
on the day follewing expiration of si months from the date of
ledgemaent with ASIC, st which palnt thees entithos will cesse being
members of the Closed Group,

Thete are i ather members of the Extended Closed Group (as
dafined in the ASIC Instrument]. Telatra Finance Limited ls trustes
under the Deed. However, itis not a member of the Closed Group or
the Extanded Closed Greup.

Financial information of the members of the Clesed Group
prosented in Tables A 1o C excludes Telstra Finance Limited.
Transactions bebween the members have bean eliminated.

| Table &
Cloged Group

| Current @sseta
Cash and cash equvalents B35 4B |
Trade and other receivables and
cantract asaats il 30
Deferred contract costs 1o 18
Inyentories 364 308
Derivatios firan clal assets B24 147
Prepaymants 2B5 211
Tatal current asseta B3 5,553
Non-current assets
ket e L6 14
Dafarred contract costs 1,342 1,354
Inventones M 8 |
Investmants = controlled entities 3112 3165 |
Investmants - accounted for using the
equity method " i e
|nvestments — ather 10 16
Property, plant and equpement 20,032 20,567
Right-ol-use assals 2.6 2,823
Intangibie assets B,OEZ B, 138
Dwrivaties financial assats TES 2,011 |
Dwfined baneft assel 185 123 |

| Total non-current assats 36 300 3g 583

[ Total assats L2430 &, 16

| Current lfabilities [ )
Trade and other payables 3425 3,518
Employes benafits BES Fal
Othor provigions B5 123
Leass Habdlites 455 583
Barrowings &, 761 3,351
Dwrivative financial llabilities Pt 54
Current tax payables 103 208 |

Cantract liabifities and othier revenue =
received in advance 1,623 1,622

Total current liabilities 11,043 10,650

Tl | Telstra Corparatssr Limeted ang conireliod entite
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| Table &
Closed Group
Nar-corrent labdities
Other payables B &
Employes benefits 148 126
Qther provislens 118 135
Lease Labilities 2577 2485
Berrowings 11813 14 465
Derivative financial liabilities N 320
Defarrad tax liahilities 1529 1,546
pniraet i i L
commtmnisaiei Sms
Tatal nen-current liabilities 17,3498 19,894
Total Babilities 28438 il
Hetassots 13,992 13,872
T e bt vl
Share capital &4 538 &4 551
HResarees 243 18
Retained profits 8313 9402
Equity available to the closed group 13,002 12,872

Table B
Closed Group

1,745 1,710
267 {3}

Prafit for the year for the Closed Group
Tatal other comprehensive incoma for
the Closed Group

Total comprehensive Income far the 2012
year for the Closed Group

1,701

Tabie C provides a reconciliation of retained profits of the Closed
Group from the apening ta the closing balanae.

Table ©
Closed Group

Retained profits at the beginning of
the financial year available to the
Closad Group

Effect om retained profits from
addition of entities to the Closed 23 [2
Graup

Effact on retained profits from 5
removal of entities to the Closed Group
Tetal comprehsnsive incoma
recognised in retained profits
Diwidand {1,902) {1900
Retained profits at the end of the

financial year available to the Closed 9,313 9,402

[4a)

1,787 1,653

Group
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Section 6. Our investments (continued

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and assoclated entities

We account for jolnt ventures and associated entities using
tihe equity method. Under this method, we recognise the
investment at coat and subsequently adjust it for our share of
profits or logses, which are recognised in the inceme
statement and our share of othar comprehenaive incomea,
which ls recognised in the statement of comprehenalve
income. Generally, dividend received reduces the carrying
valua of tha investment

The movermants i the carmying amount of equity accountad
imrestiments in our joint ventuies and associaled entities are
summarised in Table A

(Table A
Telstra Group

Carrying amaunt of investments at beginning of year

| Additians

| Disposats

| Net impalrmant loas recognised in the income statement

Share of net loss

| Bhate of distributions

Share of reserves

Carrying amount of investmants at end of year

is1)
292

T
117

268

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Talstra Financid Repert J031

181 {aea)
1] (18]
a (&)

&40 B31

Het impairment laas recogniaad In the incoma statemant includes

£34 million {2020: ndl) impairment loss recognised on the

remmasuremant of our investmant in Pm-jnr:: Sunahine | P‘I;:,l Lid to
its fair value less costs tosall at 31 December 2020, Refar to note

£.1.3 for further details on disposal of this imvestmant,

Share of net loss for the financial year includes nil impairment of

our investmaents in associated entities (2030 $308 million
impairmaent of owr investment in MXE Australia Pt:ll Limited).

Share of joint ventures® reserves includes ST million (2020: 518

million] of our share of other comprehensive incoma,

400/454
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Section 6. Our investments icontinued

&.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities

(continuwed)

6.2.1 List of our investments in jeint ventures and associated

antities

Table B presents a list of aur investments in joint ventures and
associsted entitles, thelr principal place of businese/country af

incorperation and our ownership intenest.
[Table®
Telstra Group

Mame of entity

Joint ventures

365 Py Led
Praua Pty Ltd

Reach Limited

Telstra Venturas Fund I, L.P.
Associoted antitias

Asin Netoom Philppines Corporation
Australia-Japan Cable Hold ings Limited
Dacom Crossing Corparation

Digitel Croaairg Ine,

snepath {Group Holdings) Fle Lud

WXE Austradia Pty Limitod

Pacific Carmnge Holdings Lirmitoed
Pacific I'_‘,nrnqgn Hnld:ngs Limdted Inc.
Preatal Labes Sydney Pry Ltd

Projoct Sunshine | Pay Ltd

Southern Cross Cables Haldings Limdited
Telstra Super Pty Ltd
Toletra Vanturas Fund |11, LB,

Principal activities

Managemant of formar 3GI5 Partner-
ahip (nen-operating)

Digital markatplace for small buss-
nesses

Internatiomal connectivity serdces

Venture capital

Dwinership of physical property
MNatwark cable provider

Metwark cabls prowvider
Telpcammiunication garvices
Trading turret and calling softwans
pravider

Pay telovision

Metwark cable prowvder

MNetwark cable provider

Saltware development

Hn:\lding antity of Sonsis Pty Ltd [di
rectory SACIES)

Metwark cable prov dar
Superannuation trusies
Yanture capital

Australia
Australia

Harmuda
Guernoey

Philippires
Bermuda
Korea
Phillippinas
Singapofe

Awstralia
Australia
Australia
Australia

Australia

MAustralia
Australia
Guerniey

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
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1

50.0 50.0 |
1

45.0 45.0 i
50.0 50.0 '
BB 825 |
[

40.0 40,0 |
4B.9 46,9 |
480 400 |
4B 48.0 |
= 281 |

!

5.0 35,0 |
5.0 5.0 |
25.0 250 |
20.0 200 |
. 30,0 i
50 50 |
100.0 100.0 |
55.0 - |
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Section 6. Our investments icontinued)

£.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities
(eontinued)

6.2.1 List of our Investments in jeint ventures and associated
entithes [continued)

Significant | We applied judgomant to datermine
i 03 contrel Taletra Supar
influence over Pty Ltd ewen though we own 100 per
Telstra Super | contof its squity,

Fty Ltd Telsira Super Pry Ltd is a trustes for
the Telstra Superannuation Scheme,
We do not consclidate Telatra Super
Pty Ltd as we da not contral the board
af directors, The board of directors
consints of an equal numbor of
amployer and member
reprasentatives and an Independent
ghairman, Qur voting pawer over the
retavant activities s 44 par cent,
wihich s equivalent to our
rapragantation on the board. The
antity is tharefore classified as an
associated entity as we have
pirﬁﬁclnt influmrce owar it.

(o) Additions

Orn 21 April 2021, we aoguired 55 per cent interest in Telstra
Ventwres Fund |, LP,, whichis acoounted as an associated entity,
A at 30 June 2021, theirmveatment value of the furd vwas §8 million.

Jaint contral of | We applied judgerment 1o determine

Telstra that we have joint comtrol of our
investment in Telstra Ventures Fumd
Ventures Fund | i Lp. while we hald 2.5 per cent of

Il, L.P. | the partrershig interest an a fully
committed basis, key decisions for
tha entity recuire the unanimaus
approval of the Advisory Committes,
onwhichwo hold one of the two seats,
ar a majority of at laast 75,0 per cent
of the Tully committed capital,

{b) Disposols

On 26 September 2020 and on 2 March 2021 respectively, we sold
our investmants in erepath (Group Holdings) Pte Ltd and in Project
Sunshine | Pty Ltd, Refer 1o note 6, 1.3 for further details regarding
ther dinposal of our investmant in F'rqf-m:t Sunshine| P::.l Led.

EDINETOOOO
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(e} NXE Austrolia Pty Limited

Talsira has a 35 per cent interest in NXE Australla Pty Limited_ an
asnociated entity which provides subseription TV and streaming
services. In the consolbdated financial statamants Telstra's interest
in MXE Australia Pry Lirmdted is acesunted for using the equeity
method,

Finamcial information of NXE Australla Pty Limited and its
cantralled entithes for the financial year 20217 is summarised n
Table C based en thair consolicated managamant financial
slatements prepared in sccordance with the Australian Accounting
Swandarde. The information disclosed reflacts the amounts
presanted in the financial statements of NOE Australa Pty Limited
and not Telstra's share of those amounts. The management
finanecial inforrmation hae besn adjusted to reflect adjustments
made by Telstra when using the equity aceounting method,
Including fair value adjustmaents and modifications for differences
in accounting policy and Impalrment of our Imvestrmant.

[Table C
NXE Australia Pty Limited

[Current nsseta

| Mon-ourrent assets 5,038 & BE3 |
Currant Habilities (75E) (763F |
| Non-current liabiities (2. B4T) {3,182} |
| Equity 1811 1,148
;Ei‘ilfa's share in equity 35% (2020 a5k aoz |
| Equity accounting adjustments &1 i |
Telstra's carrying amount of the
investment 416 0 |
Revanus 2.767 7801 |
[ Operatling expenses (2.858) (3.883)
| Lens bafors tax {181} {1,092} |
[Income tax benefit 54 7|
Lews for the year {137 {1,088) |
her comprehensive income 1] ['F-E'I_‘
L;::lmrﬂnnﬂwimum for the 28 {1,101
| Equity azesunting adjustmants 86 T43 |
Adjusted comprehensive income for |
the puricd (42 {a5e}
Telstra's share of comprohans e |
income for the year (35%) 08 =)

Teistra Corporaten Lemded and coninoled ontities | 151
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Section 6. Qur investments (continusd)

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entlties
{continued)
6.2.2 Othar jolnt ventures and associated antitios

Table D presents our share of the aggregate financial information of
Jeint ventures and associatod entities.

| Table D
Telstra Group

| Carrying amountaf
Imvestmant
Group's shore of:
Loas -] i Fi L] (294
Crthar
comprehenahe 292 13 3 Bl
inoami
Total

comprahansive 284 1 {13 {200
Inceme

578 il 40 631

Im pairm&nt of | We apply judgement to determing the
equity recovarable amount of the
irvestmants using a ‘value inuse’
accounted | methed Significant assurmptions
investments | include salection af termiral grewth
rate apd disceunt rate based an past
vapariance nnd our expoctations for
thie futura.

6.2.3 Suspension of equity sccounting

Table E presents cur unrecagnised share of profits/{losses) for the
financial year and cumulatively for our entities where aquity
acconting has ceased and the investmant is recordad at zera due
to lcsses made by these entities andfor reductions in the equity
pccownted carrying amount,

(Table E
Telstra Group

| Jelntvantures
Reach Limited (3 (563] [ (5500
Associated entities
Augtrakin-Japar
Cable Heldings 8} |BE] 2 {87
Limited

%) 8z1) 1 817

134 [ Telstra Gorparatssr Limmeted ang conireliod entits
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6.2.4 Transactions with our joint ventures and associabed entities

W transact with our associate NXE Australia Pty Limited and its
subsidiaries (NXE Greup). A summany of the key transactions with
those entities |s provided below.

(o} Sale ond purchase of poods and services

We sald and purchased goods and sendces, and recetved interest
fram aur assacinted entities. Theas transactions were in the
ardinary eaurse of business and on normal commereial tesme and
condlticns.

Detaile of individually significant transactions were as follows:

= We purchased pay television services amounting to $625 million
{2023 $706 million] fram NXE Group. The purchases enabled
rexale of Foxtel services, including Pay TV contant, to our axisting
custemers as part of our engoing preduct bundling Initintives,

= W scld Foxtel breadband syatemn sendces, notworkl sccoas
sarvicea and ather professicnal sendeas for 109 million (2020
$123 million} and wholesale services for S84 million (2020; $57
millian}.

(B} Amounts owed by folnt ventures and essocioted entities

In Fobrunry 2020, we entered into & subcrdinated loan agreamant
with NKE Australia Pty Limited under which we made available to
MNXE Australia Pty Limited a loan facility of up to $170 million at
cemmarcial rates of interest. The facility matures on 2 December
2027, As at 30 June 2021 the balance drawn undar this facility was
576 millicn {2020 $16 million)

fe) Trende poyables

Az at 30 June 2021, we had S58 million (2020: $52 million) trade
payables to NXE Groug for purchases of pay television services,

6.2.5 Recegnition and messuremant
fa) Inwestments in faint ventures

A jointventune 5 & pintarrangement wheraby the parties that have
jeint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assots of the
arrangament. Cur interests in jeint ventures are accounted for
using the equity methed ol accounting.

(B} Investrrents in associoted antities

These are investments (n entithes aver which we have the ability to
exarcise significant influence but we donat control the decisions of
the antity. Our interests in associated entities are accounted for
uaing the equity method of accounting,

fe) Equity method of sccounting

Irvastmaents in associnted antities and joint ventures are corried in
the consolidated balance sheet at cost plus post-acquisition
changes in our share of the investmant’s net assets and nat of
impairmant loas, Goodwill relating to an investmaent in an
ansocinted entity or joint wanture ks included in the :lrr','in_g'.lnlun- of
tha invastment and |3 not amortised. When Telstra's share of losses
excoeds our investmant in an asacciated antity o jont venture, the
camrying amaunt of the inwestmant is reduced tonil and nao furthar
losses are recognised,

The squity sccounted imestmants are assessed for impairment
anmually basis or whan there are impairment indicators.
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Mcten Lo U linancisl Matemants (continued]

Section 7. Other information

This section provides information and disclosures not Included
in tha ather secthions, for example our external auditoer's
ramuneation, cammitments and contingencies, parent antity
disclosures and significant events occurring after reporting date,

7.1 Auditor's remuneration

Our sxternal suditor of the Group s Ernst B Young (EY). In
addithon to the audit and revdow of cur financial mpm‘l!u.E‘I'
provides other services throughout the yoar This note detadls
the total feas 1o our extérmal auditors,

Telstra Group Year ended 30
2071 T
Faws to Emnst & Young (Austrolia)
| Categary 1 B2 7.741
C.:.tnﬂnryﬂ 2 B0E 2009
Categary & 0407 0167
Tnhll‘ﬂﬂtnEtnlt&'l'nuu;[AununlIl:l 1144858 9857
Fees to other overseas member firms
of Ernet & Young (Australic)
Catogory 1 2,349 2529
| Categary 2 0042 0,054
Category 4 0,089 0.054
Total fees to everssas member linms
of Ermat & Young (Australin) Fany 1052
Total auditor's remuneration 13,852 12.394

Audit and non-audit fees are disclosed In the fellowing categories:

» Catepory 1: fees to the group suditor for auditing the statutory
financial report of the parent covering the group, and for auditing
the statutory financial repert of any controlled entities

Category I: fees for assurance cenvices that are required by
legislation to be provided by the auditar

Category 3: fees for other assurance and agreed-upon
procedures services whare there i discretion as to whether thae
service ia provided by the audior of ancthes firm

l:-ltu'gl.'ll:.- &) fees for athar services [u.g. tax compliance).

Sarvices in Category 3 included IT security control assessmants
and varlous agreed-upon procedures services.

Sarvices in Categary 4 included tax sanvices nnd ather advisary
nicen

‘Wa have processes in place to maintain the independence of our
external nuditer, including the natwre of cxpanditurg on ren-audit
sarvicen. EY also has specific internal processes and policies in
place to ensure auditor independence

7.2 Other provisions

Thetable bedoww provides o summary of our current and non-current
ather provisions.

Telstra Group As

Currant ather provisions By
Hon-gurrent cthor provisions 126 143
213 26T

T.2.1 Provdalon For Australian Compatition and Consumer
Cammiasion (ACCC) Investigation

I June 2020, we raised o $50 million provision for amy potential
penalties arising from the imseotigation by the ACCC into aur sales,
compdaint handling and dabt collection practices, with a specific
fecus on gonduct towards Indigencus Australians, including in
particular locations in the NT, WA, OLD, N5W and 54, The penalty
wean paid in June 3021 subsequent 1o its appeoval by the Fedaral
Court.

Rofer to note 7,23 for further dotails regarding contingent
liabilities related ta imvestigations by regulators

7.3 Parent entity discloaures

This note provides details of Telstra Entity"s financial
porformance and financial position as a standalono n:rrtil.‘:,r.
Tha resulis include transactions with ite controlled entiting.

Tables A& and B provide a summary of the financial information tar

the Telstra Entity.

Table &

Telstra Entity

Statement of finoncial position

Total currant asoeta 7,302 B, 248
Total mon-current sssets 38,425 41,352
Tolal assets 45,727 7,800
Tetal currant linbilines 14,753 14,025
Tetal mon-currant liabilites 16,811 10,502
Total liabilities 31,564 387
Share capital 4436 & ABT
Cash flow hn-:lging;n—.“m (126N (177
Forelgn currency basis spread roserve (83h (25]
Genoral ressre 201 am
Retainad prafits a.715 8533
Total mguity 14,183 13,983

Talstrs Carporaten Limded and centraled onlities | 153
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Section 7. Other information feestinued)

7.3 Parent entity disclosures (continued)

Table 8
Telstra Entity
1
| Statemaent of comprehensive income
| Prafit for the ymar 2,043 1,764
l Tatal comprehansive incame 2007 1,715

Tatal nen-currant assats include $150 million [2020: £329 million)
impact of Impairment losses recognised during the financial year.
Within that amount, impairment losses relating to cur assccisted
antities were 534 million (2020 $308 million), and ralating to cur
controlled entities amounted to $106 million (2020: 516 miltion),
The latter has been eliminated on consalidaticn of the Telstra
Group, Refer to note 6,2 for furthar details regarding impairment of
our associated entithes,

7.3.1 Strategic partner in Telstra’s tewers business

0On 30 June 2021, we announced that a consertium comprising the
Future Fund, Commonwaalth Superannuation Corporation and
Sunsuper will become a strategic partner in Telstra's towers
business after agreeing to acquire a 49 per cent interest. At
complation of the transaction we sxpect to recaive ot cash
proceads after transaction costs of £2.8 billion, Thare are no
conditions precedent to completion, however, to prepare for the
sale, intornal restructure stops must be undertaken, and the
Telstra's towers business must bo operational from the completion
date which s expected in the first quarter of the financial year
022,

Wo will retaina B1 por cont majority ownership of Telstra's towers
business and continue to own the active parts of its network,
including the radio access squipment and spectrum assets, to
enmurm it continued to maintain its industry leading mobile
covarage and notwork superiority.

&t the Telstra Group lovel we will continue to consclidate Telsta's
towers busineas., howevar, inthe Telatra Entity financial
statements we have classified S48 million assets and $452 million
liabilities of the towers business as held for sale pending its
disposal by the Telstra Entity at the completion date of the
tramsaction,

We have also recognised 5444 million deferred tax nssef for
proviousty unrecognised capital tax losses which has bean offset
against the estimated capital gain an the towers business sale
tramsaction, Refer to note 2.4, 2 for further details ebout our tax
losees,

7.2.2 Property, plant and equipment commitmant

Anat 30 Juna 2031 Telstra Entity's commitmants for the acquisition
of property, plant ar equipment amounted to $124 millian (2020:
£331 million).
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7.3.3 Contingent liabilitles and guarantess

fa) tnwestipations by regulators

Tolstrais subject toa ranga of laws and r-iullﬁwu industralin and
overseas, including in the areas of telecommunications, conporate
Loy, consurmer and competition law and occupational health and
safaty, InAustralia, the principal regulators who enfarce theso laws
and regulations and who Telstra interacts with are the Australinn
Comgpeetition and Consumer Commission (ACCCE, the Australian
Communications and Media &uthority (ACMA], the Australian
Sacurities and Investmants Commission [ASIC) and the Australian
Sacurities Exchange (A5,

Talstra is subject to investigations and reviews from time to time by
regulators, including certain current investigations into whether
Tolstra has complied with relovant laws and rngu!u.ﬁml. Thaso ara
llh:ingp‘llﬂ inanamvirgnment thli,g!ﬂunn-ti scrutinyand mguh‘l.:r
expociation and where Telstra has self-mported issues whera it
has not compled with relecant laws and regulations. In the ordinary
course of cur business, we identity, and may continee to identify,
isswes that have the potential to impact our customers and
roputation, which do not moet relevant lows or regulations, or
whiich do not meet our standards, Whare we identify these issues,
womake disclosures inaccordance with the accounting standards,
or our other legal disclosure obligations, or provide for such
linbdlithes as required.

Regulatory imvestigations and reviews moy reault inenforcement
action, litigation {including ol ass action procesdings], and ponaltes
(bth civil and in limited circumstances, criminall, One such matter
is [Migation commenced by the ACCC in August 2021 alloging
represantaticns made by Telstra to customers about the maximum
intermat speeds they would receive for certain nbn services, and the
stops Tolstra would take tochock spoeds and offarremodios where
minimum spdeds wern not available, were mesloading or false in
braach of thie Compatition and Consumer Act 3070 {Azt), The
pmtvn-dinp. follow Telstra prmli:ling an Enforcoable Und-'tl&ing
under sE78 of the Act to the ACCC in Novermnber 2017 in respect of
similar conduct, and lnlf-mp:ﬂ.ing breaches of that Lﬁ'ﬂl‘l.ﬂul'l“tﬂ
tha ACCC. Wa are in the procoss of rnrnndinling all customars
affected by these representations, with the financial impacts of the
estimated refunds reflected in our 2021 financial results, We have
wolf-reported similar isswes to the ACMA, which resulted ina
remedial direction in furs 202 1 which reguites Telstra te sppoint
an independant third party auditor to review its systems, procasses
and practices for notifying customers about their maximum
internal speeds on the nbn, and affering remodies whdirne
appropriate.

Given that the outcoma of the ACCT procesdings is uncertain,
including the extent of any penalties or other remedies awarded as
part of those proceedings, no provision has been made to cover
linbilites that may arise from these proceedings as at 30 June
2021,
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Section 7. Other information (esasnued

7.3 Parent entity disclosures {continued)
7.3.3 Cantingent labilities and guarantess {continued)
{b) Commen low cloims

Cartain common law claims by employses and third parties are yot
to be resolved, As at 20 June 2021, management believes that the
rasaluticn of these contingencies will nat have a significant effect
an the Telstra Entity's financial results, The maximum amount of
thesa contingent Lobilities cannot be reliably estimated.

{e) Indemnities, performance guarontess and financial support

W havo providod the folil:ming indemnition, parformanco
guarantees and fnancal support through the Telatra Entity:

+ indemnities to financisl institutions to support bank guarantees
to the value of £303 million (3020: 8792 million) in respact of the
perfarmance of contracts

indemnities to financial instituticns and other third parties in
respact of porformance and other ohligations of aur contralled
entitles with the maximum amaunt of our contingent Hobilities of
£126 million {2020: 126 millian)

latters of comfart ta indicate support for certain controlled
wntithes to the smount necessary to erable those Enlities to mast
their obligations as and whaon they fall due, subject to certain
canditions (including that the entity remains our controlled
enlity)

during tha financial yoar 1998, we resalved to provide 1BM Global
Services Australia Limited IBEMGESA) with guarantees insued ona
several basis up 05210 milllon as a shareholder of IBMGSA.
Dwring the finarcial year 2000, we issued a guarantes of 388
millian on bahall of IBMGSA. During the flinoncind year 2004, wa
sold our sharehalding in this entity. The 368 million guaranies,
provided to suppart sefvice contracts antered into by IBMGSA
and third parties, was mede with IBMGSA bankers or directly to
|EMGSA customers. As at 30 June 2021, this guarantes remains
unchanged and £142 mellion (2020: §142 millson) of the $210
millian guarantes facility remains unused. Upon sale of owr
sharehalding in IBMGSA and under the deed of indemnity
between sharebolders, our Lablitity under these performance
fuarantees has been indemnified for all guarantees that were in
place at the time of sale. Therelors, the overall net exposure to
any loss assaciated with a claim has effectively been offser

() Other

In nddition to the abowve matters, antities within the Telstra Group
iy be recipients of, or defendants in, certain claims, regulatory or
legal proceadings and/or complamis made, commenced ar
threatenad. At 30 June 2021, management batieves that the
resoluticn aof these contingencies will not have & material effect on
the financial poaition of the Telstra Group, ar are nat 8t o stage
wihich supports & reasanable evalustion af the likely autcome of the
matter.

7.3.4 Recognition and measurement

The acccunting policies for the Telstra Entity are consistent wilh

those of the Telotra Group, except for those noted below:

+ under our tax funding arrangemants, amounts recaivable (oe
payabbe) recognised by the Telstra Entity for the current tax
payable (of receivable) assumed from cur Australian whally-
cwned entities ane booked as current assets or labilities

+ irvestmmnls in controlled entities, included within non-current
assets, are recorded a1 cost leas impalrment of the irvestment
value. Whare we hedge the valee of our ir entinan av
controlled entity, the hedgs is accounted for in accordance with
nete &,5.5. Refer ve note 6.1 for detadls on our irvestmeants in
controlied entites.

*

-

*
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= our intoreots in associated entitics and joint ventures, Including
partnarships, are accounted for using the cost mathod of
accounting and are included within non-current assets,

7.4 Commitments and contingencies

This nota provides details of our commitments for capital
expenditure arising from our contractual agreaments,

This note alsa insludes information abaut santingent Liabilities
for which ma provisions have been recognised due (o tha
uncertainty raglrdi.n: the outcome of Tuture events and/or
inability to relinbly moasura such Labditios.

4,1 Capital exponditure commitments

Table A shows capital expenditure commitments contracted forat
balance dote but not recorded inthe financial staterments, 1t
includes Telstra Entity’s commitments disclosed innote 7.3.2,

Takle A
Telstra Group

[Property, plant and equipmant
commitments
| Intangible assets commitments

236 |

130
282 B2 |

7.4.2 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Dotails and egtimated maximum amounts (whore roasanable
eatimates can be made] of contingent liabilities for the Telstra
Enli.ir are discloged in note 7,33,

Othar mnlin.gm‘t linbdlitins idontifind for the Telstra Group relate to
the ASIC deed of cross guarantee, A st of the companies that are
part of the deed are included innote §.1.4, Ench of thess companies
[mimopt Telstra Finance Limited) guarantess the paymant in full of
the debts of the other named companies in the event of their
Mnﬂ up,

We have no significant contingent assets as at 30 June 2021.

7.5 Events after reporting date

We are not aware of any matter or circumstance that has occurred
since B0June 2021 that, incur opinion, has ligniliﬂmhl affectedor
may eignificantly affest in futune years:

« our opoarations
« the resiills of thode opetahons, of
+ the state of our affairs

ather than the following:
7.5.1 Final dividend

Thia detnils af the final dividend for tha financial year 2027 ane
disclosed in note 4.2,

Teistra Corporaten Lemded and caniroled ontities § 156
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Section 7. Other information ientinued:

7.6 Events after reporting date (continued)
7.5.2 hequisition of MedicalDiroctor

On B August 2021, Telstra Health entered into a binding agresment
to acquire 100 per cent of the shases in Clinkcal Te

Haoldings Pty Ltd and its subsidinries (MedicalDirector] for an
enterprise value of $350 miltion (subject to completion
adjustments). MedicalDirector is a leading general practice clinical
ond practice manngement software company. The ncquisition is
expected to complate in the first quarter of the financial year 1022,

7.5.3 On-market share buy-back

On 12 August 2021, Telstra announced that it intends to return up
o 51,35 billion of net proceads. from its towers business
transaction to shareholders during the finonciol year 2022 vin an
on-markst share buy-back.

The purchase of shares is likely to commence after 16 September
2021, The cn-market share buy-back will be conducted in the
ordinary course of trading. The exact amount and timing of the on-
market buy-back will be depandent en market conditions.

154 | Telstra Corparatan Lismetes and cordroled entitas
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7.5 7.5.1 7.5.2 7.5.3

2021 12

7.3.3

a
ACCC
ACMA ASIC ASX
2021
ACCC nbn
2010
2017 11 s87B
ACCC ACCC
2021 ACMA 2021
nbn
ACCC

2021 30
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2021 30
C
303 2020 292
126 2020 126
1998
IBMGSA IBMGSA 210
2000 IBMGSA
68 2004
IBMGSA 68 IBMGSA
IBMGSA 2021 30
210 142 2020 142
IBMGSA
d

2021 30
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(
2019 30
31 2021
2020 4 1

10

AASB 123
11

AASB 15

AASB 15
2018 3 30
AASB 15 2021

4 1 2018 4 1
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) in the Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2020 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(ii) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2020 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2020

(iii) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.1.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.1.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn

Chairman Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director

13 August 2020
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2020 and of its consolidated

financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the

current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Revenue recognition
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The Group exercises significant judgment relating to

revenue recognition in the following areas:

¢ accounting for new products and plans including
bundles of products and/or services;

e accounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts;

« accounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government;

« determination of standalone selling prices for products
sold in bundles; and

« assessment of significant financing components.

The accuracy of amounts recorded as revenue is an

inherent industry risk due to the complexity of billing

systems, the complexity of products and services, and
the combination of products sold and price changes in
the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also
considered as part of the reliance on automated
processes and controls Key Audit Matter outlined
below.

We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over the capture and measurement of
revenue transactions across all significant revenue
streams, including evaluating the relevant IT systems.

We examined the process and controls over the capture
and assessment of the timing of revenue recognised for
new products

and plans, as well as performed testing of a sample of
new plans to supporting evidence.

For all significant revenue streams, for a sample of
revenue transactions recorded during the year, we
obtained supporting evidence such as customer
contracts, statements of work, other contractual
agreements, service detail records and evidence of
customer payment.

For the NAS contracts, we focused our work on those
which we regarded as higher risk because of the nature
of the contract, its stage of delivery or the quantum of
the related assets and those which were significant by
size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the
appropriateness of the assumptions and estimates
supporting the accounting for these major contracts as
follows:

« We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate

across the ontract life cycle for major contracts.

We obtained and read the relevant sections of certain

contracts to identify the contracted revenues, key

provisions in the event of contract termination (such
as penalties or the ability for the Group to recover
costs) and other significant obligations.

* We determined whether the future forecasts reflected

the contract terms, testing any significant changes

(such as new services) to contract amendments or

other supporting documentation.

For a sample of recorded revenue and cost

transactions we obtained evidence to support delivery

and/or customer acceptance.

« We compared the historical forecast results of certain
contracts with the actual results to assess the
performance of the contract and the historical
accuracy of forecasting.

* We considered the future forecast profitability and the
contractual terms to assess the recoverability of the
contract-specific assets and to determine if any
contracts required loss provisions.

We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions

and estimates supporting the accounting for the revised

DAs including

understanding the timing of disconnections, the

progress of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the

copper and Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn
co.

We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out

in Section 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for

compliance with the revenue recognition requirements
of Australian Accounting Standards.
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Reliance on automated processes and controls
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A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of
the:
« complex IT environment supporting diverse
business processes;
* mix of manual and automated controls;
« multiple internal and outsource support
arrangements; and
« complexity of the billing systems which result in
revenue being recognised.
The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and
during the year implemented new systems which were
significant to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and
automated controls relating to IT systems relevant to
financial reporting, including the recognition of revenue.
When testing control was not considered an appropriate
or efficient testing approach, alternative audit
procedures were performed on the financial information
being produced by systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of
new systems that are significant to our audit. This
included assessing the design of relevant automated
processes and controls.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the controls in the
new systems.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets and investments

Given the dynamic nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be
material impairment to goodwill, other intangible asset
balances, investments and other non-current assets.

Determination as to whether or not there is an
impairment relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) involves significant judgment about the future
cash flows and plans for these assets and CGUs.

During the current year, Telstra’s investment in NXE
has been impaired and a loss of $308 million was
recognised in their share of the net loss for the year.
Further disclosure regarding the Group’s impairment
testing can be found in Section 3.2.

We assessed the Group’s determination of cash
generating units (CGU) used for their impairment
assessment.

We evaluated the Group’s assessment of indicators of
impairment or impairment reversal.

Where we or the Group determined indicators existed,
we evaluated the Group’s calculation of the recoverable
amount of each CGU and investment. Additionally, we
assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved
cash flow projections used in the impairment models as
well as the reliability of the Group’s historical cash flow
forecasts.

We involved our valuation specialists to assess the
impairment models and evaluate the reasonableness of
key assumptions including the discount rate, terminal
growth rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also
performed sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of
the cash flow projections, including any potential impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic. Having determined the
change in assumptions (individually or collectively) that
would be required for the CGUs to be impaired, we
considered the likelihood of such a movement in those
key assumptions arising.

We evaluated the adequacy of impairments that had
been recognised during the financial year.

We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included
in Section 3.2.
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Capitalisation of assets, including useful lives, amortisation and impairment
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There are a number of areas where judgments
significantly impact the carrying value of property, plant
and equipment, software intangible assets and their
respective depreciation and amortisation profiles. These
areas are as follows:

« the decision to capitalise or expense costs;

* the annual asset life review;

« the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the
course of construction; and
significant changes that have taken place during the
period or are expected to take place in the near
future, which will impact the extent to which, or
manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used.

Changes in these judgments have a significant impact
on the results of the Group. Accordingly, this was
considered a key audit matter.

Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of
assets can be found at Sections 3.1 and 3.2.

Our audit procedures included the following:

» Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls
over the acquisition and disposal of fixed assets.

» Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation
policies.

» Selected a sample of costs capitaised during the
year to determine whether capitalization was
appropriate.

« Assessed the appropriateness of the date from
which assets commenced being depreciated.

We assessed the application of the Group’s annual
asset life review.
This included assessing judgments made by the Group
on:
« the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and
« the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the
calculation of depreciation and amortisation.

We evaluated management’s impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment and software intangible
assets. This included assessing judgments made by the
Group on:

« the nature and impact of changes on the business
from the Telstra 2022 (T22) strategy, including
which specific assets are impacted,;

« the extent of the impact of these changes on the
carrying value of identified property, plant and
equipment, software intangible assets; and

« the completeness of the listing of impacted assets.

We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in
Sections 3.1 and 3.2
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Implementation of AASB 16 Leases

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

How our audit addressed the matter

The Group adopted AASB 16 Leases (AASB 16) on 1
July 2019. The adoption of the standard resulted in an
increase in the Group’s right of use assets and lease
liabilities of $3.8 billion and $3.9 billion respectively as at
1 July 2019.

The adoption of this accounting standard is inherently
complex due to:

« the volume of leases held by the Group; and

« the judgements and estimates required to be
applied by management including determination of
the lease term and appropriate discount rate for
each lease.

Accordingly, this was considered a key audit matter.

Disclosures relating to the adoption of AASB 16 can be
found at Sections 1.5 and 3.3.

We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
the processes and controls to capture and measure the
right of use assets and lease liabilities, including the
completeness of the balances and evaluating the
relevant IT systems.

We evaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions
used in calculating the impact upon adoption which
included:

« determining lease terms including options that are
reasonably certain to be exercised; and

 assessing the appropriateness and consistency of
the discount rate used (i.e. incremental borrowing
rate) by using our specialists to benchmark the
Group’s rate curves to market curves.

We agreed a sample of leases to the original lease
contract terms or other supporting documentation and
recalculated the right of use asset and lease liability for
each to assess the accuracy of the Group’s AASB 16
calculation.

We evaluated the completeness of the Group’s lease
population by auditing management’s reconciliation of
the Group’s lease commitments at 30 June 2019 to the
opening AASB 16 calculation and examined the process
and controls over the capture and assessment of
arrangements that may contain a lease.

We assessed the Group’s accounting policies as set out
in Sections 1.5 and 3.3, and the adequacy of
disclosures for compliance with AASB 16.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2020 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to
be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the
Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied..

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2020.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2020, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

13 August 2020
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) in the Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2021 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(ii) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2021 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2021

(iii) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.1.4 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.1.4.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn

Chairman Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director

12 August 2021
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited
Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the
Group), which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financia statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies, and the Directors Declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a) Giving atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2021 and of its consolidated
financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

b) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board' s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.
We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report asawhole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group exercises significant judgement relating to
revenue recognition in the following areas:

accounting for new products and plans including
bundles of products and/or services,

accounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts;

accounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government;

determination of standalone selling prices for
products sold in bundles; and

assessment of significant financing components.

The accuracy of amounts recorded as revenue is an inherent
industry risk due to the complexity of billing systems, the
complexity of products and services, and the combination of
products sold and price changes in the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also considered as
part of the reliance on automated processes and controls Key
Audit Matter outlined below.

Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found at
Section 2.1 Segment Information and 2.2 Income.

We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls over the capture and measurement of revenue
transactions across all significant revenue streams, including
evaluating the relevant IT systems.

We examined the process and controls over the capture and
assessment of the timing of revenue recognised for new
products and plans, as well as performed testing of a sample
of new plans to supporting evidence.

For all significant revenue streams, for a sample of revenue
transactions recorded during the year, we obtained supporting
evidence such as customer contracts, statements of work,
other contractual agreements, service detail records and
evidence of customer payment.

We also considered the impact of recent regulatory
investigations on the recognition of revenue to date.

For the NAS contracts, we focused our work on those which
we regarded as higher risk because of the nature of the
contract, its stage of delivery or the quantum of the related
assets and those which were significant by size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the appropriateness of
the assumptions and estimates supporting the accounting for
these major contracts as follows:

We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate
across the contract life cycle for major contracts.

We obtained and read the relevant sections of
certain contracts, to identify the contracted
revenues, key provisions in the event of contract
termination (such as penalties or the ability for the
Group to recover costs) and other significant
obligations.

We determined whether the future forecasts
reflected the contract terms, testing any significant
changes (such as new services) to contract
amendments or other supporting documentation.

For a sample of recorded revenue and cost
transactions we obtained evidence to support
delivery and/or customer acceptance.

We compared the historical forecast results of
certain contracts with the actual results to assess the
performance of the contract and the historical
accuracy of forecasting.

We considered the future forecast profitability and
the contractual terms to assess the recoverability of
the contract-specific assets and to determine if any
contracts required l0ss provisions.

We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions and
estimates supporting the accounting for the revised DAs
including understanding the timing of disconnections, the
progress of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the copper and
Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co.

We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Section 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for compliance
with the revenue recognition requirements of Australian
Accounting Standards.
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Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A significant part of the Group's financial processes are heavily
reliant on I T systems with automated processes and controls over the
capturing, valuing and recording of transactions. Thisis akey part of
our audit because of the:

complex IT environment supporting diverse business
Processes;

mix of manual and automated controls;

multiple internal and outsourced support arrangements,
and

complexity of the billing systems which result in revenue
being recogni sed.

The Group continues to enhance its I T systems and during the year
continued its implementation of new systems which were significant
to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and automated
controlsrelating to I T systems relevant to financia reporting,
including the recognition of revenue. When testing controls was not
considered an appropriate or efficient testing approach, alternative
audit procedures were performed on the financial information being
produced by systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new systems
that are significant to our audit. Thisincluded assessing the design of
relevant automated processes and controls.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the controlsin the new systems.

Capitaisation of assets, including useful lives, amortisation and impairment
How our it addressed the ey audit mtter

There are anumber of areas where judgements significantly impact
the carrying value of property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets and their respective depreciation and amortisation
profiles. These areas are as follows:

the decision to capitalise or expense costs;
the annual asset life review;

the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the course of
construction; and

significant changes that have taken place during the period
or are expected to take place in the near future, which will
impact the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is
used or is expected to be used.
Changes in these judgements have a significant impact on the results
of the Group. Accordingly, this was considered a key audit matter.
Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of assets can be

found at Section 3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible
Assets.

Our audit procedures included the following:

Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls over
the acquisition and disposal of assets.

Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation policies.

Selected a sample of costs capitalised during the year to
determine whether capitalisation was appropriate.

Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which assets
commenced being depreciated.

We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset life review.
Thisincluded ng judgements made by the Group on:

the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and

the appropriateness of asset lives applied in the calculation
of depreciation and amortisation.

We evaluated management’s impairment assessment of property,
plant and equipment and software intangible assets. Thisincluded
assessing judgements made by the Group on:

the nature and impact of changes on the business from the
Telstra 2022 (T22) strategy, including which specific
assets are impacted;

the extent of theimpact of these changes on the carrying
value of identified property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets; and

the completeness of the listing of impacted assets.
We evaluated the adequacy of disclosuresincluded in Section 3.1.
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Information other than the financia report and auditor's report thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group
's 2021 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor’'s report thereon. We obtained the Directors Report that
isto be included in the Annua Report, prior to the date of this auditor’'s report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections
of the Annual Report after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we
conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives atrue and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financia report, the directors are responsible for ng the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financia report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial report as awhole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
ahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasisfor our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor
's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated to the directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the audit of the Remuneration Report
Opinion on the Remuneration Report
We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2021.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2021, complies with
section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.
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Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

12 August 2021
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